Agenda
Tolland Design Advisory Board

21 Tolland Green, Tolland, Connecticut
Thursday, March 3, 2022 at 7:00 p.m., 2" floor, Conference Room C

. Call to Order

New Business

2.1. 10 Fieldstone Commons — Applicant: Fieldstone Ridge, LLC — Review of Landscaping
and Building Design.

2.2. DAB Member Re-Appointment

. Old Business

. Approve Minutes — August 5, 2021 Regular Meeting

. Other Business

. Adjournment

Any party needing an accommodation contact the Planning & Development Department at (860) 871-3601.
The Town of Tolland is an Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Employer.



Section 2.1 Page 1

@”ﬁ\&g TOWN OF TOLLAND
S PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION pzc 22-3
APPLICATION FOR SITE PLAN OR SPECIAL PERMIT APPROVAL

What are you applying for? {check one):

|:| Site Plan (new) |:| Special Permit (new)*
|:| Site Plan Modification D Special Permit Modification*

*Most special permit applications reguire submittal of a site
plan, with no additional fee for site plan required.

Property Information

Property Address: 10 Fieldstone ngmons
Property Owner: Fieldstone Ridge, LLC
Zone: GDD ) Map/Block/Lot: 28/C/002; 28/C/002.02; 28/C/025

Applicant Information
Applicant Name:  Fieldstone Ridge, LLC
Mailing Address;  </0 Dorian R. Famiglietti, Kahan, Kerensky, Capossela LLP 45 Hartford Tnpk, Vermon, CT 06066

Phone Number: 8608121765 Email Address: dfamiglietti@kkc-law.com

Applicable Section of the Zoning Regulations which pertains to the proposed activity:

Section 10-3.C.25 (Special Permit for multifamily development, providing water and sewer, in acordanca with the requirements of Section 10-4)

Describe proposed buildings, site work, and use:

See attached Narrative

Rev: May 2021



Section 2.1 Page 2

FEE SCHEDULE FOR SPECIAL PERMITS AND SITE PLANS

Special Permits & Site Plans*

Site Plan or Special Permit
Fee for a new building or addition:
e 1,000 gross square feet or less: $300
e 1001 to 10,000 gross square feet: $500
s 10,001 or greater gross square feet: $750 + $25
for each additional 1,000 gross square feet
No new building nor building addition:
$300 pius $0.005 (half cent) per square foot of newly
disturbed land area.
Plus State Fee: 560

[ Revision of an Approved_ Site Plan
Fee: 5150
| Plus State Fee: $60

| Mutti-Family Special Permit and Site Plan
Fee: Whichever is greater: $50 per unit OR $1,000
Plus State Fee: $60

| Golf Course Special Permit and Site Plan
Fee: 5750 plus $10 per acre
Plus State Fee: $60

Removal of Earth Products
Fee:
¢ Less than 1,000 cubic yards (cy): $250
e 1,001 to 50,000 cy: $500
e 50,001 - 100,000 cy: $1,000
¢ More than 100,001 cubic yards: $2,000
Plus State Fee: 560

Removal of Earth Products - Post Approval
Annual Map Fee: 550

r

| Campground
| Fee: $250 plus $10 per campsite
_ Plus State Fee: $60

.

Campground — Post Approval
Annual Fee: $2 per campsite

Updated to January 22, 2020 - Refer to Town Code for Updates. Any such updates supersede this summaory document.



Section 2.1 Page 3

Please submit the following with this form:
1. The fee must-be submitted to be considered a complete application.
2. 7 paper copies and a pdf of the full plans, including all items required on the plans pursuant to Zoning
Regulations.
3. The check list contained in Section 20-10 of the Zoning Regulations with an explanation of any submittal
requirements for which the applicant seeks a waiver.

*

All of the above statements
true to the best of my kno

nts contained in any documents and plans submitted herewith are
' ("
it Jov applantA?
Date: }/ o '/2029-

Property Owner Signature™: Date:
*Or submit signed letter authorizing applicant to submit application on property owner's behalf.

and the stfte

Applicant Signature:

OFFICE USE ONLY

Administration Stamp:

Town Fee: \2 | OOO
State DEEP Fee: (.00 OO

Engineering Rev Fee:

Form of Payment; 01. QC“

Date Submitted:

Date of Receipt:

Legal Notice Dates:

Date of Decision:

Legal Notice of Decision:

Extensions: (if any)

Description: I

Rev: May 2021



Section 2.1 Page 4

Name:

G & G Service Inc.

Whitfield Park Bench, LLC

Capitol Venture, LLC

Tolland Meeting House Commons, LLC

Simul, LLC

Peter Daniel Martin & Sharon Jenson

Dean A. & Dawn M. Villanova

Kevin Martin

Robert M. & Ivy L. Morrison

Abutters Within 500 Feet of the Parcel

Street Address & APN:

128 Merrow Rd
APN 28//C/001

6 Fieldstone Commons
APN 28/C/002.01

33 Fieldstone Commons
APN 28/C/002.03

200 Merrow Rd
APN 28/C/005

12 Goose Lane
APN 28/C/007&007.01

38 Goose Lane
APN 28/C/008

48 Goose Lane
APN 28/C/009

44 Goose Lane
APN 28/C/009

66 Goose Lane
APN 28/C/12

Mailing Address:

P.O. Box 832
Tolland, CT 06084

2600 Dixwell Ave,
Hamden, CT 06514

231 Farmington Ave
Farmington, CT 06032

74 West Park Place
Stamford, CT 06901

194 Holly Hill Rd
Greenwich, CT 06830
same

same

same

same



Section 2.1 Page 5

Richard A. Crabb

Anna M. Zanghi

Adam R. & Shelley L. Grossman

82 Goose Lane
APN 28/C/014

94 Goose Lane
APN 28/C/015

Anthony Rd
APN 28/C/025

same

same

9 Metcalf Rd
Tolland, CT 06084



Section 2.1 Page 6

ECRIVE

NARRATIVE OF APPLICATION
Applicant: Fieldstone Ridge, LLC FEB 1 6 2022
Application: 10 Fieldstone Commans — Zoning Application BY:...
Date: February 16, 2022

Fieldstone Ridge, LLC (the “Applicant”) seeks approval from the Tolland Planning and Zoning
Commission for a Special Permit, and associated site plan, for a Multi-Family Development at property
located at 10 Fieldstone Commons, Tolland, CT {the “Property”). The Property is located in the GDD
Zone and contains approximately 51 acres. Multi-Family Development is an allowable Special Permit
use per Section 10-3.C. 25 of the Zoning Regulations.

Wetlands have heen field delineated upon the Property and the locations of the wetlands are shown on
the attached plans. An application for a Wetlands Permit is being submitted to the Tolland Inlands
Wetlands Commission simultaneously with this Zoning Application.

The Applicant proposes to develop 240 multi-family residential apartment units upon the Property. The
units will be contained within 21 townhouse-style buildings. The development will also include a
maintenance building, clubhouse, pool, sidewalks, walking trail and supporting infrastructure. Access to
the development will be via the existing Fieldstone Commons driveway. The development will be
serviced by public sewer and water.

A full traffic study, as required by Section 20-8.A.6 of the Zoning Regulations has been conducted, as
detailed in the Site Traffic Evaluation Study, dated January 24, 2022, prepared by Bubaris Traffic
Associates, and is submitted with the application {the “Traffic Report”). The Traffic Report concludes
that the proposed development will not adversely impact traffic operations on the roadways
surrounding the Property.

The details of the proposed stormwater management facilities are described in the Stormwater
Management Report, dated February 4, 2022, prepared by Gardner & Peterson and submitted with this
application {the “Drainage Report”). The Drainage Report describes the LID best management practices
{in conformance with the Tolland Low Impact Development Design Manual) that will be implemented to
preserve existing drainage patterns and address post-deveiopment quality and quantity of storm water
runoff. The proposed stormwater management system has been designed to comply with the 2004
Connecticut Stormwater Quality Manual.

Details of the erosion and sediment controls are shown on the attached plans and are designed to
minimize erosion and sedimentation during construction, stabilize the Property upon completion of
construction and prevent any offsite erosion and/or sedimentation. The Ercsion and Sediment Control
Plan complies with the 2002 Connecticut Guidelines for Sail Eresion and Sediment Control.



Section 2.1 Page 7

PROJECT DESIGN TEAM:

CIVIL ENGINEER / LAND SURVEYOR:

LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT:

TRAFFIC ENGINEER:

WETLAND SCIENTIST / ECOLOGIST:

N/F

STATE OF CONNECTICUT

G:\1Plot\9607S\SitePlan\02—07—2022\9607—A.pdf

9607S\dwg\9607A.dwg

GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

JOHN ALEXOPOULOS, L.A.
16 STORRS HEIGHTS ROAD
MANSFIELD, CONNECTICUT

BUBARIS TRAFFIC ASSOCIATES
405 MAIN STREET
WALLINGFORD, CONNECTICUT

REMA ECOLOGICAL SERVICES,LLC.

164 EAST CENTER ST, SUITE 2
MANCHESTER, CONNECTICUT

S0

WHITFIELD PARK BENCH LLC
SHERMAN PARKWAY LLC
FARMINGTON PROPERTIES LLC
6 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
APN: 28/C/002.01

\-
\l
\-
\
N
'.
\
\l
\-
\l
N/F \,
G & GSERVICEINC. "\
128 MERROW ROAD .
APN: 28/C/001 N\,
\l
N
~.
/
k -
»
\%;

LEGEND

PROPERTY LINE

ZONE BOUNDARY

EDGE WATER

EASEMENT

ACCESS EASEMENT
OVER 33 FIELDSTONE
COMMONS IN FAVOR OF
FIELDSTONE RIDGE, LLC

hly 41 T il T 1-BEDROOM UNITS: ZONE: GATEWAY DESIGN DISTRICT (GDD)
il - Y | ey 24 Um_ts: 1,423 F‘|n_|shed Square Feet 1—Car Garage Criteria Requirements Provided
] g Bngts: 19533 E[m_suei gquare Eeeft- 12—%0r goroge Lot Area (Multi—family) 5 Acre 50.7+ Acres
nits: 1, inished oquare ree —\var Larage Max. Densit 9 br/dev. acre 8.75 br/dev. acre
a : 72 Units: 1,287 Finished Square Feet 1—Car Garage Max. Units )Iger Building 12 / 12 /
. ) Min. Green Space 20% 69%
< 1 2—-BEDROOM UNITS: Lot Frontage 200 Feet 621.67"
O I 12 Units: 1,836 Finished square feet 1—Car Garage Front Yard Setback 50’ 75’
x IRDD 24 Units: 1,580 Finished square feet 1—Car Garage ront Yard >e€tbac , ,
QEEZONE 14 Units: 1,729 Finished square feet 2—Car Garage Side Yard Setback S0 o1
w G D Z ol 18 Units: 1,287 Finished square feet 1—Car Garage Rear Yard Setback 35 , 44 ,
L ONEﬂ 60 Units: 1,432 Finished square feet 1—Car Garage Setback to RDD Zone 100 100+
()] I} TOTAL: 368 Bedrooms in 240 Units 262 Garage Spaces Max. Lot Coverage 50% 31%
T0 Parking:  Multi—Family 1.0 to 2.5 Spaces/Unit 332 Exterior + 262 Garages
T 4 or 240 to 600 Spaces or 594 Spaces Provided
o I Clubhouse 2.0 to 10.0 Spaces/1000sf
‘a ANE [~ or 17 to 84 Spaces 47 Spaces Provided
SE b
GOO
N/F N/F
SIMUL, LLC SIMUL, LLC L
12 GOOSE LANE | 12 GOOSE LANE
APN: 28/C/007 APN: 28/C/007.01
=
0
iz
N/F : ’ 6359
. w0
TOLLAND MEETINGHOUSE / %t - S5<ag
COMMONS, LLC / PETER DANIEL MARTIN N\ £S5 v
200 MERROW ROAD & SHARGN JENSON \ <64 G
APN: 28/C/005 38 GOOSE LANE " oy < O
APN: 28/C/008 ™ = o, \._ —_T —rer———— o N/F ((\7)
“ \._/.-’ TTee— = ANNA M. ZANGHI )
N/F RN 94 GOOSE LANE O
N/F ROBERT M. & IVY L, N APN: 28/C/015 7
KEVIN MARTIN MORRISON N, £
44 GOOSE LANE 66 GOOSE LANE \, o
APN: 28/C/012.01 APN: 28/C/012 '\ 'VO
: ] \
/ EMERGENCY ACCESS EASEMENT ! \
. OVER 33 FIELDSTONE COMMONS I .
IN FAVOR OF FIELDSTONE RIDGE, [ ] \
Le
] '.\
----- . _— |
., \:
/ | i
/ // / '\" ~ ~
/ / N/F i Q >
CAPITOL VENTURES, LLC . 7/ \\] e A\
S, 33 FIELDSTONE COMMONS y RN
APN: 28/C/002.03 T
( s
—_ . |
LAND OF \ 7
N FIELDSTONE RIDGE, LLC \ /
10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS | :
APN: 28/C/002.02 / |
50.7+ Acres .
|
'.
\ |
\ |
\ :
| ]
DRAINAGE EASEMENT IN FAVOR / ./ ‘
OF THE TOWN OF TOLLAND / /-
K / .
/ 7/ .
<-’ XDRA/NAGE EASEMENT IN FAVOR s o l 3
~ OF 33 FIELDSTONE COMMONS 7 : , /
’ . .- -‘
a* .
PR ‘\\PROPERTY BOUNDARY IS - ‘ .-/
. - —— e EDGE OF MARSH : - |
. , g - S )
k’”ﬂm J— S e 'l-l-_-.-.’ - ~ _ f"/ :,_. I
s - ) . - ) { H \
. . %‘lf#% / . T . ~ -// , .
ol ™ e / ] 2N o J - | k
L. - o TN \
et — e —_— . : / e ‘—: \_“‘ / ‘ ) .
o = L~ ~. N/F \ \
LA — >\ ADAMR. & SHELLEY L. '\ .
N SR GROSSMAN : \
SN . APN: 28/C/025 \ S
~- ... —: -
-."'/--/ \ /
=~ ~— ’.-." — - ".-/ \'
~ ‘e - -’-./-- ------ } .—\\
. oo =" .
e o - { \
.- \r
c \'.
"TOLLAND MARSH" J
(.
A
(
N/F |
ADAM R. & SHELLEY L. , W e S
GROSSMAN OoLp
175 CIDER MILL ROAD R R OA D
APN: 28/C/027 =,
N
\ ‘
' .e (" \
-— L e \ - - .‘\ :‘ ‘/ _\. N
e N2 OWNER/APPLICANT:
G FIELDSTONE RIDGE, LLC

| HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF,
THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

b B Ve

ERIC R. PETERSON

L.S. 23430
REGISTRATION NO.

UNIT BEDROOM & GARAGE MIX:

ZONING TABLE:

N

SCALE: 1”=1000

KEY MAP

THIS PROPOSAL IS APPROVED BY THE
TOLLAND PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION:

Signature

Date of Approval

The Site Plan Expires On:

THIS PROPOSAL IS APPROVED BY THE
TOLLAND INLAND WETLANDS COMMISSION:

Signature

Date of Approval

Any work or improvements, in addition to or different from that
set forth on these maps, may require review and approval by the
Tolland Inland Wetlands Commission.

NOTES:

1. THIS MAP AND SURVEY HAVE BEEN PREPARED PURSUANT TO THE
REGULATIONS OF CONNECTICUT STATE AGENCIES SECTIONS 20-300b-1
THROUGH 20—-300b—20, "MINIMUM STANDARDS FOR SURVEYS AND MAPS
IN THE STATE OF CONNECTICUT”. THIS IS AN IMPROVEMENT LOCATION
SURVEY BASED ON A RESURVEY CONFORMING TO HORIZONTAL ACCURACY
CLASS A—2 AND TOPOGRAPHIC ACCURACY CLASS T-3.

2. BEARINGS DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN ARE BASED ON THE NAD 27 DATUM
AS DEPICTED ON THE MAP REFERENCED IN NOTE 3.A. ELEVATIONS
DEPICTED ON THIS PLAN ARE BASED ON THE PLAN REFERENCED IN
NOTE 3.D.

3. MAP REFERENCES:

A. "PROPERTY SURVEY REVISION TO PROPERTY LINE LAND OF
FIELDSTONE RIDGE, LLC & KEVIN MARTIN 10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS &
44 GOOSE LANE TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT” BY GARDNER & PETERSON
ASSOCIATES, LLC DATE: 06—23—2021. MAP NO 9607R.

B. "SUBIVISION PLAN PREPARED FOR CAPITAL VENTURES, LLC CONN.
ROUTE 195 (152 MERROW RD.) TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT” BY GARDNER
& PETERSON ASSOCIATES” DATED: 7-31-2003. REVISED THROUGH

7—12—2004. SCALE: 1"=100". MAP NO: 9607B.

C. "PROPERTY SURVEY PORTION OF LAND OF JILL HATCH TO BE
CONVEYED TO TOLLAND TOWNHOMES, LLC APN: 28/C/025 TOLLAND,
CONNECTICUT” BY GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC. DATE:
10-15-2020. MAP NO: 9607H.

D. "ALTA/ACSM LAND TITLE SURVEY PREPARED FOR CAPITOL VENTURES,
LLC 33 FIELDSTONE COMMONS TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT” BY GARDNER
& PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC. DATE: 9/12/06. REVISED: 08/20/13.
MAP NO: 9607ALTA.

4. THIS PARCEL IS LOCATED IN GATEWAY DESIGN DISTRICT. ADJACENT
PARCELS ARE IN THE GATEWAY DESIGN DISTRICT & RDD (RESIDENTIAL
DESIGN DISTRICT).

5. THIS PARCEL IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE LEVEL A OR LEVEL B
AQUIFER PROTECTION AREA, AND IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE
SHENIPSIT LAKE WATERSHED.

6. THIS PARCEL IS LOCATED IN FLOOD HAZARD ZONE “"C" (AREAS OF
MINIMAL FLOODING) PER FIRM FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, TOWN OF
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT TOLLAND COUNTY PANEL 16. COMMUNITY PANEL
NUMBER 090171 0016 (PANEL NOT PRINTED) APRIL 1,1982.

7. THIS PARCEL IS TO BE SERVED BY PUBLIC WATER AND PUBLIC SEWER.

8. ALL PUBLIC UTILITIES WITHIN THIS PROJECT ARE TO BE PLACED
UNDERGROUND. PROPOSED LOCATIONS OF ELECTRIC, CATV, AND
TELEPHONE TO BE DETERMINED BY THE APPROPRIATE UTILITY COMPANY.

9. UNDERGROUND UTILITY, STRUCTURE AND FACILITY LOCATIONS DEPICTED
HEREON HAVE BEEN COMPILED, IN PART, FROM RECORD MAPPING AND
OTHER DATA SUPPLIED BY THE RESPECTIVE UTILITY COMPANIES,
GOVERNMENTAL AGENCIES AND/OR OTHER SOURCES. THESE LOCATIONS
MUST BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE IN NATURE. ADDITIONALLY, OTHER
SUCH FEATURES MAY EXIST ON THE SITE, THE EXISTENCE OF WHICH
ARE UNKNOWN TO GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES. THE EXISTENCE,
SIZE AND LOCATION OF ALL SUCH FEATURES MUST BE DETERMINED AND
VERIFIED IN THE FIELD BY THE APPROPRIATE AUTHORITIES PRIOR TO
CONSTRUCTION. CALL BEFORE YOU DIG 1—800—922—4455.

10. THE SITE DISTURBANCE DEPICTED TOTALS 34.15 ACRES OR 67% OF THE
ENTIRE PARCEL

IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY
SITE PLAN OF DEVELOPMENT

FIELDSTONE RIDGE

10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

1031 HARTFORD TPKE
VERNON, CT 06066

200 100 200 400 600

GRAPHIC SCALE 1”=200’

REVISIONS

GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC

178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS

BY

MAP NO.
9607A

SCALE DATE SHEET NO.

E.R.P. 1”=200’ 02-07-2022 1 OF 24




Section 2.1 Page 8

Sa

I
[

- IRON PIN SET N
\ MY/

N/F
ROBERT M. & IVY L. MORRISON
N/F 66 GOOSE LANE
KEVIN MARTIN APN: 28/C/012
44 GOOSE LANE
APN: 28/C/012.01

z 4 / : IRON>PIN
" Yz # EMERGENCY ACCESS EASEMENT % \QFOUND
— OVER/,33 FIELDSTONE COMMONSN , 579
/ FAVOR OF 10 FIELDSTONE .€OMMONS N N

— » / '\'\.\‘ N

i .
D N
RN $/ N

IRON PIPE

@)
Q.
S
ACCESS EASEMENT
FOUND

O/J OVER 33 FIELDSTONE COMMONS IN
O FAVOR OF 10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS

. —_—
el

NO402°427,

C — o

N/F

APN: 28/C/014

RICHARD A. CRABB
82 GOOSE LANE

N
N, FOUND SET
—~— N06-10‘32"

IRON PIN

N/F
ANNA M. ZANGHI
94 GOOSE LANE
APN: 28/C/015

IRON PIPE
FOUND

o

590

< f %%

0

wg\ TWIN_ 3670 \K—/
\ ) 544

> \ N1221°29"E IRON-PIPE

S
. 114.46’ FOUND £
559 /
.\

AN -
LAND OF =\ ™~ /

FIELDSTONE RIDGE, LLE o .
’ A
10 FIELDSTONE,COMMONS ) J . Y~
L

50.7+ Acres ng &)

. S83°56'49"W
100.10

580

N/F
CAPITOL VENTURES, LLC
/ 33 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
. APN:28/C/002.03

Q6%

e

%

N/F
WHITFIELD PARK BENCH LLC
SHERMAN PARKWAY LLC
FARMINGTON PROPERTIES LLC
6 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
APN: 28/C/002.01

580

8 IRON PIN
FOUND

584 590

580

S/

)

QO

/X
%N PINPSET

N 21°37'58" E 5 540
56.21"

A=88"35'03"

L=73.44’ &

R=47.50"¢
®

N/F
G & G SERVICE INC.
128 MERROW ROAD
APN: 28/C/001

530

DRAINAGE EASEMENT IN_FAVOR X\
OF THE TOWMN TOLLAND
O BE \RELEASES IFIED

YZ " IRON PIN
X ST
N

A
N\

B
D>
[

DRAINAGE EASEMENT IN \FAVOR = ) =
OF 33 FIELDSTONE \COMMONS —— : ‘
70 BE RELEASED/MODIFIED~.  _— - — "
.-
L < 0 l
{
S8 l
\ |

D>

»
>

>
[

&

PROPERTY BOUNDARY IS

_— S-08:28'18" E 1193.73" (CLOSING LINE) -- >
EDGE OF MARSH

/ —
N/F
ADAMR. & SHELLEY L.
GROSSMAN
175 CIDER MILL ROAD
APN: 28/C/027

A, AN AN 530
Lrhbtrindta g 00"
III‘-

OF MA

"TOLLAND MARSH"

/ 596 . ’ /

\

\

\.
)

V2
>
ETBACK TO RDDLZON

10

A

N79°36'40"E

226.09’

i

/ /\
IRON PIN /-' T -
SET ) {
2 4\ @ .

LEGEND

PROPERTY LINE

IRON PIN/PIPE

—_——— e —— ZONING ZETBACK

—_—— e — . _— EASEMENT

N/F

ADAMR. & SHELLEY L.

GROSSMAN
APN: 28/C/025

OO0 STONEWALL

— EDGE WATER

EX. CURBING

— === — = EX. DRAINAGE

EX. RIP RAP

— — —w¥ — —w—  EX. WATER

INLAND WETLAND

EX. CONTOUR

EX. SANITARY SEWER

UPLAND REVIEW AREA

~

—,

L —

BOUNDARY

IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY

EXISTING CONDITIONS PLAN

FIELDSTONE RIDGE

10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

| HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THE WETLAND SOILS ON THIS PROPERTY WERE IDENTIFIED
THIS MAP |S SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. IN THE FIELD USING THE CRITERIA REQUIRED BY REVISIONS

CONNECTICUT P.A. 72—155 AS AMENDED BY P.A. 73-571
AND AR CURATELY REPRESENTED ON THIS PLAN.

GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC

178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS

LAND SURVEYORS

Ve B Vo e
. / 100 50 100 200 300
. L.S. 23430 f 7" BY

ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO. GEORGE/T. LW, PWS GRAPHIC SCALE 1”=100’
Registered Sail” Scientist

9607S\dwg\9607A.dwg

E.R.P.

SCALE
1”=100’

DATE
02-07-2022

SHEET NO.
2 OF 24

MAP NO.
9607A




Section 2.1 Page 9

9607S\dwg\9607A.dwg

N/F
RICHARD A. CRABB
82 GOOSE LANE
APN: 28/C/014

N/F

ANNA M. ZANGHI
94 GOOSE LANE
APN: 28/C/015

~ .
N ~._ =
\ .
\
20
.
i
N
X
N
\J
\ 2
550 \\\
550"
o e N/F
- -. RN W ROBERT M. & IVY L. MORRISON
" <. NN S - N/F 66 GOOSE LANE
N \ e Sy : KEVIN MARTIN APN: 28/C/012
e N '\ SSS . : 44 GOOSE LANE
“ ‘ . N R APN: 28/C/012.01
\ A 54_0 \\\\:\\ ‘..
/ ° 6 SN X .
/ N, SIS
Y - & \ LS 550 \\\\\ % N
/2 / o N o R '
» S AN
i PROPOSED WALKING PATH - \
/ A D = N J \
4 /// : S \\\ N
/ ~*7,. VN
// f pifl % \\\\ \ Ny
NS Qeog\:q: > SS N
o /4 N
a / Q NN N
/, 0 O N
/ ¥ S
/ & & Q N ¥
S = /’ / \é #9. > Q433 ‘%’0\
0 e 7/ pp\s)’,oé\ O\fb
< ,O’
l % ‘91 73 5
|/ &
y 3
D 79/
/ O 590
Q
& ’é‘@.
/l;/ ﬂ;(\\\ 7)706 0 0
/ s O
o .S&
00
N/F 0 LAND OF
CAPITOL VENTURES, LLC / R0 IElLEDL%Ts?gEtEES NON
33 FIELDSTONE COMMONS #>. 0,75

) APN: 28/C/002.03

N/F
WHITFIELD PARK BENCH LLC
SHERMAN PARKWAY LLC
FARMINGTON PROPERTIES LLC
6 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
APN: 28/C/002.01

2 564

5657
55
5O
b0 N
N/F -
G & G SERVICE INC. s
&

128 MERROW ROAD
APN: 28/C/001

0n 0 0. a0 ¥4

#18: TYPE 'D' y £
FF=539.38

~

. EXISTING p
N \ WALKING PATH /

T
P pett
- =
- gt
- -
- -
- =
- peted
——=Z
—— -
R et
——

-
==

R e LTy 4

Y PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT V-
£ %ﬁ' 33_FIELDS TONE COMMONS

PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT IN
FAVOR OF THE TOWN OF TOLLAND

530

"TOLLAND MARSH" s, = 5

| HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF,

THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. THE WETLAND SOILS ON THIS PROPERTY WERE IDENTIFIED

IN THE FIELD USING THE CRITERIA REQUIRED BY
CONNECTICUT P.A. 72—155 AS AMENDED BY P.A. 73-571

AND ARE_ACCURATELY REPRESENTED ON THIS PLAN.
K'Y -~
. 100 50
éﬁﬂ : % LS. 23430 / e
ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO. GEORGE' T, PWS

Registered Sd¢if” Scientist

//..

oS

: "N
£ L% -
A 2 N ./
o SN
/N V s, = ,‘“\
A g . ..
A a\ A ¢ v’
y, A A ‘/! .- .] "\
A ‘A Aa = ‘- ! .
A ./'// . ..’_‘
2K - ), LEGEND
S b -
) s PROPERTY LINE
e s
= _ a (0] IRON PIN/PIPE
o —— "
_—— ZONING ZETBACK
—_———————. _— EASEMENT
OO OO0 STONEWALL
e e e i — e P EDGE WATER
N/F EX. CURBING
ADAM R. & SHELLEY L. o o —
GROSSMAN = = j@: _— = == EX. DRAINAGE
APN: 28/C/025 EX. RIP RAP
— — —s9— — —s—  EX. SANITARY SEWER

EX. WATER

\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ -~ EXISTING PATH

-~

— VR INLAND WETLAND BOUNDARY
—_————— = —_ UPLAND REVIEW AREA
500 EX. CONTOUR
PROPOSED CURB
—€) {m] PROPOSED DRAINAGE

PROPOSED PATH

—————

—_————

PROPOSED TREELINE

IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY
OVERALL SITE PLAN

FIELDSTONE RIDGE

10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE

TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS

LAND SURVEYORS

7 N/F :
Va / -
530 O ADAM R. & SHELLEY L. ) |
3 = GROSSMAN —
T ey 175 CIDER MILL ROAD oy
APN: 28/C/027 - |
7 :
./ -
./. \
.'/ — )
REVISIONS
100 200 300
GRAPHIC SCALE 1”=100’

BY

SCALE DATE

E.R.P. 1”=100’ 02-07-2022

SHEET NO.
3 OF 24

MAP NO.
9607A




Section 2.1 Page 10

ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO.

Registered Smg GRAPHIC SCALE 1”= 40’

NJE 7 [ €  AREA=10,033 SQ. FT.% [l
WHITFIELD PARK BENCH LLC e § /1
SHERMAN PARKWAY LLC dous ole __LEGEND S
FARMINGTON PROPERTIES LLC | — — S — :@
6 FIELDSTONE COMMONS PROPERTY LINE
APN: 28/C/002.01 s I - I 5
1 . e )
: | — (o) IRON PIN/PIPE — l
) ‘ o ; ® = o | ! |
. 4 h ; - _—— — —-——-———-—  ZONING ZETBACK %}( 1 o I
; ~ M ] o l sop B v
o ! g - N682202) W 293.54° ; N At ", < ;5 —— T EASEMENT S S i
*5 I 8. < : ({Z’; U 4 ! 0= * (T:IE=56659
| % W FRE & | = ==_ _ : - STONEWALL | || TF=566.89
- o IS (&) : [ [ “;—\T\———
@ A ==
‘ 1 )59' - . '\w'ﬁn I === e e e i et — . —_ EDGE WATER 1 —Das
1 539 * gol\‘ 564 N |
1 3) 5 XD | \
1 © * ! I — e EX. CURBING
b \ ! (7)) .
E (e 5 | = === == == EX. DRAINAGE «)};)
. — —_— (
' I ' g I _ EX. RIP RAP
® ' ©
f"‘s E % Il S — _t —— —59—— —5—  EX. SANITARY SEWER =
B . | Q —— R — EX. WATER
o) 1 P I ©) I —
e T = X rrrrrhnrrriirrysbAeEE. o5y oy Y, Yy N YT 0 st e T T = -~ -
1 s . - M w o S TT==—_—-Z7  EXISTING PATH
: 33 N 13 | o =~ 1 T 7720 0T
i < N SN » ‘ | © o 5 — _ \—v———SA——  INLAND WETLAND BOUNDARY
I N byl [N
! = v— 100 e _—————
' ! ‘} | Y = ‘1 3 —_—————— —  UPLAND REVIEW AREA
= . < 00
* i G & G SERVICE INC. - ~ & » B o I ,) TEST PIT
! 128 MERROW ROAD S I B — 580
: APN: 28/C/0Q | L SN S 500 EX. CONTOUR ur
> —
> i ] . 33 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
: - N LR EEr ) EEEE T T SOIL CLASSIFICATION APN: 28/C/002.03
: L] ©) "—‘ B . —_—
g5 : RN % of PROPOSED CURB 20
* : \\ BJ9 *
, B8O % 3 F+55§.70  —_— b84 PROPOSED CONTOUR
: \ TF=558.50 R\ \wX EMERGENCY ACCESS EASEMENT
1 Yol ,_L PROPOSED ELEVATION OVER 33 FIELDSTONE COMMONS IN
! ’ | FAVOR OF 10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
I . I HANDICAP VAN — )
! ‘ s Lr_A b irraiiial T A l 5 —6) = PROPOSED DRAINAGE
N\ ,L" ~ : S —— | s ol R R PROPOSED ROOF DRAIN
[\ - ' | K N/Eg 6
: 1 —s— — W __s g - -
RETAINING WAL ' B | @ m 2 \ ! ' CAPITOL VENTURES, LLC ; ; PROPOSED FOOTING DRAIN
7 MAX - HEIGHF=20FT ol v S NS j 03 | 33 FIELDSTONE COMMONS 5710 R )
* . = s | BT s &0 APN: 28/C1002.03 7777777777 s—@® s PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
o © | - : R
- © wC - V=
- — I M PROPOSED PRESSURE SEWER
8 I I'(II'JI 0 % SIGN 3 T " W m .,., stop
4 - 7L T : — > PROPOSED WATER
/ / | J @I — ® PROPOSED LIGHT POLE \
’ 711 9
. [N . s, * h1 o
jo e S PROPOSED GUARDRAIL €00 A
) 1 | P GATE FOR EMERGENCY
N ' g ! . | — ; PROPOSED FENCE ’ Sior ACCESS
i ! = ‘
CB82 \ 9 3] — 1 _______ T~~~e—___--~  PROPOSED PATH 7 N69'45'54"W _1239.61 .
TF=558.50 A 2/ C o . S~ __ " 4 i A A A AAAAANANS = — A
cB81 ® N 58
4 TF=558.70 ' ol . . AYYYYYYYYYYY Y\ PROPOSED TREELINE
_' m 56 ~~~-
- - EI * .'-'.-
. | S| — I REEE.
| MAINTENANC | ) - - B
: - : R PROPOSED
. FF=565.15 ‘ jl oS0 b34 WALKING PATH
| MODIFIED , | — = /—
: RIP RAP — R PPN e 24 | g =~ =7 — IF
. — = [ — - =
/ ! £ ' < ‘7[‘
- YV a3 :
/ ’ INFILTRATION TRENCH / %g/ -5 ) ' ! % A—
. 3 ) . . A |
© s X/ pd (SEE DETAL) 7 ' D cB74 STSOP o CB73 & ce72 | — N
DUMPSTER | PAD 4 -
-/ W A5 / J 5’ TF=563.45 : Y& FENCE [F=565.25 TF=56$.30 , — (SEE SHEET 6)
- v / R N2 I Q
/ vy RIP_RAP / Yrdnds ) ) ) ) ( - .(I Il =
. . - TFS ! e I —r f o\ N S~ @A\
52 s T A : P 4L TPPP P o r V7 el A A I N EMERGENCY ACCESS DRIVE
* , I T v 1 \ —& /T2~ \ E ) \H\{s\ N
[ \ ] ~ e /) g ‘l - [ N @\\
A NI - = Ay [ A=88"35'03"| =
: : __PROPOSED T E -7 T~ |_=73,,44’ £ =
: e YA % GRAVEL / DRIVE S I rea7500 |l == —
N/F ? PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT IN D Y AN\ - . P © I L= ~s_
ADAM R. & SHELLEY L. \ FAVOR OF THE TOWN OF TOLLAND / < N\N\®Y : : 549; N\ 7/ T~ 5ok |—~zs-_E_
GROSSMAN U K8 N A N/ iy, * r Il =
175 CIDER MILL ROAD A \ A A, iy _ = —
APN: 28/C/027 . PR e S ===
. \\ D 7 / 7( = e == = — % — — — — 5
\ \\\ TN N /// i \ ////// P A ¢4
. T — / P>
° \ s == __ S - 1
/ \\, \\‘TF=541.3 ~ DA NN -~ /T — g —+ C PROPOSED a
/ \ N O \ NS > “#87 %t = — ' e T > 500
TOP_BERM v M |_—+-CRESTA5%2.25 AVANSS > FA532. FT = - 1 <= g 9 W CONC. WALK *
MODIFIED 533.25 sy 1 A\ NSy - - Y - ! ! & ) 56hY . P
RIP RAP ~N _\A——\ et A ~ ST AAA v R | = wog [43%s
/ PR - /7 R N hAND oF > S P ~ N-C - ' 1 - =~ &[CBo1 Woon > POST 00000 O
AV / i} /' Ik FIELDSTORE RIDGE LLC s A Bt | ri[TF=561.00 IRON PIN SET © PRORANE
[ TP2 / B33 | I8 . . 564
W1 AN &\,@_ / Y /X, ll)10 FIELDSTQNE €OMMON . ! ~ N69TE 54" .
AN, 53\~~\./I . I fs 50.7% Acres - -~ \ : - 4554 W 1299.61
e 533 b ! “RROPOSED DR);(AMGE EASEMENT IV X -+ ) ~ . . ,
A12 INFILTRATION TRENCH ~-\7yop BERT~~ ~ AVOR OF /33 FENDSTONE COMMO = — i ' :
(SEE DETAIL) ~ '\\\R\Mﬁsg\s\\\ ) - W\ Z =
\ \ \ \\\\\ = T // LBL :__>§3\S_>7 \\\ 7 A ==
. T b wiay el L Z
~ RIP| RAP === <.\ \ SIMAg0 b ~ R
\\ FOREBAY ; S \XTF=551/0 s _ =
< 5%® AN STOP SIGN
\ ~ x - A -
\ v v < \y
. - —IL - - _ \‘ \‘ (e <
\\ar4 3 \ ! STMHOZ X \ YA % 0]
B v TF=549.00 } \ < \
IMPACT BASIN & ’ \ N N
RIP\RAP SCOUR HOLE—Y"- AJWI oROPBSED W\ \ %70
SEE /DETAILS ¢ ‘
15 ( > AN B WALKING' PATH A\ \\ TFY569-40 WALKING PATH-
(SEE SHEET 5)
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
o nheneBY DECLARE Al [0 e BeoT OF My KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, THE WETLAND SOILS ON THIS PROPERTY WERE IDENTIFIED GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
g THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. REVISIONS
] IN THE FIELD USING THE CRITERIA REQUIRED BY 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
N CONNECTICUT P.A. 72—155 AS AMENDED BY P.A. 73-571 TOLLAND. CONNECTICUT
3 AND AR CURATELY REPBESENTED ON THIS PLAN. ’
> . — PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
g % / =z 40 20 0 40 80 120
° . L.S. 23430 e Sy S— BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
% GEORGE/ T. LOGAN,"MS, PWS »_ 400
2 E.R.P. 17"=40 02-07-2022 4 OF 24 9607A
[0




Section 2.1 Page 11
Aw MUUIF LY \”\ &;/ 555.25 AL / \\ \ (SEE SHEET 4) ————————————————
\ RIP RAP / UM / ,\’\"‘*L / ) \E\\\ND o | . LEGEND
\ ;AN LA / Wf 1 o ke ° 568* CAPITOL VENTURES, LLC
\ ' / '} ) [k FIELDSTONE RIDGE, LLC IRON F!'N SET * 33 FIELDSTONE COMMONS PROPERTY LINE
AN AN Y. \,,,,E / 51@ ; /\/10 FIELDSTONE COMMON l — APN: 28/C/002.03
\ \ X ~ / i/ 50.7% Acres N69'45'54"W 1239.61’ : :
J R T~ AN q y = , (o) IRON PIN/PIPE
X A12 INFILTRATION TRENCHZ N TT\O\ S22 f ot R:;OPOSED DR/XA\MGE NE Complon BATSASANEC
A ~>\\VOP g~ T = FAVOR OF /33 FENDSTONE COMPONS
(SEE DETAIL) < =~ R 55~ - 4 —x 9 — - ———-———-— ZONING ZETBACK
A \\\ \ TT==0 / ¥ T o=
R : T —_—————— ——  EASEMENT
\ A \\\ RIP| RAP
Yt ) FO E::J% ‘cocoooooooooooooas STONEWALL
\ NS I
‘.- \\ — e — e —— e —— s JR— EDGE WATER
\.A14 2 N K STMHO2 EX. CURBING
M te] y TF=549.00
. \ IMPACT BASIN & ’ R — —
) RIP\ RAP SCOUR HOLE : v === == == EX. DRAINAGE
45 ooy (SEE /DETAILS) \ e PROPOSED
*‘57— \A15 \ \ SV WALKING' PATH EX. RIP RAP
. ] l"
K — — —s— — —=s—  EX. SANITARY SEWER
-4
W A6 o b CB59 —— — —W& — —%—  EX. WATER
LA N —
i 2 TF=579:05 TF=581.10 . e
: \, R [l | o T T S~ - -~ EXISTING PATH
1y \ R—e— T T -
' .
W p7 f \ \ D ——————SR"——  INLAND WETLAND BOUNDARY
\ ' \ —_————— = —  UPLAND REVIEW AREA
: ! \ TP
v 12
K18 i Vo © . o a,) TEST PIT
: \ - 2g272 28 o
| RN R SEAT S 57955 i57 500 EX. CONTOUR
. [0} 1l
: \ N { N a ez s m NG SION =3B x 570.5 EX. ELEVATION
\ X720 : N , / B & 898w PARKING SIGN aag ) .
< ~
. I ~N (R (7 - A —
e : \ - rids SOIL CLASSIFICATION
~N
\ ! \\ PROPOSED CURB
T WA !
\ (g2 ! N L PROPOSED CONTOUR
Y | \\ BBIEX PROPOSED ELEVATION
A2 1 \
] \ —€) = PROPOSED DRAINAGE
' &
\, 723 | o) \ R R PROPOSED ROOF DRAIN
e Ny )
=N\, \ F F PROPOSED FOOTING DRAIN
: %
N A‘?-. s ® s PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
2 g
) L Y o PROPOSED PRESSURE SEWER
Ly A26
Ay Vv 3§ w PROPOSED WATER
27 = \ PROPOSED LIGHT POLE
. A %@6%77 SS—STOP SIGN ©
< . N s s CB58 . PROPOSED GUARDRAIL
. A28 G \TF=577.65 [ 4 L s s ©
‘N \7% W W ' — PROPOSED FENCE
'-- _________ N~ -~
fﬂj \ -G A29 TF=575.60 J ’ ‘ ‘ ‘ - ‘ //f ' E ______ =~ IITIIC PROPOSED PATH
o\ \ WSTOP SIGN (Y (:F)
HANDICAP
2\ PARKING SIGN (NN
G)o"- ez L
¥\ 2
%
.
%
525
*
CB63
JF=574.65
"TOLLAND MARSH"
&
AT
"
. \X 239
5252 \ ¢
, .
\
N/F
ADAM R. & SHELLEY L. X A40
GROSSMAN

175 CIDER MILL ROAD
APN: 28/C/027

A

.-'. \X A41

\ 7 A42

\ X,
\ ~ \\\\ l
Q S,
W (o) <z ]
. % Q@ :
[}
. ¥
[}
1
7
[}
R i
N \'\\\\\\\\\ ;l'
:><__.\.. :\..\._\\é‘- ’,;l ‘\
- \ ) "’1 \\‘
.\ \\ 5 Eﬁhtﬁh!ﬁ"-n.uuaa "“‘,o 52,;,;:
N\ % D T
. AN \)
\ \ \\:\\ \‘
' WALKING. PATH P
N ! IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY
A Y )
\\:\\\ ‘|/ s’ GRAD]NG PLAN
. \, /1
) A FIELDSTONE RIDGE
: AN ,/ //“
\'\ \‘::\ EXISTING /// ]
\ \ NN WALKING PATH\/ N 10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
/oy TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
. NN, / y
\ \\\\ // // / 9
| HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, ‘ : N 7 ‘
©  THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON THE WETLAND SOILS ON THIS PROPERTY WERE IDENTIFIED \ O\ SN S EVISIONS GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
3 ' IN THE FIELD USING THE CRITERIA REQUIRED BY : O\ / /
2 \ . / ) 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
g CONNECTICUT P.A. 72—155 AS AMENDED BY P.A. 73-571 Y N 'y / TOLLAND. CONNEGTIGUT
g AND ARE-ACCURATELY REPRESENTED ON THIS PLAN. \ \.\ NN Yy / R OFESSIONAL ENGIEERS N SURVEYORS
.~ —_— \ / Y
o . ! ,; 40 80 . N t ’
S é& /E % LS. 23430 / A \, AN J %% BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
0 ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO. . M, "= 40’ \ N L
S gzgiifgeg émstpws CRAPHIC SCALE 17= 40 . \-\ Nk E.R.P. 17=40 02-07-2022 | 5 OF 24 9607A
(o] LN N




________________________ —— . (SEE SHEET 4) Y ¥
, :
570 ' / 590 500 N/F K¢ | v LEGEND
S : IRON PIN SET GATE FOR EMERGENCY * CAPITOL VENTURES, LI.,C . k’ |
' \ ACCESS 33 FIELDSTONE COMMONS | IRON /PN PROPERTY LINE
e g ) : _ 4 PROPOSED [
OV NEOTEB54"W 1239 61 . APN: 28/C/002 3;: PROPOSED o \l |
Sl S i £ ] (o) IRON PIN/PIPE
G 59 292 4 N
— T < 2 | | — -——-———— ZONING ZETBACK
~ I
PROPOSED. (!
., ‘ L —_—————— ——  EASEMENT
ALKING 7 SFoz79.00 | 7<WAQ‘ING i PROPOSED —Fsg - i
WALKING PATH = . HANDICAP B8l _—_—~—e . e s - 0P | &y S Vs - ) T me=addO st |
[ INV=5758.30||  /"PARKING SIGN .= _— Sz WALKING PATH 5 3 7 ! ] STONEWALL
7 7 oNN = ’ |
‘\ /— Y A <5 ~ _/ 7 _ TF=589.50_ 50" S.Y. 60 S | // — e — e — S EDGE WATER
) // F 3 \\ i L)
/ N ! |
/ _I._h. \ \ I EX. CURBING
\ I o
1 ! RETAINING  WALL T ¥: R S I
¥ )\ 6;;5@‘ ] MAX. HEIGHT=6FT \ \ p248 (_\ . ==0=== == EX. DRAINAGE
0 M- 2\ - . 3|
o 10 D ! _— . » X B EX. RIP RAP
g 00 ‘ D) : VA =5 N — — —5(©9— — —5—  EX. SANITARY SEWER
L 4 5 05 \ % \ \ 947 \/( o8
T D \ * ' L AR A _ —_— EX. WATER
I CBA1 — B6 \ \ \ SV Y SR
- . | TF=589.15 - A TF=592.85 & ¢ Y - 'g \\\ S RN T -~ EXISTING PATH
L CB53 v 1 i o) T =1 X Y
TE=580.90 : \ 2\ W —V—SA
c"/u) A & B : ip16 \ R 3 SRR \\.\ INLAND WETLAND BOUNDARY
» L ) P a
2 | .em 3 - ! RETAINING WALL L\ A7 | _——— e —— = —
©) P H D \ @ MAX. 'HEIGHT=8FT VA \i P UPLAND REVIEW AREA
1 = ] 1 [— \ A
w ¢ v9) w b \ LE\ ! \ ..
& e o \ L TEST PIT
29239 — REQRIRS EEERE 2203 T @ww % VA it ©
— T ! = T s | = T | | ,,5""15?;'" W Mz TR Vo l\
o B/< Or g1 o < SIS, We, T amaddd wR-OZNo = TP B VI .- 500 EX. CONTOUR
o ® o ¥ 7 o N ¢ ® G 9T SHIBEF oL Jad< _ mZm=T oo g2 \ sy
oD W m 0 OO Ny~ aX S®oJoT 589.65 =N 5335 ooo-.co§ R, o)
oo Lo T (I & 229Ny oO\® gl N oo oM ANDICAP } 1 TR RS m‘."‘ ?’39’-.2% ‘ Ny /! x 570.5 EX. ELEVATION
C\D‘ < W | anocn J O:\IO\IO@ S 00(\“,001000: ARKING SIGN —] 1 :b‘él@!\)im 8N$F)01); >< \\ \\ ® '.'.lRON bIPE .
R T = O o - [N 3 R 3
=i | CB44 = ! w30 oYY : = | U I FounD LT T SOIL CLASSIFICATION
& ] S | \ Kl 61C
G TF=584.20 \ IRON PIN I :
—— — 0 ] | || © FOUND WL S PROPOSED CURB
CB5# : ) ] D / 1 eeR
=500 1 5 1 . I /i ¥ ! PROPOSED CONTOUR
R [] — 1 R “ | / ! ‘ I
cBez — 55951 : R [] vyl Al ¥ l | ; PROPOSED ELEVATION
=20 ! CB7 Y I { | -
1 / 43\ -
Q ] TF=592.65 } P2 I U —6) = PROPOSED DRAINAGE
AO D) v 3 f |
< ] : & N L // 1 (i ' PROPOSED ROOF DRAIN
O \ . , ‘ R R
; & [ ] ) ‘J | [ L\ %
D) |“ l ! | biy oo ' F F PROPOSED FOOTING DRAIN
5 © % 1 VY /N i L | ) .
i PS ! | \\ ! | ,x VLA 4 ‘ é:' ‘\ S ® s PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
0 A o | . \
4’ —| v F. ) f _J ) | » s
Al K A L ] \:‘,§ ngp ! K | ; ! 1-\ | \ M PROPOSED PRESSURE SEWER
CB55 | A\
. TF=581.70 2 TFaa84.20 SIGN i = I i N 3§ PROPOSED WATER
| fsTOP S'GN—\ CB48 % CB43 r 8 | by u i QR \
F TF=583.35 ' A !
SToP sioN—/ ) a 1F5588.90 - - \ '; AR ¥ v ® PROPOSED LIGHT POLE
s —<lms s N s s s > / d ] SMH 10 © & ! \ IR B |
' y | N B ' PROPOSED GUARDRAIL
A \ w \\ | @ " / / " & . Y——s—— ¢ ! TF=590.7 [ - ) RETAINING WALL L U e i) \
: B8B83 3 N A S : MAX. \HEIGHT=5FT | 3 \
STOP [ SIGN k 36 $reedng s PN Vgt ™ \ PROPOSED FENCE
& BAR > ’ 1l X L
) 0 g8 ' ! %’ | sty IT~~—_——-=Z  PROPOSED PATH
“F% G STOP )i | Y an o' o0 | \ T
S SIS SIGN 7 cB STMH10 B ad . J"I | A2 | \
=581. CB4g TF+589.90 TF£591.57 : \ WETLAND A : '
TF=582.00 HANDICAP REGULATED ' AREA g : |
PARKING SIGN s3 ’ g — v | '
82/ cB50 Ny i : '
& TF=581.90 NN /A o 239 : 1
) ) lll 4 \\ ! A I ' ‘i
. | L 4 |
S A AN ; H N/F
| (AN ) N [ ' KEVIN MARTIN
HANDICAP - = \ IS o L \J238Y 1 44 GOOSE LANE
#5 PARKING SIGN . | JoN »? " 1 ! APN: 28/C/012.01
/ ARt BT LAND OF 1 ' : sk () '
/// 7~ \\S o/ 3 Se——l v \ : : :
Eé/ O Gp’%sei%;c F GB35 L’ FIELDSTONE RIDGE, LLC I \ ] \ \ ]
s By 55007 ~ S 10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS | \ I ) RYA\% ‘ i
~ SMH_12 NN STOP SIGN 80.7% Acres 1 3/ A2 '
., TF=58355 S50 55 | X[ vk I
-3 ® : \ / 1/ .
CB16 A A\ | \ AN e .
TF=583.00 2 . | | | ﬁ/ : | .
CB11 \ 36/
N O . TF=581.10 ‘ N N ;
G HANDICAP X 2810 | N ! v/ Pl !
<%: PARKING SIGN . . i ey | :
O S a . A b Pl |
67 ) ’ » - | s s 1
o 60T TR TS ---\ % P < \// E / | I 4 wrY I i
¢ - .
#2 CBTZ= < 0 /\ PR I E- HANDICAP : \ A / | .
f’ =583.0 - e ——/— _-PARKING | F— ! [ /1 : !
% 3 TF=583:60 ~« _ A A KIoN o K I I '
R4 So Y ~. < 5 S, w g Y =Rl A Il -3 1
s e e 241 | c‘ 7 = P il | | : L I
L ’3?79. Sso > N % X516l % Jg & a _—<I 7 : 1 | :
RRLIMR - -2 - SNOUNS AT — ! ANV i B [
TS 6,' Sol 9\',,— TP15 @ gdo_om (W : ]
W\\ ! 4 T - 60 N E—— Oy;o\lo); VAR 1
. 8oy 5550 S " S N\ 3 i A\ I !
8/147\‘583' 2 N T d | —7 \\ \\ ' ) ;
) 8pg 57> — s, - I v = 1
/ \57 . b3 l (N N , I
| 63> : ) 1/ ol 1
hy I 033\ ]
s = & % — | / 1AZ a ]
L i 5 ‘bo — g | ! S I I
\/, 57 * b2 / ! Il : I
: P s CB12 . TP1$ ] m| : )
Iy - s N TF=581.10 / / I !
O ,(\,(\.') N . r ] // c‘-:“ I
ORIEN ) l 2 ;o 3 /
0k 8, J ! T \' /
Y 18 & %, \\6"%’6\ s (&7 ~ | — J // 7 32“’. . ’f
6 2 SN G CB14 ¥ ! n Lo (A2 /
TF=583.0 N SIGN &, /
A S O3 0> 3 TF=579.70 | | i 7l !
o , RETAINING /WAL // | ¥ /
MAX. | HEIGHT=3FT !
O e @ I I ,’ ll 31 ‘</ 7 THE WETLAND SOILS ON THIS PROPERTY WERE IDENTIFIED
CB15 587l . IN | f " - ;' IN THE FIELD USING THE CRITERIA REQUIRED BY
516: STOP SIGN TF=570.50 — : N \}) i CONNECTICUT P.A. 72—155 AS AMENDED BY P.A. 73-571
& BAR L - h AND AR CURATELY REPRESENTED ON THIS PLAN.
S, \\ ‘\ 0 . P - —
1 LI\ a2 !
(20 — | VLN ! :
g Y 1
% \ 19 A . GEORGE/T. LW, PWS
Z /f‘zi TF= ss.ooO A o i \l i Registered Sail” Scientist
2 "\\3\7);0 A - =l F ]
@@ OA\\ \\68) &6‘6’6\ , O % 5 // /I 4229 ;
R \6\ 6\ B | 1\Y I
f)l\@c%?&'ov 2 ! // /’ ! | HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF,
MODIFIED RIP RAP 6\)5’)).6\) | 11 ' JIRON PIPE I THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.
SLOPE ¥ - i - : JFOUND :
5 ! % Y L 40 40 80 120
g 1 @ ] . 1
; | ! > Y : ] % ?
S~ s | {: | 4 g GRAPHIC SCALE 1”= 40 ) % LS. 23430
L N : o | , [ D | ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO.
g Wi < ' S I | PROPOSED Ly | 1
T B . HaNDIcAR | ™ WALKING PATH - < H
e . (' \
7 . \
2 EXISTING 9% ‘ My CcB4 : ! § L\ tly ! GRADING PLAN
| \ g il | " FIELDSTONE RIDGE
. ] 1
/ N 3 RETAINING WALL 2 HS 5A \I=t \
Y N b5 O o6 MAX. HEIGHT=7FT TF=550.28 \
—_—— . 6 1 26 1
LT N 3 : A 2 10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
7 RETAINING WALL - : / B3 ' \
g MAX. HEIGHT=7FT N f TF=549.10 b S _ \‘ TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
. - (I r25 : \\
. s / X ®“ y Wy . GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
= % &3>0 / N L INSTALL EROSION CONTROL ‘s REVISIONS
< * : %, | YA BLANKET ON SLOPES =N 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
S 62 © g 5 AV L REATER THAN 3:1 \ TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
o 18 BeL * \ . PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
o 81 3 | (WY
= . B 56 i A\
< = WETLAND 0 11 \ N BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
2 - REGULATED ARea | g ) A o E.R.P 17=40’ 02-07-2022 | 6 OF 24 9607A
\ .R.P. = -07-
3 L p0® 5F!’ - (SEE SHEET 7) [ - \ \ ®




o SEE,SHEET 6 : \ \
U‘Y 5—5;5.0 ( / ) ‘5' INSTALL EROSION CONTROL i\u
* / @70 y ' BLANKET ON SLOPES N
. BZ
/ pt/12
"v
L_ WETLAND N
| REGULATED AR ©
N
; o,
! LAND OF
‘ FIELDSTONE RIDGE, LLC
! 10'FIELDSTONE COMMONS Z
| 50.7+Acres i N/F
'\ & KEVIN MARTIN
; g6A | 44 GOOSE LANE
\ : m APN: 28/C/012.01
: 68
\ B N/F
N \ '\ ROBERT M. & IVY L. MORRISON
SO . % 66 GOOSE LANE
NG \ ~ \ APN: 28/C/012
\\‘_\\\\ \ '\ ] \
N \\\\\\ \ N “
"~ — \\ \\\ \ \ \“
-~ e ; N ’ | A
\ - \_\\\\\‘\ \ 88 \ ‘ A
SN . . .
TSN \. \ & i . \
.~ \:\Q \ N A ! n N » IRON PIPE
~\~ \\ \\ =~ - \ C\7/'3(/) || \ - \“ FOUND
el YRy \ NSy : -\ ]
o ! ~ . S . \ S .
X 1 .
N'“'\ & \ \ - \/é'q 1 \ \
=5 A\ > 1l = pz18 | B
EAN VA N B RETAINING WALL ~. ¥ ' N
oo N . \\MAX. HEIGHT=3FT ~. ] o \ =)
RS s< \ \ g5\ © ’ 2 \ |l 665'06 ’]6‘
. W N * y X A I \ 1 \60"
N 1V \__EXISTING R . az17 L
S, \J\ T WALKING PATH \ g S | \y \
S3p S A ——— e —— T e \
63 N g2 HANDICAP % m | ]
Y p64 PARKING SIG (5} - '
T~ \ p216 \\\
’gbcg“\“ \ R |‘| KN
%36 ’\d 1 \\
2 AQO- \ [ N 50
2! . ¥
\ X 1 s
° s
® A N W ! \\ g4
IRON PIPE N =TT 4 \ *
FOUND NET / 22 R
27N\ = \
,‘f . A
d” /\ s
¢ : _ \
O, \ '\
PROPOSED O : \
TF=537.90 WALKING RATH 4 A213 \\
STOP™SIGN \§2 .. Y
& BAR : , "A\% N
) /\‘ . A212 -\ ?o.\ \
HANDICAP \ X %\ N
e PARKING SIGN X o\ \2 b gakd
oL
ADAM R. & SHELLEY L. A\ ™
GROSSMAN » \- \
175 CIDER MILL ROAD & IRON PIN ! \\ -\ \
APN: 28/C/027 ——-— \ - \
~\ '
\ R
W NS — \
‘\ ' ’ N )
..... “ \\ - \ ‘i
E .. \ i
—\ po
- 3 \ \ ) j N/F
: )N ] g \ -1 RICHARD A. CRABB
i St 7\ DUMPSTER PAD N /> 1 82 GOOSE LANE
A74 / ) ~< N \ &' FENCE (WY . ]
fe N \ AN R APN: 28/C/014
i AR\ 3 VA S
I ~ ~ \\\ A} “ \‘ \. 57_3.5 / : i
75 HANDICAP \ Voo * N “5
V 5 RIP RAP APRON b PARKING SIGN “\ N . y
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\ (SEE DETAIL) p \ \
\\\\\\ - \ ‘} /. 5
HANDICAP_\ WO oS i !
. PARKING SIGN = % = 7 = / / 2! “\
B36.4 ! . )
20 Gy o = M I g IRON RIPE
© o ® _- RIP ‘RAP APRON .
&°9%g (SEE' DETAIL) ../ / N FOUND\‘
877 S \
LEGEND ! /: \ o]
—_— ‘r 40)
el -" / “ ’
PROPERTY LINE b o o | \
o 2 \
o IRON PIN/PIPE [ 60 z
00 ___AO | ¥ 2N\,
— ——— ———— ——  ZONING ZETBACK ATy \ ;' 2 N,
\/ : O
e —— . O
—_—————— ——  EASEMENT DR E ‘ \ " 2,
NE 10 p169 \ ; VONE £ \
[ecosorrsssrrsrcoceat STONEWALL . ») I . )
\ > 530 C,\ }' \ \ ‘\
—_— i — e — —  EDGE WATER 103 \'; : ! =~ ! —_ | p202 |\ Y
% Al v 55 M= 1 1 T T I ~. ; v \ IRON PIN\
e - '\. . )
EX. CURBING N e . A16 * VY = N i MODIFIED al SET R
ADAM R. & SHELLEY L 7 \ 169 3 — / WP RAP g\ 2\
R - — : : . : \ v . (3 ] . '
APN: 28/C/025 / W A v S R ST S S S = =5 JZUU\ R \: O\
EX. RIP RAP : \ 164 . \ : / ...................... - ' 7 A\
" 05 52 PROPOSED =Y N\
_— s — —s— EX. SANITARY SEWER l '\ \ 1 %26 v * A1 7 ) \ WALKING PATH - = e \---_—————--"’“"’ i ¥
- . = * 53 v 3 4 5 Caal OO OYOY Y e . 5’)—3'5
— — — ¥ — —w—  EX. WATER N p106 A 3 A7 \ e Ate AR | *
________ . 2 A162 7 \ p183 p186 2\
________________ -~ EXISTING PATH N, 7 179 - W - 5%
\\\\\\\\\ _ . \ A10 A N 182 A187 \ : %
— VR INLAND WETLAND BOUNDARY // \ '-\ 2 S N 218! 5 v ‘
- . s A108 & 16 180 N 52>
—_———— == —  UPLAND REVIEW AREA 7 \ N “ . o~ A * 525> 188
TP - N . . 526! 1 *
TEST PIT % 10 \K 157 N Al8% RIP “RAP N/F
s \ \ N X 160 4 156 \ o¥ FOREBAX ADAM R. & SHELLEY L.
- 09 o v, 5 GROSSMAN
500 EX. CONTOUR _ - \ \ N\ “ 10 1 s, REo)4s 58 \ 4&)‘) o APN: 28/C/025 /
X 570.5 EX. ELEVATION s T \94. " \ \ A At 3. \M\55 /PE} A H
0 P — ~ (/ - N % A12 A113 20+ VL 54 - 5?,'\% '
-------- G wwmm===  SOIL CLASSIFICATION : P N\, \. N v W - A S !
/ P -.\ \ '=§‘ &/ A153 _ N A191 )
PROPOSED CURB _ N 4@ BN N\ 3 R > g !
/ N ~ ) é\ﬁ \ < 7
B84 . « . . ) i N/ '
PROPOSED CONTOUR . .. . . . ] 51
; 4 N OG h ) . ’ A115 X \/ g -~ A1 g2 /
IO ". c. —_— . g * ]
PROPOSED ELEVATION / N N - | ” A150 !
. .. . CA o 7
D = PROPOSED DRAINAGE THE WETLAND SOILS ON THIS PROPERTY WERE IDENTIFIED .'\ \ ) \ ’ 49 ' -
. . \ Al
R R PROPOSED ROOF DRAIN IN THE FIELD USING THE CRITERIA REQUIRED BY ’ \ ' ~...-" ; ) ]MPRQVEMENT LOCAT]@N SURVEY
CONNECTICUT P.A. 72—155 AS AMENDED BY P.A. 73—-571 . . ) 30
; ; PROPOSED FOOTING DRAIN AND ARE-ACCURATELY REPRESENTED ON THIS PLAN. \ \ a7 ° pi48 GRADING PLAN
-~ & > FIELDSTONE RIDGE
S ) S PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER / g
GEORGE T LOGAN. /S, PWS \
PROPOSED PRESSURE SEWER Registered Sl Scientist N it 10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
S i \.'
*‘90 W PROPOSED WATER -,\ T@LLANDS, CONNECT]CUT
PROPOSED LIGHT POLE | HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, 5350
g @ THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. A146 REVISIONS GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES’ LLC
2 PROPOSED GUARDRAIL \K 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
% TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
> PROPOSED FENCE % ? 7 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
_______ - p 40 0 40 80
S TT~~<____—-~  PROPOSED PATH N Ao LS. 23430 p145 BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
n St~ " o
% ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO. GRAPHIC SCALE 1"= 40’ ISREQrN PIN . W E.R.P. 17=40’ 02—07—2022 7 OF 24 9607A
o) £99.




Section 2.1 Page 14

9607S\dwg\9607A.dwg

| | all
N/F I | , £ | / LEGEND
WHITFIELD PARK BENCH LLC | 2 % /%/ -
SHERMAN PARKWAY LLC ‘ doLs dois
b I _dois PROPERTY LINE
FATANGTON PROPERTIES 1 o I =
TF=562.59 =
= - IRON PIN/PIPE
APN: 28/C/002.01 INV=550.39 4—3 l SMH3 H » “ o)
INV=550.39 10-3. —~ SMH10
INV=550.39°p-2 STL— —st+— — TF=563.25 ——-———-————  ZONING ZETBACK
I = Mo NV=551.35 10-9
INV=551.35 10-3
i | 1 - -——- —_—————— ——  EASEMENT
- STOP S
N 68°22'02” W  293.54’ | | I ( Fﬂ L coccooooooooooooos STONEWALL
cB6 = = O oy = —
NVoB55.64 6—4 lose T RCPF stmie [T9RCPT L w20 S == 157Rcp o FDOE WATER
HOODED ! / I J\IF;=5>5t55:',1.¢585;_J - ﬁ%_‘?fgedﬁm — == EX. CURBING
| I INV-551.65 4—5 INV=559.4+ 2019
I (L I ces —=0=== — = EX. DRAINAGE
LS L3 . c,) / , , l TF=563.37 _—
_ _ 50’ MI-I:15FI'Q MH:15FT | =z / 1 wggsgg.wi 5-4 EX. RIP RAP
- ~ | o S S
i\ | = |k — -1 — — —s—(8— — —s—  EX. SANITARY SEWER
\ | = T |||| | — _ — — — W& —w—  EX. WATER
: O e — —
\ ’ | o | I T ———SR INLAND WETLAND BOUNDARY
L5 I Il 5
L3 MH:15FT - 7 w LL o S - —_—————— = —  UPLAND REVIEW AREA
~. MH: 15FT L3 | z | gl
\.\w \ CcB78 MH:15 | 2 o | | — B E— PROPOSED CURB
=\ m:gioz?o@) k-1 5FT s | ¥ = | ” # ? 3 —6) (=} PROPOSED DRAINAGE
N =557. : =566.40 3 D
N/F \‘:, \ INV=555.30(S) NV=562.7 | % (U) I — _ ﬁ
G & G SERVICE INC. S, \ 152>'§§; L 15"RCP L=156" S=2.05% . 0 H I | 3 _ R R PROPOSED ROOF DRAIN
128 MERROW ROAD =\ \ i_"; o _ I - m/ I g
APN: 28/C/0Q = ! L o — F F PROPOSED FOOTING DRAIN
5] i\ CB8O \ 3 | = |III n —
‘% v ) V=554 70 ~ 32 | L L/n | g s S s PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
L&_ \ 7 2 Oo—0—0—0 BLOJK] d ’: | ' . | , _
: §l5% MH:15FT W I ™ PROPOSED PRESSURE SEWER
\ P | CB79 & | | N
: \ S5 =558.70 - [ &
\ 535 INV=555.00 s @ | | I _ w PROPOSED WATER
no
\ \ " MH:15| - § : /"’ Il ] -1 ® PROPOSED WATER
' \ i : — I S S
N, . MH:10FT ” | I i P PROPOSED GUARDRAIL
15"RCP \'\ I_ III 6"PVC — l 9 ﬂ —w NCE
_ 5 PROPOSED FE
L=136" \ ‘T INV=558.0\ %37267 RN ¢ I ] - — - "
$=0.51% =567. i 5
\ I ! INV=563.90 | SMH4J[|| T Y V-
J\ 3 1 B oo | cLEANUT ' W STWHS CAPITOL VENTURES, LLC
SMH4 n = .
S |' =N I TF2267.80 Frses.2 STHS TFeo6818 . 33 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
~ | A &I |' INV=564.10 INV=554.65 7—4 INV=550.88 5-6 APN: 28/C/00%77777ZZZZ»?Z
] , © 0O | . . . INV=553.7
o ©wC | 15"RCP -1 Nv=35373 f=3) 3 ' .
g“g $=0.81% T — T
A L=24' ” ‘/” ]
: T L3 | ‘
R : l ' . L
.y SONEET? / / i MH:15FT] By |
A 2 / L 2
0 » \N B Q /
=389 w2 Ny A
8o [ MH:10FT, ol \
’ N .
N B 15 L=71" S=1.48% 3 cBs8! . % M —
- : - . - TF=558.70 I Q
I - AN - _— / B2 @ o INV=555.00 3| ;‘ —
REGULATED . N - ' P INV=554.00 R ) : & 3 I t
AREA\W N — 7 CLEANOUT ¥ 2 | g
K . N v p I
T ANE CONCRETE CURB - . 2 dy = E
: TOP=534.5 - N L~ § 6"PVC 2 —
| f——— . — b MAINTENANCE ~ INV=561.0 8 o
: AZ ~(0 FF=565.15 1"WATER
I 2 Vit 5FT
: 4 w2 "0 w2 S— ‘ I 3
/ a3 MH:10FT MH:10FT w2 "
. & MH:10FT — L
(e}
! 15"RCP S
: cB74 $=0.79% cB27
: Ad STMH83 TF=563.45 L=19’ TP866.59
/ AD TF=553.00 INV=559.45(E) [[INV=562.69 27-13
: NI - ' q
=544. "RCP_L=149’ S=1.34% =564,
/ , . i 15 7 nvossoer BN
) ey 2 / s [N
I — 3 usl| L3 0 INV=549.77 618
! ) S MH:15FT
: A7 15"RCP ] A=8835'03"
| INV=532.25(N,S) K 15"RCP [ L=73/44’ I
¥ =9, =75
N/F : \ / ) E=32’ [ R=47,50" |
' PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT IN ‘ Y cess
ADAM R. & SHELLEY L. \ FAVOR OF THE TOWN OF TOLLAND \_ [ . &/ TF=541.30 | B8 pizg ¢
GROSSMAN " 8 v &  INv=537.60(NE) \ NVe560.38 |2
175 CIDER MILL ROAD N INV=536.00(SE) . : N ~
: \ CONCRETE CURB L) NN INV=535.90(SW) REMOVED /SR’ STMH17 = o
APN: 28/C/027 TOP=534.5 N WV @I@ &FV 5;1.7712 1617 SR =
/ / 9Rep =755 A \ FE=5%535 = = == ) TR 'ls' INV=54711 1712 \ VC34B00 6 L ﬁ
—-= N =5.36% : N = \/z’/\ A/?E1=546.957TM —I5%Rep L3 NV 48'25'; E = sX
[ N \2\4 RCP =gz S=9 -y — == — \STMH1 T !‘}1_ == o] o5& — — [ INV-556.25 14-15 STMH13
E / / oo 87% 2 STMH19 — = = TI8%Rep - MMHie CBS1 R~ LPSO-S;END —W—$€i INV=556.25 15-16 V56188 27-13
ol 1 AN ~—_ -7 TF=551.06 ~ o . INV=561.88 13—26
I S —-——- e INV=547.16 1719 -~ — = |_SH~ wagn * 7 [H3%s
i LAND OF S~ B g, VESHe e — H18 o™ T L2000 0O
/| FIELDSTONE RIDGE,LLC ~ STMHS0 TF=552.30 5 _— =700k m IRON PIN SET PROPANE
230 /| 10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS ~ TF=951.00 INV=547.80() \&— T =ZAT O __o a3k PeMOVED .
I INV=543.60(NE) A _ PV e 22 _ - STMH16 N6945'54"W 1239.61°
\ [ 5072 Acres INV=541.00(NW) ~ NV=544.30 B e =2 TF=560.55 —
N 53 PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT IN -- 18 - INV=549.05 15-16 R
/7/ tﬁ%’: AVOR OF 33 FIELDSTONE COMMONS _— _— INV=544.50 16—FE2 n
. TS - - CcB91 I
T~ B e = = TF=561.00 IS
& - INv=532.0 ,—*‘ ] = - - >=8.50x - INV=551.15 =
&‘\ | > O !
' INV=538.0 = <) -
\ ~ ] 18”RCP L=81' S= ”/ MH:12FT . (Mal
\\ \\J_ T 247% o v MH: 15FT N 50" S.Y.
: -- - - - e MH:10FT \\
\ \ IMPACT BASIN STMHO2 o
- TF=549.00 ©
\
\ INV=545.00(E) R 3 |
\ .\ INV=539.00(W) @W2 nﬁn oFf MH: 15FT ‘ﬂd
‘ MH:10FT  Ya) h ” ﬁ
(SEE SHEET 9)
Luminaire Schedule } ]ELDS ][ OI JE R]DGE
Symbol Label | Qty | Description
[0) L3 | 95 | Lumca# CP9424-72-LED05-120W-40-L3FL-120 10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
[0) L5 | 21 | Lumca# CP9424-72-LEDO05-120W-40-L5S-120
- W2 | 279 | Paraflex # DC150-90-24W-40K-TBD-TBD T@LLANDS, CONNECTICUT
| HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, 'y w3 56 | Paraflex # DC150-90-48W-40K-TBD-TBD
THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. lT,:'ETHV\éErFL”Ai:’L‘g Sghg ?HEng{;gpggg‘[ﬂF\;VEEDREBJ(DENT'F'ED S EVISIONS GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
CONNECTICUT P.A. 72—155 AS AMENDED BY P.A. 73-571 Exterior lighting design from plan entitled "FIELDSTONE RIDGE APARTMENTS 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
AND AR CURATELY REPRESENTED ON THIS PLAN. Photometric Layout Calculations and Schedules" by SK & Associates and Connecticut TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
% / ’ ? ’// Lighting Centers. Date: 2/11/2022. Sheet No.: SL1. PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
; E 1 ¢ Z;‘/” L.S. 25430 ' — - - " BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO MAP NO
ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO. GEORGE/T. LW, PWS . ' '
Registered Scil” Scientist GRAPHIC SCALE 17= 40 E.R.P. 17240’ 02-07-2022 8 OF 24 9607A




Section 2.1 Page 15

9607S\dwg\9607A.dwg

\- A

\

e

10

A11

A12
'.- A13

“ 716
Al
\

| HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF,
THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

b B Vo

L.S. 23430

ERIC R. PETERSON

REGISTRATION NO.

A

i
Y

/ /I I/\ y

bt \ % 535
Vo \ 5
\ <\ 34

K \\\ \\\ij /‘m/t
~ - \L \\\\\\ -~ /

/
I

FIELDSTONE RIDGE, LLC
10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS

LAND OF

50.7+ Acres

PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT IN
AVOR OF 33 FIELDSTONE COMMONS

:%
/ /I 1 5~Ra=
/ 1067555 50z

—

18"RCP L=81' S=2.47%

)

"TOLLAND MARSH"

N/F

ADAM R. & SHELLEY L.

GROSSMAN

175 CIDER MILL ROAD

APN: 28/C/027

THE WETLAND SOILS ON THIS PROPERTY WERE IDENTIFIED
IN THE FIELD USING THE CRITERIA REQUIRED BY

CONNECTICUT P.A. 72—155 AS AMENDED BY P.A. 73-571
AND AR

CURATELY REPRESENTED ON THIS PLAN.

D
/ “Z

GEORGE/T. LW, PWS
Registered Sdil” Scientist

IMPACT BASIN

1

0

STMH92
TF=549.00
INV=545.00(E)
INV=539.00(W)

.\.

50

STMH90
TF=551.00
INV=543.60(NE)
INV=541.00(NW)

TF=552.30
INV=547.80(S)
INV=544.30(W)- =

p33
\V
A4
%
S A3D
\) \ A36
X
. A 57
\‘. X
\I
\- X A58
\-
\7 Ajg
\-
-\A4o
\I
.\ A41
\-
\I
\-
\. A4—4
’ X
\ A45
2
AN
N .. A46
. \
\_-
‘<.
100 200 300

GRAPHIC SCALE 1”=100’

IRON PIN SET

(SEE SHEET 8)

N/F
CAPITOL VENTURES, LLC
33 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
APN: 28/C/002.03

OO0 o000 O 0O
O PROPANE

N69'45'54"W 1239.61’
TF=561.00
INV=551.15
- 50° S.Y. _ —
W3
M FT @ -12FT I
w3 w3
MH:12FT MH:12FT
w2 L3 J/
MH:10FT MH:15FT
w2
MH:10FT
CB59
TF=579.05 (ngggstw
W2 - INv=575.35 INV=577.4(
MH:1 0 :
R— | |
w2
MH:10FT L3 \
D MH:15FT b )
CB66 w2 o - -
TF=572.00 MH:10FT iz MH:10FT ||
INV=568.30 . = W2 9 - 2
mOOIMES MH:10FT ||~ woodnE 0
mZHE T | nmETm=sTo
SMH6 L I D) 2 [T I
TF=574.00 QaEABKRT - ILEELES 2
INV=561.90 Ny o =Dm w2 » INE o ! 3
»Woo R - I oo m )
SnmoN°ew MH:10FT g S»OWOwm il
~ o ~ z o
. 2 g v
: MI-I:15FI'b [ : I
6"PVC
INV=571.40 MH:15FT K 6"PVC
‘P INV=572.00
L3 \
CB62 MH:15FT -
) TF=577.55%
/ INV=573.75(NE.SW) ¢
INV=572.30(E;W). /- ,
”s S_BEﬁg"RCP L=141" S=0.57% / 24
s A= S5 s s s S
Lw ) e{ 8'PVC L=240° S=1.94% - / ‘5\ ll
L] ¥— o water ¥ w %‘so W :
CB61 L3
" TF=577.65 . .
s‘;’,’,SE;- INV=573.95 MH:15FT ® ‘ﬂ,;
L=19’ & T) = SMH 8 o
.5'BEND L3 CB58 =¥ TF=580.95
L3 MH:15FT TF=580.00 2| INv=571.25
INV=576.40(NE) o
INV=573.10(E,W)

'\_ V%

p48

M9

g A50
\ \/

A5
7

TF=574.65
INV=570.95

(SEE SHEET 10)

LEGEND

- s — —s—
_——
— VR

) 5

W

O]

PROPERTY LINE

IRON PIN/PIPE

ZONING ZETBACK

EASEMENT

STONEWALL

EDGE WATER

EX.

EX.

EX.

EX.

EX.

CURBING

DRAINAGE

RIP RAP

SANITARY SEWER

WATER

INLAND WETLAND BOUNDARY

UPLAND REVIEW AREA

PROPOSED CURB

PROPOSED

PROPOSED

PROPOSED

PROPOSED

PROPOSED

PROPOSED WATER

PROPOSED

PROPOSED

PROPOSED FENCE

DRAINAGE

ROOF DRAIN

FOOTING DRAIN

SANITARY SEWER

PRESSURE SEWER

LIGHT POLE

GUARDRAIL

10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY
UTILITY PLAN

FIELDSTONE RIDGE

REVISIONS

GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE

TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS

LAND SURVEYORS

BY

E.R.P.

SCALE
17=40’

DATE
02-07-2022

SHEET NO.
9 OF 24

MAP NO.
9607A




Section 2.1 Page 16

IRON PIN SET~\
©-

(SEE SHEET 8) \

N6945'54"W 1239.61

I
N/F /

CAPITOL VENTURES, LLC
33 FIELDSTONE COMMONS |

APN: 28/C/002.03

i

IRON PIN SET‘\

LEGEND

PROPERTY LINE

| o IRON PIN/PIPE
‘g’ .
/ W —-———————  ZONING ZETBACK
CB52 /
TF=579.00 T T——r e —_———————— ——  EASEMENT
INV=575.30 \F\F CB40 " |
;I'Nl':/=_5588955800 . e s ccocrcocorceo e e e os STONEWALL
_ - - =l - - - ~ N _ - _ V=588 50" S.Y. l A2
w3 / \ ” = - - - - = - - e i i — P EDGE WATER
MH:12FT e w3 MH: 12FT s . |
w3 : w3 '
MH:12FT I E\ MH:12FT MH:12FT P MH:12FT < s et - MH:12FT l ‘ EX. CURBING
0 S i : i 48Y
nﬁ-wrr o b?.|.15|.-|- nﬁ 10FT MH:10FT bi.w w2 ) MH:115FT MH:12FT " w2 | g ‘ AZ (\ == — — EX. DRAINAGE
' ' : : MH:10FT 7 . : RN ©—
— CI o D "} MH:10FT MH:10FT ‘ | % \ EX. RIP RAP
Oz 5 w2 O [ ) £ \ e[y W '
—H:10FT > MH:10FT MA:10FT w2 z [ \ HMe o
W cB53 ) o I MH:10FT o W | 4 ‘/( — — —5©— — —s—  EX. SANITARY SEWER
($) : 5 |-
wa TF=580.90 woo = D & CcB6 (2)w2 . [ M -\ — — W& — —w—  EX. WATER
L b 10FT INV=574.80 w2 9 TF=592.65 MH:10 \ o LR '
k= R R MH:10FT W2 INV=588.95 g , 21\
” Y w2 R MH:IOFT 1y \ K R —— % —~———S"——  INLAND WETLAND BOUNDARY
LLrIH,1 OFT' MH:10FT MH:10FT w2 CB41 . Q B \.-
Mg L3 : L5 — MH:10FT || TF=589.15 w2 \ ' ={ A _—————— —  UPLAND REVIEW AREA
1) Gw MH:15FT [ MH: 10FT | D INV=585.35 J MH:10FT . AABY -
W2 o w2 G w2 Y13 D) \
i . . PROPOSED CURB
MH:10FT] y = p LGEC MH:10FT (% : c344® mwn y MHAST w2 o (w2 \ . W i
w2 o w 4 0 . Y MH:10FT S
MH:10FT, z2edm & 0 moodmE ' o W2: woodnH TF=584.20 R g w2 S MHAOFT |\ W% L\ —€) {w] PROPOSED DRAINAGE
LS I n ISAFn3 METOFT I =R =s805p LI\ T3 MH:10FT ) w o w2 o zeagTo I
(6) ] ()] | 11 .
NORSETD N SeeeRED & J458885 N ] grasal ) & 22Q=T* MH:10FT Iy ! & R R PROPOSED ROOF DRAIN
w2 SanBER X o GEB SR X SR EE /| Sg88s83 8 HERS T (U 3583853 . Y
B - - S = < o)) - A= o i< © . S S s m
MH:10FT] SooScd I ®pSa®J MH:1OFT || SL3Sd SH8R&E g N oFT g TaS8ER w2 0 g.;;gqpa); g & // F F PROPOSED FOOTING DRAIN
2 2 L3 w2 S w2 g ond8og MH:10FT 1L (oo SRS FIRON PIPE
fH:10FT QI W15 MH:10FT MHAOFT (1R wH: s Ma:0FT J S w2 & MH:TOFT | IRON PIN | | FOUND s—©—s PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
2)W2 T cB54 [ & W 10FT] [ PL3 =N | O FOND A244 & % 5" PROPOSED PRESSURE SEWER
H:1OFT TF=580.90 %0 MH:15FT D , il ;
H: | INV=574.30 MH:10FT M w2 | >
589,10 R—l —R R = MH:10FT w2 : e & W PROPOSED WATER
576.90 e L\ W R—i whrorr L | l |
' MH:TOFT 2 MH:1OFT || CB42 w2 a7 : ] '3 l [ ® PROPOSED LIGHT POLE
- 5 ¢ ) e won (Tl ; 2w
2 or = w2 2 JOFT o W2 3 ' D) o ' @ | PROPOSED GUARDRAIL
: 3 MH:10FT MD 3 HAOFT  Q w2 (2)w2 I @
. X’ﬂf - 6"PVC ) ;ﬂ]] ot - MH:10FT MH:10 > ‘ PROPOSED FENCE
w2 6"PVC G L3 W2 INV=573.50 6"PVC L5 A 6"PVC D b D I R ! |
MH:10FT J . MH: 15FT MH: 10FT - INV=576.0 MH: INV=579.5 w2 o O o w2 EC 3
[0 3 : © MH:10FT ¢ MH:15FT . w2 = MH:10FT NV=584.9 © |
w3 o o w3 w3 W3 S 6"PVC MH:10FT  |i© | 2 p242\
MH:12 o / MH:12FT MH:12 N A INV=583.1 0 W3 | S \
- 5 I [ P F ; Q w3 - MH:12 | o |l
= 509%CB45 o - MH:12FT L o :\:
— o7 CBS5 ot > TP=584.20 “Rep i M 1267 & o
—7 $=0. - TF=581.70 CB48 ZRCP INV=579.90 L=73g7 3 5 L5 . W [l
= L3 8% | INv=573.90 IO T TF=583.35 T S CBa3 : MH:15FT » MH:15FT | . iz
: Qo MH:15FT | INV=579.00 =3.23% st?aaigfo 1S : S
8"PVC L=300’_S=0.50% G) =905 SMH_10 & : \ Vi
5 S s S - S S s / /s S s 8"PVC L=300" S=1.02% TF=590.70 © 2 | L | A2 2 e
WH:15FT N 4 " &2 " ¥ & WATER,, " X 4 — — s INV=575.80 | =t <
e & R\ 43 —W— — S 0 .
— . & :
‘3:09% 6//\ Q\/ SMH9 |
® < 1s'rep  TF=583.95 (O cB8 |
5 ] INV=572.75 _ TF=589.20: :
Z L3 CB51 S=1.64% 3 ® cBO INV=585.5 val i
< H:15FT 73 TF=581.90 L=24 MH:15FT L3 TF=589.90 | A2 \
(S INV=577.90 cB49 ' INV=586.20 15"RCP L=70' S=0.97% WETLAND .
o) TF=582.00 A REGULATED AREA :
{ 157Rep N\ NV=978.30 N asrep = STMH10 3 |
“ e L3 S=1.44% ) >\ L3 JF=59137  MH:1SFT :
1 MH:12FT W15 Y L=21’ Woo L5427 MH:1SFT || INv=585.10 2230 |
. : CB50 S=2.60% INV=578.40(S) i | /|
. TF=581.90 : N/F
Yooy - INV=578.20 \Q‘q ' / KEVIN MARTIN
) 3 o w2 sy 1. 44 GOOSE LANE
2 o MH:10 ' p238Y
#y SMH 11 = : | | | APN: 28/C/012.01
S L3 TF=583.80 € —3 |
§ AR IR L3 MH:15FT INV=576.30 - ' I I
&S Ty, 58 o MH:15FT « LAND OF =576.30 _ - L
Xy G \\5(95'37 FIELDSTONE RIDGE, LLC L3 o W2 6N \'/’1/278 -
SMH 12 @y Bsy,555°04 3 10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS M15ET @ MH:10FT [Nv=578. | (
TF=583.55 3 & 8 35578 50.7+ Acres ’ ? : 237y
INV=573.65 ~ & S50 = |
cBte S0 76.55.5¢ 0 3 J |
/ TF=583.00 =~ & L3 X |
& CB11 (2)w2
2 INV=579.30 > $ MH:15FT TF=581.10 MH:10 : ! ]
MH:10FT o INV=577.40 : | 236¥1 1 |
w3 = L3 : | |
MH:12FT 5 MH:15FT F | o |
2 . 35\ .o
© A2 I |
L3 of (w2 I E / .
K " L3 2)MH:15FT JT Rl MH:10FT | | -
S /SMH 13 CLEANOUT L&) MH:15FT T o 3t I
& / TF=584.65 & rgedn= :
INV=574.80 i EqT%T; .
g 148283 . s |1
6"PVC G) - m\lgw:;'ng' A23 P
INV=577.65 I’:‘:;»_l 15T L3 8 w2 S 3; ISEi<) = E I l |
N N ~ s
S w3 % M""”"B G| NH:TOFT | [::
Ros MH:12FT, L3 ) l E | =i
)MH: 15FT al -
s cB13 : I 23394 -
& £ 15"RCP TF=582.00 | Aral |
% S sIoReP INV=576.10 - | N IR
X ¥ Tl N / Al
T . 0. % CB14(TYPE—) \ Tz o&zlzy{%rr / il
. L3 N cB18 PGS TF=579.70 TF=581.1 ; ] B
MH15FT, (g\ § TF=583.00 )Q,A\\\d‘ 7S INV=576.00 INV=576.70 / IF 21
S/ w2 S/ WW=5T7.90 6 G40 % S, ME15FT ) ; 311
) H:10 & .\Qé 47)\\\62%)6)6.\ 0‘9) L3 v l 232 1
& @O ‘\\\6)‘\@)}&)7 DMH:15FT 22.5"BEND ) I /' /
Q' . . | A
. O '3 % MH:10FT -
6"PVC 2)wW2 X > .
INV=577.65 MH:10FT 2 N &és L3 ® , I N
N & _— MH:15FT w2 | {231 o ] THE WETLAND SOILS ON THIS PROPERTY WERE IDENTIFIED
CLEANOUT R\ :® cB19 $=2.12% CB15(TYPE1) MHAOFT L ! X \ IN THE FIELD USING THE CRITERIA REQUIRED BY
NN e L=24' TF=579.50 ' CONNECTICUT P.A. 72—155 AS AMENDED BY P.A. 73—571
(@W2 & KD INV=577.40(NW) INV=575.50 | ” AND ARE-ACCURATELY REPRESENTED ON THIS PLAN.
YH:AOFT 59X Qo X A INV=575.10(SE) 22 SBEND ; ? | A2 | —
RN L3 | ‘ ' Y | /o
%, G \ @\x:@ W3 MH:15FT \ || GEORGE/T. LW, PWS
AZ (2)w2 N & MH:12 & . D Registered Sdit” Scientist
ANk : S L3 -
NN H:10FT 3 0 S K740, i \ |
PRAGRIRY \‘\“%O ¥ MH:15FT ' ; 229 |1
6‘@ \33,‘%‘ ‘O Y 0(‘ w3 &Q | {7 o | HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF,
\\)Q\S)Q&')oy Qqég{.‘ MH:12 K/ L3 H THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.
2-ROWS EACH 96L.F > 5 @w2 &8s Q\" | Mh:15FT | 'RoN PIPE
- 2 . Ot : &, & I : :FOUND
BOTTOM=546.0 CLEANOUT N by : S 2 | Il 40 0 40 80 120
w2 % y - ool B e Re— -
PROVIDE HIGH LEVEL MH:10 ; Y o /@ L.S. 23430
L3 . : S.
OVERFLOW TO GRADE MH:15FT I " . . N GRAPHIC SCALE 17= 40 ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO.
& o . L3 ,—18”HDPE L=10" S=1.0% D
w3 o, | caservpe—n | |l
MH:12FT N f | e HYDRODYNAMIC SEPARATOR 5A s
§ ce T rossoz i IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY
» — . = . 2
TP 2366.80 © 8'ReP V=47 55(S) e INV=543.80(SE) Vs ¥ UTILITY PLAN
1 FIELDSTONE RIDGE
= L=62' S=3.45% =
22.5'BEND tB21 \ ] ‘ \
_ L3 TF=566.80 ‘ 26
- .
- MH:15FT INV=562.55 A2 -
- ; 7 \r‘ L 10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
P = 1 TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
(] L
. %) f25 .
> 4 . vl \ REVISIONS GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
= ™M .-
3 / = Aot L7 LEACHING CHAMBERS 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
5 / 2 \\_5"ROWE GACH 188LF. TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
. 1 _ 41,
2 /18 22.5°BEND N (1)BOTTOM=541.6 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
o I B S 24 (2)BOTTOM=540.2
< = WETLAND % % 2 N A2 BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
5  EGULATED ARen U Wser ) \ Y e E.R.P 17240’ 02-07-2022 | 10 OF 24 9607A
3 ) : NolFe = - -
@ | 17 _sF!! (SEE SHEET 11) / ~ %) \ ol




Section 2.1 Page 17

(SEE/SHEET 10) w % . : \\
: 4 2 . LEACHING CHAMBERS
/ I / \ _ ULTECH 280
: B2 . \\__>-RoWs EACH 168LF.
[ 51/18 22.5'BEND o (1)BOTTOM=541.6
' L S (2)BOTTOM=540.2
L‘REGUVEMND % g L3 2
' TED AREA MH:15FT of
. ©
! LAND OF | 3
‘ FIELDSTONE RIDGE, LLC '\
; 10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS ™ s O \ cB23 2
\ 50.7+ Acres \ MH:15FT \ \ W5§:é7700 a N/F
1 N =552.70 | N KEVIN MARTIN
| : ‘\ 5 \ / #| Founp
. 6A 22.5'BEND \Y ) 44 GOOSE LANE
\ 4 \ \ < R_ m APN: 28/C/012.01
. 568 \ cB22 \Q 15"RCP
\ ; TF=556.70% S=1.36% N/F
\ | ROBERT M. & IVY L. MORRISON
: : 66 GOOSE LANE
N / '~ APN: 28/C/012
| ( N «
- \. - =~. \ \ ’
~ B8 . .
—~— .~ \ | \'\ 3
N .
SN \ ' N < 2\ IRON PIPE
\-\\‘\ \ / C\?&‘(’) \ - FOUND
~—~~._ PROVIDE HIGH LEVEL N\ & \ Q
~ i\ OVERFLOW TO GRADE N Py \"
~ '\ /Q_ .
\ i1 ‘ ~. %
N / \. o
\ S, ] N
N ) / :“P ‘;’)\ \
\ — d '-c‘;;:: \
——— . —— TF=537.90 .
763 N — T INV=534.20 m \
— 64 ° .
fe, »
~.. A65 \ = =3 S
R 22.5'BEND » ; 573
z 18"RCP L=96 27N
o0 O | $=5.63% B2 <6.00 SMH3 >0 \
v INV=532.30 S Tr=542.70 \
- A67 MH:15FT = . rﬁn INV=536.70 .
N , ez INV=532.70(W) \ ® \
BN ) IRON PIPE \
. , FOUND N
. 6
\, % CB33 '
. TF=535.90 \ .
\ INV=532.20 \ N
L ) A6 WO \ / ' NS
o WElLED pREP \ N ~ TF=536.55 NN
\ RIS \ ~—_ INV=529.95 . NG
\ : A\ \2
. 0 cB34 N\ '\'. <,
\ 0 | SER > TF=535.90 - \-
A7 . 84 \ ] 0 A - %\
. ‘ R ' ) oo’ INV=531.70 2 - %\ 5
5 _ 15"RCP - XA
NIE \ , g DS : =0.68% S RO - o\ N2
+ : . L=129 o,
ADAM R. & SHELLEY L. : 19 | . o= 054% ) - A\
GROSSMAN » ‘ i \ -
175 CIDER MILL ROAD 2" IRON PIN : . A\
APN: 28/C/027 : g SET | _ T \"
: I s MH:12FT -\
. 72 . w2 \
: V | (MH:ASFT MH:10FT . —
| . =
: | SN
.' Y / S¢g36‘ 3 - J MH:10Ff ) J N/F
: ! 35 :7 5% _ - 3K C : RICHARD A. CRABB
I |4 SN < 45"BEND— W2 /: 82 GOOSE LANE
A / ) 0] 5 MH:10F i) APN: 28/C/014
% ~ TARg ) B3 .
| : 4/ / TF=535.70 /:
75 /'/ 45°BEND L3 INV=531.00 A
A 7 > A
AL !/. @) MH:15FT o we ‘ .
PROVIDE HIGH LEVEL : . ol MH:AOFT MH:10FT N, \ d
OVERFLOW TO GRADE | -7 R o WA | - - N /-
y SMH5 I H : /.
; / i FE927° N \ !
v $VC =140 sg050% Ragagd N Y 7
p9° , o - Ef § 6 5 m \ /",- IRON PIPE
Lp 2 8 '35> o1 U_ -\ 188001R106P7L=430 ) / \ FOUND
77 S73, 6"PVC ' \ o
'z 5 .
v 97 S LEACHING CHAMBERS N, Xs’ chldmaiil 5 \ p20 ,//
CULTECH 280 N 23 2\ .; WY ;o
298 IRON PIN 1—ROW 56L.F. — . \ | :
—LEGEND SET BOTTOM=531.5 cB36 © /o*y INV=526.50  : | )
— 3 0 . :
ks I e Lo\ A\
PROPERTY LINE LEACHING CHAMBERS INV=529.80(NW.S) y MH:10FT ! i ¥ ] °\3.
ULTECH 280 ) ' 8 ' e 0.
(o) IRON PIN/PIPE 2—-ROWS EACH 64LF. PROVIDE HIGH LEVEL R N e | : o
BOTTOM=531.5 o 2 ’\,‘f O,
. =531. "QVERFLOW TO GRADE s - 3 525 { . a :
—-——-——-— ZONING ZETBACK - MR W0 T : witorT | .j;’ - 2 -,‘ - W
— T ——  EASEMENT \ Ve Y v . i ' J TFo831.50 L X :\ \
’ === ; (15" - 02 \-
e e e s cccscecsssas e STONEWALL A16 \D, ﬁ" t~. ;\ 3] W3 INV=528.00(15"x24") /Y 2 \ 3 IRON PIN
~ g~ i om s ” A
: . 6 L NS = o .
e —  EDGE WATER ADAM R. & SHELLEY L. R4 g . Al - \ ' ‘ y e \ \ \ )
GROSSMAN : ' 10 165 W™ \76 . N .z PROVIDE HIGH LEVEL S © - \ PR 2\
EX. CURBING APN: 28/C/025 / § A > 0 \ N OVERFLOW TO GRADE —_— \24%0 U3 pd . AZ \: 2
3 ) = R MH:10FT :
S @————TF—- EX DRANAGE i N wet PR LEACHING CHAMBERS INV=520.30 = L~ ) %
. RIP RAP \ G \ 2-ROWS EACH 56L.F. o X L <2 \ X
. .. ‘.\ Al6 | A173 . BOTTOM=529.5 . RCL 189 S o Yg \.\ 4 _Z CEN g \ vt
— — — s (& — —s—  EX. SANITARY SEWER " . p162° Y 79\ p183 p180 ~ &8 . 3/ INV=527.0 \ XY 2\
— WG — —w— - Al N = & - & ; !
_— EX. WATER : . v A182 A18 &> NN \ \
."//,. \ N s, X S A131 S & / P . ‘30 . 1
SR INLAND WETLAND BOUNDARY VR \ A108 % A6 2180 N 4168 B \'\ 5199
—_—————— —  UPLAND REVIEW AREA - N -.\ \+ p157 . 2180 AN U
PROPOSED CURB 4 N " A N p oV p156 \ /@v : ADAM R. & SHELLEY L.
~ : N \., 158 o 5 10 GROSSMAN
\ . A N ™ )
—) = PROPOSED DRAINAGE - _ S N . N &0 p159 \&55 14’\ 4190 APN: 28/C/025
- - ‘N . : < o
R R PROPOSED ROOF DRAIN _ — e 4’(/ N - v\ 4 /ék
- N, N\, N A15 3 '\06 ¥
F F PROPOSED FOOTING DRAIN 7/ ~ BN ®4 S N VY A15 . p19"
s—Q—s PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER / - N 4 N\ -...= \ S
. / 0 . N / A151 A1gz <
™ PROPOSED PRESSURE SEWER ' N N = L 3
j “. ‘.‘ — \// V .’56/ A19 y 94
/ N N A150 R Al
4 W PROPOSED WATER : . : >
) \
\ : . 149
O PROPOSED LIGHT POLE ’ "\ i o IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY
PROPOSED GUARDRAIL ' ; - 48 UTILITY PLAN
: A
PROPOSED FENCE E > FIELDSTONE RIDGE
\
"\ A147 10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
o TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
| HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, E
o THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. D e TN e ER T ERE IDENTIFIED A48 CEVISIONS GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
< CONNECTICUT P.A. 72—155 AS AMENDED BY P.A. 73-571 \2 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
2 AND AR CURATELY REPRESENTED ON THIS PLAN. TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
e TELT RE
% é&‘ 47’ i? ;; / 40 0 40 50 120 PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
S ' L.5. 25430 \145 BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
o ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO. GEORGE/T. LW, PWS GRAPHIC SCALE 1"= 40°  TUTsei—— ) . x4
2 Registered Sofl Scientist ) N, T N\ .2 g IRON PIN E.R.P. 17=40’ 02-07-2022 | 11 OF 24 9607A
) Al




Section 2.1 Page 18

N/ ' ya €  AREA=10,033 SQ. FT.% o ’_____—\\\\ _
WHITFIELD PARK BENCH LLC | / & T~
SHERMAN PARKWAY LLC A _LEGEND S ——— T~
FARMINGTON PROPERTIES LLC = _ - —= .
6 FIELDSTONE COMMONS \ l PROPERTY LINE - @@/ T~ ~
APN: 28/C/002.01 I
O \ 35 . . LIMIT OF | — — \@// o IRON PIN/PIPE *
\ \\ \ \ \\ \ | - - — -——-——-— ZONING ZETBACK é 7 K=
\ \ \ [
\ _ AN ( —_——————. ——  EASEMENT
\\ \ A s S i}; ] %Igg CleARING (
A\ \\ * \ \\E . O—= = ¢~ = STONEWALL | i
\\ \ \\ \ o : \\ \\ \\\ ~ \\ \\i\\“\\ / , S==_ e e — P EDGE WATER
]
\ \\ h N \\ \\ T~ N AN \ EX. CURBING
\ ) N ~ \ A »
\ S I \ \ \ N ) == == == EX. DRAINAGE
\ N P \ ~ \ % Z == == == - — 90
RS h N P \ h \ X o | EX. RIP RAP - ' S~
g2 \ \ \ I o \ \ \ O\ = — — —5——— —5—  EX. SANITARY SEWER N A o~ -
& \\ \ \ % ' ’, N \ \ A~ J |\ o , {3? s EX. WATER | N \ // 60\
I — ~N — e — _W# —_— W . \
N ! ~_ \ = © R R Y
\\ \\ \\\/ ) E ( N \\ 5 \)//// E w | TS EXISTING PATH 0° . | ,, r, ~
A 9% WA I NN Ay N ety ==y A T e N P ~_
\ \\ \ e E ’ *533 \\\ \é\\\ 1\ d V’S’ P ————S_——  INLAND WETLAND BOUNDARY H RN / // -~
/ — =~ : N [ 1 S -
\ \ /) - ' ~“STONE RETAINING WAL [~ ; = | ({L} g —_—————— —  UPLAND REVIEW AREA || \\\\/ | -
\ Vo 82 4 N fr—‘/ T0 &\REMOVED \ ] n | TP LR O 4. \\4
\ L * 7 G & G SERVICE INC. \ & NEE AN O\ A o7 %) TEST PIT VT ~_
\ / ! 128 MERROW ROAD \ % o 7 o — v RATANY =~
\ _ : / B \ _ W\ %l LET PROTEGFION — oy /
0 \ ( S ! / ( \ \ \ \ N QPN | it X 5705 EX. ELEVATION T CAPITOL VENTURES, LLC
& o A : ' | \ \ \ > \ \ L N y / ) 33 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
\ {\ [ s - : / / A\ N B KX T L EEEE LR SOIL CLASSIFICATION i /// / // APN: 28/C/002.03
1 " N
\\ \ \l ' // } 5297 R\l ;e’L" PROPOSED CURB / /E ) ! // / / /690
\Y
o / o\ ’ ' ” ‘,L ‘%3 bed PROPOSED CONTOUR /i/ // // /!
N PG ) \ A8 \ —_— Al OVER 53 FIELDSTONE COMMONS IN
. Y D39.8
\ \ \\ \ ! \\ (73‘ | , o — PROPOSED ELEVATION ;Rﬁé AL&'Q’QSZ FAVOR OF 10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
% : N 4 /
\ : \ COR LOG BARRIER 5 — | } —w —9 = PROPOSED DRAINAGE / 1/, !
. — w / / /’ —_———,_— — — =
\‘ \ \ RN i | 1 R R PROPOSED ROOF DRAIN / ///',;/ // // // Y e
- / IE. YAV
/I \ \\ l \\ [\\ ; } ( *519_1 Ls CAPTOLVaE LETES,_LEC_ 5 F F PROPOSED FOOTING DRAIN / / ///{,‘ / // // \ LMIT OF P
a ' - 33 FIELDSTONE COMMONS o AV / 5
,?13 R \ ' / APN: 28/C/002.03 —5 S ® S PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER /g s/ v, TREE CLEARING
/ \ . / ' i \ = = AV // / /
L S \[_ . s AN N F‘ﬂ'—' i PROPOSED PRESSURE SEWER //// /// '/,’// /// //
AN - s
// p X - %\ —_ N — / | 2 2 PROPOSED WATER 9% /f'/ /// /
\ / / —_— // — / 1 ~N N 57_91 " P /
\\ | // - i / \* -~ Pid /{' C A //
l / ‘, / / - ! // [ ) //'/ : p /
* ] . —_—
| / / | gt - — ’ -
// / REGULiTT’EADNﬁl?‘Q \I (j;‘:‘f O J'-G—J.a:i?-’-‘- A NN !'»m.A-'.--r- SN
: ] — 8 9
- /
Al N [’ ': B A T TR N Y PN <y LS XN T —
/ / Bk - ~m -
i /] o : ~L_ @t o~ o g )l e ] | e T e G~ -
/ AZ 2 559~ = _
r) /\ T / ////i/ 3 / i _-7 -
;o ~ I/ TRl ’ ~
[ -~ =S, ! < 7
/ / / I ~< el - A ’ ~
Dy 5 s DURING CONSTRUCTION / / / / I e, \\)(/ h4 l (\ | ? :
- A EXCAVATE BASIN TO 12" / V] == N A ! / - = R ie TN
/I / / / ABOVE BOTTOM ! ESEEH : | \ / . < —— ]
P e R g Y |l C Rl S -
pt/ AL E é ‘
! l( I / / \ / 2 /ﬁﬁﬁuqtﬁsﬁ‘ S;k% OvED i (SEE SHEET 14)
. ! / P
/ N h 1 = - -
*57_‘.')5 :- (/ A6 // \ (o] II“I I‘\ / " \ ’I // \GGﬁse A___‘\\ \ SILT FENCE EMERGENCY ACCESS DR]VE
: - — - T BARRIER
/ II ‘, — \\ . ' | / N\ - \
| v S \ ; 4 \ \
. \ ~
[ A7 ) INFILTRATION TR JES T0 [ / \ \ N
( BE INSTALLED AFTER SITE I AN F— | \ \ M —
: IS STABILIZED 1( N =&/ ~ T~
N/F - ( A /"\/ AN : N/ \ t
\ / Y \ WARRNAX | = \
ADAM R. & SHELLEY L. \ \ / ' N ' \ | A N VT ~ — W —
GROSSMAN o ,[/ ’ o ogé’ g0 | Xo 7 ; | | \ﬁy\ ~
175 CIDER MILL ROAD \ Mo 092680080 S 7 | l i
APN: 28/C/027 3 -4’ —=22p98095 \ [ * SN’ ) | | B ;
-\ / 4 “g\ .\\ R (Xe) 1o Ooo / J \ \ * %?
\ . II T = ~— \ —y // (oD o} _ / \
k . / / II S~< 'XN \ // l — \& = :\ < \
\ s =
( - l/ // // ) “ S > :&:F::t
/ \ - 2 -Wians g ' / <<= |
S S : : _ N = ~2
| f /,’ F II /I/ /LAND-G‘( ‘\ 7{__ _[,i/ 74 ; S\ - I ~_ ~_ SILT FENCE ° gRo N(é 0 0 O ¢
} FIELDSTONE RIDGE, LLC X 7 | : ~ &g e
11 SILT,FENCE & \ N
/

COIR LOG BARRIER )

\ £
‘ \‘%\ // : 7{/\/ 10/FIELD TONE €OMMON 7 < / 7
: 5\3\4\\ .II /// he8 | /550.71Acres P 28 Z y J
A = IS NHOLE
— RS // P % —7 ; ~ Moggo
! .

[6607S\dwg\9607A.dwg

AN - \\\‘\\\ < <7 / [N —
\ \ \\\\\\ \x\\\\\ /',// /I / o= / /, / //
R \ S==ee__ 17/ /’ 5% ; ~ / /
\ \ \ // \\*—'l/ / / C} " _ K . // y P &> / ~
N\ \ \ W I / // / \7\ \ v/ Z // / 7 X
| : * S 0= — LN P ~ _
\ SILT FENCE &\ 7 l |/ ’ s / ‘/\/ - / s ~
Lo 1oG BARRIER ‘ / / / / ~ e ~ Y,
\ o / ‘ ¢ | \ / y, A N ~ e P / )
\ [ IMPACT BASIN & s S s / Y -
\\ RIP\ RAP SCO/R HOLE— v/ ’b‘?’é R, U\ P ) /
1\?\“ \ | (SEE DETALS) SN / IS \ ) /'\{\ ) E[ , -
(SEE SHEET 13)

| HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF,
THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.

Y ¥ Ve

ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO.

THE WETLAND SOILS ON THIS PROPERTY WERE IDENTIFIED
IN THE FIELD USING THE CRITERIA REQUIRED BY
CONNECTICUT P.A. 72—155 AS AMENDED BY P.A. 73-571

AND AR CURATELY REPRESENTED ON THIS PLAN.
TELT R
/ 40 20 40 80 120
GEORGE/ T. LOGAN; , PWS N \
GRAPHIC SCALE 1”= 40

Registered SMst

IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN

FIELDSTONE RIDGE

10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC

REVISIONS
178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
E.R.P. 17=40’ 02-07-2022 12 OF 24 9607A




Section 2.1 Page 19

\ S ‘ Y 7 »,f/i' A R T T T \ (SEE SHEET12) e LEGEND
A\ vy  LANDoF pdlay ’ . SILT FENCE 0%32°°°° ¢e8* CAPITOL VENTURES, LLC —
\ Y / FIELDSTONE RIDGE, LLC == ~BARRIER N * 33 FIELDSTONE COMMONS PROPERTY LINE
WAt st FENCE & v 1OFIELD TONE.€OMMON APN: 28/C/002.03
\\ \COIR LOG BARRIER "N 50.7¢ Aores ‘ : s o] IRON PIN/PIPE
X A12 BE_ R
\ -
N\ z ZONING ZETBACK
? \
A\ \ O\ — - _—— ——  EASEMENT
A\ 1j — /
: '\\ \6\ \ N\ \' \ — = s cocoooooooooooooas  STONEWALL
’ s — —
A \\\ b FENCE &\ — P -7 EDGE WATER
"A\<\ = [OR LoG E;ARR'ER \i P EX. CURBING
vl * [ IMPACT BASIN &
AR RIP\RAP SCOUR HOLE—*"" — J EX. DRAINAGE
o W \ \ | (sEE jpetas) / \ »
" Vv ) / / ) e EX. RIP RAP
. Ve
- ) \\ \ / / / / — EX. SANITARY SEWER
AN\ \ / / / , T
X me, /| ( ,/ l [ EX. WATER
AN ’
_-,\ \\\\ N } \\ . - /E/ EXISTING PATH
e \ \\ Lo S| - INLAND WETLAND BOUNDARY
AN \\ \ N — —  UPLAND REVIEW AREA
A -
WXt \ TR ) 4, TEST PIT
T \ / \ | / —— EX. CONTOUR
Y / \ — 500 ____ — .
R\ P P18 x570.5 EX. ELEVATION
VG @Q - s &
IR Vool TN vV S VNN T NV Y VY YN oY N\ e e %Y o Nt W e, " . 2 YR SOIL CLASSIFICATION
\ \ N / 61C
\ \\ \\ RN (\l:) PROPOSED CURB
Wi N N
\_\\ Wy VN . \ GEEE PROPOSED CONTOUR
-. . \
\ '\ \\ \ N PROPOSED ELEVATION
VRN | 2FT DEEP: TEMPORARY N \
N \ N SWALE \\ D) ) = PROPOSED DRAINAGE
NN
\x \62\3\ \ B | R R PROPOSED ROOF DRAIN
AN \ N \ F F PROPOSED FOOTING DRAIN
R |
ZONEN \ ! s—@ s PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
& 2 PROPOSED PRESSURE SEWER
& W PROPOSED WATER

\s\ //\ . IV
- AP

" — ¥
STONE CHECK DAM/
(SEE DETAI

Ny — NI
\ ~—TEMPORARY ™~
DIMENT TRAP._#1

i ) s N
__ __ BOT=568:0(25'x106 -
—— . TOP=571.6 .
(SEE_ DETA >
——— >~ _ TOP=571.6
_ )
- & bRQTismo\

N

"TOLLAND MARSH"

(SEE SHEET 14)

N/F

ADAM R. & SHELLEY L. \ X N
GROSSMAN y I — P,
175 CIDER MILL ROAD \ oA - \ —
APN: 28/C/027 \ ' \ N — —
\ - ) - _ SILT FEN
E \ COR LOG BARRER™ B
\ 1 \.\ ———————
\ \ |I X —_—— ~
N e ~
\ [ / S—
1
1
1
R e
1
1

IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY
N : EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN

FIELDSTONE RIDGE

10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

| HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF,

THE WETLAND SOILS ON THIS PROPERTY WERE IDENTIFIED
THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. IN THE FIELD USING THE CRITERIA REQUIRED BY

CONNECTICUT P.A. 72—155 AS AMENDED BY P.A. 73-571

GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC

178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

REVISIONS

[6607S\dwg\9607A.dwg

\ \
AND ARE-ACCURATELY REPRESENTED ON THIS PLAN. ¥ AN
%?7 —// 40 0 40 80 120 ' \ \ \ \ \ \ / \\/ PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
. % L.S. 23430 ! 7~ ps \\\ v\ \ \, - BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO. GEORGE'T. LOGAN; M5, PWS GRAPHIC SCALE 1”= 40’ ) 2 \ A B 4
Registered smst \ .\z \\ \ \\ \\ / = E.R.P. 17=40 02-07-2022 | 13 OF 24 9607A




Section 2.1 Page 20

[6607S\dwg\9607A.dwg

- \ ‘ . .
— e -~ ’ 890 !l\ \ \ \ 502! N N/F\\ ) /| \ LEGEND
Y ——— T T 7 — R \ \ \ * CAPITOL VENTURES, LLC \‘ —=0ERD
-— === - / S / | \ 33 FIELDSTONE COMMONS |
Oy o P : 9 —~ - 50%,® / | [ APN: 28/C/002.0 || PROPERTY LINE
6////SILT NCE T A R oAl | e RO P T e — \ ’ ‘; o IRON PIN/PIPE
— BARRIER— : ' ' 2 /
P — —-———————  ZONING ZETBACK
—< : |
P , R | — - —  osae
/ ~ I,’ STONEWALL
= [}
/ — 0 e ¢ e e ¢ ¢ e e e mmmm e — EDGE WATER
d EX. CURBING
/// EX. DRAINAGE
§ ] /// ) \\ EX. RIP RAP
\
— - / \ EX. SANITARY SEWER
w (- A
LiJ/ P \\ EX. WATER
nr /// \\Q\ EXISTING PATH
\
(H;Q 7 /// | INLAND WETLAND BOUNDARY
= /// —_—————— —  UPLAND REVIEW AREA
// 7 \ E; TEST PIT
= // // \ ——— ——500—. ____ —  EX. CONTOUR
p // — I | \ X 570.5 EX. ELEVATION
- i / \\ \ \“ H Ly EEEEE LD SOIL CLASSIFICATION
q:l / / // PROPOSED CURB
8 / // ; \ GEEE PROPOSED CONTOUR
IG // / / , / // PROPOSED ELEVATION
{/ / / // 4 / | ——) = PROPOSED DRAINAGE
(] I I l/ : /) /| / // / R R PROPOSED ROOF DRAIN
| [ I II II // ;:: // / // / || // /| // F F PROPOSED FOOTING DRAIN
| l 1 % / / I/ II / / / / // / // / |/ S Q) S PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER
\ \ \! _! / i ( oot E I RN / I // // / /1 il PROPOSED PRESSURE SEWER
\ | STONE-CHECK-DA 3 l\ ‘\l\ l\ \ ,\ ’\ (1 \ | & PROPOSED WATER
'| . % VUL
L | . g \\\\\ \
S $ N\
\ S e \\\\\\\\\\\\ \
N W \\\\\\ \\\\ \\
\ )
d RN
‘ \\\\\\\\‘\\\\\\\
/ l B\
/ gVF&LlEgEPTEMPO RY / /\ ‘ ‘ \W\\NH'\\\\‘
! i el A T T
\ \ ( \ |
N 3 / / \ | , | A
\ \ | i \ \ S - | \ , | | [ ] | | | 11 | 3
\ \ N \ & Ly
\ \ KX J / \ RERRENIRE KEVIN MARTIN
\ \ \ AN ( \ | I | LA | | | 44 GOOSE LANE
\ X \ RN 4 \\ \/f\/’ IIJ- I L) | APN: 28/C/012.01
@ N L 3 // FI?DSTIE')AI\TEDQI;GE, LLzC/ . -,TI 7 /I I I \\ ll
\ N & \ NN P D ol 10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS / , Flyy ] |
\ \ \ \ \\‘_—\ //// / \\ \\ / Re c/ 50.7+ Acres  / / / / | | | l l { : ,' ,l |
N — 7 / ~ \ Pl / [
L]
\\\\\\ N \\Q \\—/—//// - _ -~ \ ~ //////IIIIII:III’III
N R NN S—— ST e T \ N\ X [ 11 | ’I//Ill
\ \ A N 675~ O - . - PV \ N > ,¥ Fl [ [ | | I I : [ |
N o <-Z2- \____ ----- __R [~ - &2 — AN \ e E_BARRIER_ | { / , || I l \
\ \, <! . N ~ N N STOCKPILE | I I I |
A SA O - et 7 - N / Fl ,,,l”,r
X ! \\ N \§G ~ P LIS [~ — \\ N N _ / / | | I | || | //I,
N/ N N X ~ ~ -~ O\ L TEMPORARY - | R
\L,\ N0 N/ N 0\ T~ —— - A < SEDIMENT TRAP #2 I | / |11 I[,’ |
Nt A DYNON D Seo NN BOT=577,8 (32'x107") / / [ I
~ RO o e — | |
N =581.7 /
N NN N ~ A — -~ - N Q % / R
. SNENON N 0~ - —I3al }5%" AN ~ P15 /7 (SEE.DETAL) // // ( Iy // AVE
N X - /
¥ ALY N / "l A
— v / vV
A i __Z \ / // s &/nglgﬁaﬁﬁ;ilq{a /\|
~— <5 b3 , / 7T
1t Y //////////”ﬂ
ARG I 17
\\ (/ oy ////,’/
/ /] VAV
12002055 / / / / / / / /// é/
I // | // // ) /////'
— — / I
| / //I L | n' 3 THE WETLAND SOILS ON THIS PROPERTY WERE IDENTIFIED
STONE DIKE | / l I | ! / IN THE FIELD USING THE CRITERIA REQUIRED BY
TOP=581.7 I l / / | | |1 l| CONNECTICUT P.A. 72—155 AS AMENDED BY P.A. 73-571
_ REST=580.0 = K | /I AR AND ARE-ACCURATELY REPRESENTED ON THIS PLAN.
I 5’ MODIFIED = Jl [ 1 \ \
/. ' - M/ // / / //// A \ GEORGE/ T. LM, PWS
— / | / // I/ / [ /l \} \| Registered Sdit™ Scientist
Dy, - / / I
// / I II | / | // | II //I /
/ ” / / / / / ] P | HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF,
> / S // // P (’: ! THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON.
s AY_CHECK |
2 ;4 & /EL / // / / / / \\ %’ | 0 40 80 120
/ I § I \ !
P _ R AN e _— - ] I/ / $ ( l\ || ,I'\’,' GRAPHIC SCALE 1"= 40’ %?% LS. 23430
S - o ~ // I ( , | | L ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO.
//:://\ FENCE OFF AREAXND ! A ~ —— U 5 / ’l : |\ \ l ’I :\ x 3
A \_ CONSTRUCTION. TRAFFIC : AR - 2 T o) / | l L \\ \ \\\ o IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY
20 R NS o SO A A __fomoaraggan TN A A PRI R s (R, EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN
N N ~ N N N R NN\ . o~ \ | VAR PROTECT FROM '
> \\ c0|R§LIB(cEg§§R|E 7 g \\\/' N ‘;;‘\ . \\\\\ \\\\\\\\ < 2 sCE KET ) 4 ~_ // |\ \\ \ \ - 4| CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC \“ F]ELDST@NE R]DGE
( — s ’ - ' 6§ — < T 6 [\
. \_ TN e TR \-/\\\\ SR e / ——— A\ B T - 3 2 10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
- . NS . ~
N N 6 U NN \\\\\\ N e gy 4 - . é 7 | 1 T g ] TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
- N ~ ’ ~ RN ~ N\ A} N\ ~ o -~ — \ 5 I \
~ ) 7/ ~ ~ ~ 2 - N \ M ‘ GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
~ 30 ~_ ~ D NN S —— - > = I - \ : . REVISIONS ’
N d"\ 8 / S~ N \\\fw SO N AN — 4 ~ N [ } T e \\ \ \\ S BLANKET ON SLOPES - 2%, 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
.- \ N / B2 o N ~ N ~_ ~—[JN - — ~ )\ - || | - AN REATER THAN 3:1 Y TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
- h h | /1~ NN 0N N N SN S T — — | L\ \ \ . PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
AN N\ N\ / 83 N < NN\ s N . o \ L \ \ \ '\
N R R NN \: ~ —N0\e— (T — — T = \\ \\ N f T ' BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
\ AREA N , I N\ T ~X— . »_ g
N\ N \ N ,9 god ! \\,(SEE E‘ET 9) ~ \\ R N X — AT — “ \ Vo \\ \ \ \\ \ . E.R.P. 17=40 02-07-2022 14 OF 24 9607A




Section 2.1 Page 21

[6607S\dwg\9607A.dwg

~ SEE SHEET 14) - ~ : “ N ~se N ~— ¢ ot I IREE S :
S &U‘g 5350 ( /S ) ~— ~ \\\ \\ \\ N N \W\ —~ [ |~ g - - ' \-,_. INSTALL EROSION CONTROL ‘u
N ~ % / S~ N % N < \ NS R ~ ~ — | o BLRAN$E£ (T)SAELgﬁEs Y
oS h h ! —pt/1 N ~ N N\ N ) o R
\\ \\ \\ | WETLAD/ 2 A \\ AN ~ \\ N ~ \\\\\\\ 66— —— — o o —
N \ \ \ , REGULATE?')‘AREA - \\\\ o \\ \\\\\ N ~_ )
N \ \ A N ~_\Nrm= )
NN ~ - N ~ S
RN N . . “LANDOF ~__ ¢ < O / R R > S SR O A ) WA SN EER N ' | DR AR B oD S N )
N NN 4 l “FIELDSTONE RIDGE, LLC~'\ < - AN - =" =
S \ N N N \ 10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS_ -~ 3 J T~ L .
N \ N \ ‘\ - \\50.71\Acres ~ \\ \\ N A\A \C DA ' N - ~’ N/F
N T . N E \DETAIL 3 N | KEVIN MARTIN
~ ~ ) \ - - — — ="
6A RN N N\ - 1 \ ' 44 GOOSE LANE
5\59 - A ~ \ \ 3 \ L \ APN: 28/C/012.01
AN N o N SILT FENCE &
BN ~ AN \ ~ \ \ S - N N\ \ \ \ \" LCOR LOG BARRIER N N/F
\ \ A\ \ \ RN N X \ ) | , N\ ' ROBERT M. & IVY L. MORRISON
\c SILT FE CE & N N \ \ N\ - X | \ \ \ N 66 GOOSE LANE
OR LOG BARRER /™ ~ G \ AN P N | \ e \ . \ APN: 28/C/012
\ N L h \ \ \ / > ~ | \\ AN W\ 8 N FENCE\(T)FF AREA AN\ - A
\ \\\ \ \ \ W\ N ord |/ > . | \ ( (AN \ |\ —-PROTECT FROM \ N ‘\\
\ \ N N\ LONA ~C { S \ \\‘CONSTR‘CTION TRAFFIC \ S
B8, \ \ \ / U\ N \
\ [ N ’
I/ LIMIT é)F TREg \ \ \ o2 / | D \\ -/ \\
LEARIN ‘/\ \ \ D ~ : .
. W\ | .
R 7 an RN / N \
N\ / } \ \ \\\ \ \\ T~ \\ \\ 525
N\ / \ ) \ \ \\\ ) NooF n
\ \ \ \ \ W\ /546 Zon . \ ‘s\ %
/ NI 'S ; N
/‘ \ \ \ \ \\\ XX ."\ \\\
/-/' \ \\ \ \ \ \\ \\\\ - ° \" K
—_— \ \ \ - A Y
\ N \ Vo \\Romoway eHECK DA N N
\ \\ \ \\ AN\ DETAILL) _ - \ N \\
\ N\ < \) \\ N\ ~ £ \" X ° K
\ \ \ — 43 .‘.\. * \\
\ \ \ \ AN \\\ \." h 050
\ AN \! s f)_A-j \ \\ o)
\ \ ~ \ > N T
N \ 7 ~ \ \ —_— — -~ * -\ \\ A6
\D \ \ — N s X
*53 N \ v 6& o \\\ \"-\- \\ ’
A N . : \ \ ol NN \
\ \ \ N \ 2 NG N
\ SN\ GAN . 3 NS \
)\ | \ AN \\ ~ KR\ R
\ { \ \ Nt \ —
\ \ ~ *N\ \ (
. AY
| N (3¢ \ \ N \ \ ‘\ |
Sao W ~ \ 2 . g A )
~~ee. & A / \\ N ~ \ M A2 \ \ " \ y
. RN ~~a. SILT FENCE & A\ .
1) | N LT ¥ { )Y O\\ J COR L0G BARRIER \" N /
N/F |\ ’ ( C\® h ~e_ | N \ A . \ \ \ =
ADAM R. & SHELLEY L. /s | \ ! aT < \ \ A\ \ f
GROSSMAN TR ‘ W\ ' TNl h\ / PN \" \ |
175 CIDER MILL ROAD \\ ' y R \ \ \ / \A2 \ A\ ! |
. \ ~o <.
APN: 28/C/027 : \ | \ \ \\\ / ~ \ \ 7 ( \ \" o \ N
| . AT S | - N A
: I \ \\ % \ N~ S y \ ~ N~ T - ‘| l
| l . | \ \ —— == = ~ ~ S "1 \\\ (/ ‘\>/ 1 |
: \ ) S ’ ~ ~ — i N\
. I73 ‘ \ ’ \\ \\ 7‘53‘\/ "\T \ NG ~ < ‘% ——— T RY N ~ - ~—_ _ - > S g‘n’ \\ 209 \ \ P .\: |‘ /
| | U / R \ ) N s SEDIMENT TRAP #3 N\ Y, ) 2 f \ \ | ( B /NE
: ] g \ / N VARSI S e 9/ % al N L y V1 roharo A crass
| [ 4 : -7\ \ \ . | ~el (SEE. DETAIL) A \, TN a20B — \" /.1 82 GOOSE LANE
: A ./ 2 \ N \ DS —FT/ HIGH/'STONE/ DI g \ N\ - o APN: 28/C/014
: . - N \ N </ . & 5 \\ / R s . \ \ N ( (R ! \
! / \\\\\\\\\ “‘ \\ . \s\\ " \ \ e - \ o "/ 1 *5 /n’; \\ \ Aﬁ)k \ 5?:5.3 \.</. |‘ I /
p75 /s NG < ~. hevd \ STONE DIKE ﬁ\ \ o P @ N\ N \\ .\ DURING CONSTRUCTION N /
. 5 = N < ! . EXCAVATE BASIN TO 12” . )
e i S S N IR | > S L S Y /
\5' LONG MODIFIED RIP \ N, — ) \ . coNDITONs BeLow BasN /- \ | /% /
< S AN - | A i N T R TNIN )
7 g 7~ \ | == “L/F o & ~ N S Vi YN
S 99 i . S /
- =3 s RN ‘L — / 8 / \ / \ / <\ “,\, /
77 N ’ SN ~~~~ \\ S -/ /. ,""/ . \ \ \\ / l’ r ‘\ é
.. B ~ N ~ “" . : 1
—LEGEND S S JAS AN \\ La==" [ F \ \ \ {\ p20° \ .//' \ | \ \ «
UASSSN. | - \ \ o o\ L
PROPERTY LINE S S S o= | p 5y, | \\ \ \ [ : \ \ [ \
A\ - | ' '
—_— / / AN "> \ .. \
o IRON PIN/PIPE Re - N L / \¢ p20# \\ | : \ \\ \ ‘\‘
— . N . N
— ——— - ————  ZONING ZETBACK FENCE OFF AREA AND o~ ~ — = L [ N ! \ | I \\ o “‘
FRO :
. ——  EASEMENT CONSTRUCTION TRAFFIC__ ¥ \533\ NRN S | B S&& - O \ \ N o\ \\ \l \
COOOOTOOOOTOOOTOO0 STONEWALL ) : - —5172 \\ \\ AN ~ S A A20 NE * NEEEN '
P M73 ~ \ B \ \ 12\ AN \
e e e — e —— . P EDGE WATER ’ o5 — A174 \\\ ‘ . \ - N - g \ \ \ \ \ \ \ AZOZ \\\ \ \\\ \\ \“
| \ 167 o \ —— 3 \ -. \
EX. CURBING N/F RN e g i FENCE &N i ’\ : DD | \ | \ ol AN !
ADAM R. & SHELLEY L. ' NN —~JZ NG COIR LOGBARRIER '~ e \ N 3 | N AN
== EX. DRAINAGE GROSSMAN N N N N N ' i W - i \ \ ) A VN A\
EX. RIP RAP APN: 28/C/025 VY N A N ~.—-— " - g \l / | SN A \\ \
VAT ~ 477 ~— - — / / N
— 5 (©— — —5—  EX. SANITARY SEWER N 28 N * Al R P (i - / \ / / /) \ N
N * AN 63 \ 78 ~ 4 5 — ~ ; 525° \
—— — — W — —w—  EX. WATER NN\ at106 A Al - 184 —p18 X 62 - ~ " P10 \ 00"
________ VR // p162 \ g T EASNG < O \ / // !\ 2 1\ '
________________ -~ EXISTING PATH o7 ST~ N 79 - P FENCE OFF AREA AND - N ) y, ] (0 5232
—————————— W ST - e CokRuchon e M /) |\ ’
\$ —_— - - . / i \
— o —Sr INLAND WETLAND BOUNDARY . N o 45 '/ Y © i \
108 A6 180 ° ° 3 a / / be p9°
—_————— = —  UPLAND REVIEW AREA N " \\ \ * o S/ _ ¥ |
P 26
TEST PIT A 3 a p157 ' T /[ 98 | NP
N\ - 2 / P Al ADAM R. & SHELLEY L. ,
— 500 -~ EX. CONTOUR \'\;7/ = / - / GROSSMAN /,
S s [ 7 APN: 28/C/025 /1
x 5705 EX. ELEVATION - 1 797 7 '
) 7 /7 - /i
-------- G wwmm===  SOIL CLASSIFICATION o /’/ // // ':'
o — /7 6 7 f
PROPOSED CURB /_por® / /)
\ N~ — - — — / h
B84 PROPOSED CONTOUR \  ~— 7195 J // b /o /
\ 3 ‘ 52 ’
PROPOSED ELEVATION , w12 %194 v e * // i/
/7
o = PROPOSED DRAINAGE THE WETLAND SOILS ON THIS PROPERTY WERE IDENTIFIED : _ B
" " PROPOSED ROOF DRAIN IN THE FIELD USING THE CRITERIA REQUIRED BY \ IMPROVEMENT LOCATION SURVEY
CONNECTICUT P.A. 72—155 AS AMENDED BY P.A. 73-571 \ \
- ; PROPOSED FOOTING DRAIN AND ARE-ACCURATELY REPRESENTED ON THIS PLAN. 4149 \ EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN
TELT R
~ — /"_ ~
S ® S PROPOSED SANITARY SEWER / 7 \ \\ \\ F]ELDSTONE R]DGE
GEORGE' T. LOGAN, MS, PWS \
PROPOSED PRESSURE SEWER Seqtoret So1 Scentia RV 10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
s \
s 4 PROPOSED WATER \ \\ T@LLANDS, CONNECTICUT
| HEREBY DECLARE THAT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF, \
THIS MAP IS SUBSTANTIALLY CORRECT AS NOTED HEREON. \ A146\ REVISIONS GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES’ LLC
\ ~ 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
N ~ TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
I h N PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
p %Z, 40 0 40 80 1 h h
. L.S. 23430 \\ \\ 145 BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
ERIC R. PETERSON REGISTRATION NO. GRAPHIC SCALE 1°= 40’ ) \\ \ E.R.P. 1”=40’ 02-07-2022 15 OF 24 9607A
£29:




Section 2.1 Page 22

9607S\dwg\9607A.dwg

v l -
N/F l ,
WHITFIELD PARK BENCH LLC )
SHERMAN PARKWAY LLC l | o PLANTING SCHEDULE -- AWAY FROM BUILDINGS
FARMINGTON PROPERTIES LLC -
6 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
APN: 28/C/002.01
SYMBOL SCIENTIFIC NAME/ COMMON NAME SIZE QUANTITY
‘ TREES: ACER RUBRUM COLUMNARIS/ COLUMNAR RED MAPLE 3 - 3 1/2° CAL 17
. M | f ]"-s DECIDUDUS . TACER X FREEMANII 'JEFFERSRED’/ AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE 3 - 3 1/2" CAL 28
ST > 682250 v 29355" o % J ACER RUBRUM ‘OCTOBER GLORY'/ RED MAPLE 3 - 3 1/2" CAL, 4
o S S DAVLILUIEY 1454isF | e e QUERCUS ROBUR/ RED OAK 21 3 - 3 1/2" CAL. 4
' ' : 71| VnTERRep WiiTERegRRY :  E— == AMELANCHIER CANADENSIS/ SHADBLOW 2 1/2" - 3" CAL, 7
s couratrhuner | — — - BETULA PAPYRIFERA/ PAPER BIRCH 2 1/2° - 3’ CAL, 1
2 f 2 | | — —T >) | CERCIS CANADENSIS/ EASTERN REDBUD 2 1/2" - 3" CAL. 3
A s | F g i— —_— D) CORNUS KOUSA/ KOUSA DOGWOOD 2 1/2” - 3" CAL 19
LAMP . =
- = | B % @ | I— —T ") CARYA OVATA/ SHAGBARK HICKORY 2 1/2" - 3" CAL. 1
/ : U’ o } 2 811 | | — — 8} [MALUS BACCATA SIBIRICA/ COLUMNAR SIBERIAN CRABAPPLE 2 1/2” — 3’ CAL, 16
/ | ° 3 I; sME | — — NYSSA SYLVATICA/ BLACK GUM 2 1/2" - 3" CAL. 7
" I | | % | | — — T %) PRUNUS 'OKAME’/ OKAME CHERRY 2 1/27 - 3" CAL, 50
0 A %o [SARNG GR 1A, 1 > | | ' i 1 : PYRUS CALLERYANA ‘CLEVELAND SELECT’/ FLOWERING PEAR 2 1/2" - 3" CAL 24
- 2B\ Sk O 'HG# it ,' JE ¢ STEWARTIA PSEUDOCAMILLIA/ STEWARTIA 2 1/2" - 3" CAL, 4
e ; i B E—
/F/ \\ \% \ SUMAC " % W ' || E ‘1 ‘i
G & G,SERVICE INC. \ o SR\ E% | 5| l‘z’ TREES: ABIES CONCOLOR/ WHITE FIR 4 - 9 67
g it oo TR o o | Y R _ EVERGREEN ABIES FRASERI/ FRASER FIR 4 - 5 69
[ ([ \ A OHAVIE CHERRY " H{) % .,;%g | i — S R JUNIPERUS VIRGINIANA/ RED CEDAR 4 - 5 g
w~ .
! \ N G * IR I — PINUS RIGIDA/ PITCH PINE 4 - 5 5
% SLOPEGBEDINGWIX] S A boromypozins | | o S e — SHRUBS: (em ENKIANTHUS CAMPANULATUS/ REDVEIN ENKIANTHUS 18 - p4’ 2
/ 7gél’OTE:SE}E{E EET26\<0R v \ NW,NKEE' TERBARRY ' l_ —_— WYTILEX GLABRA ‘SHAMROCK’/ SHAMROCK HOLLY 18 — P47 25
SPEOE BaTioNs \ A as, iy F A — %3 [TLEX VERTICILLATA 'WINTER RED’/ WINTER RED WINTERBERRY |18 - 24” 40
aL, \ \ | Loy | | ﬂ 5 i — T JUNIPERUS CHIN. PFITZ. COMPACTUM/ COMPACT PFITZER JUNIPER/18 - 24° 26
\ \ 14 : g t- ¢ 1 (¢ £ JUNIPERUS SCOPULORUM ‘SKYROCKET’/ SKYROCKET JUNIPER 18 — 24” g4
\ g ] 'L Vel || | o peds oo/ g-# e 7 A G— 4 — s | RHUS AROMATICA ‘GRO-LOW’/ FRAGRANT SUMAC 18 — P4 25
| \ IEi 20 e [ weerry I e I sr) | SPIRAEA BUMALDA ‘ANTHONY WATERER’/ SPIREA 18 - P4’ 9
| o \ 1! - @ [gwanThus — e s — e _ s o
’ ( N ) \ KR i r C . B ! | CAPITOL VENTURES, LLC
/ | | o) | L ] reessfss , © I R v L HERBACEOUS HEMEROCALLIS SPP./ DAYLILLY YELLOW VARIETY 1 GAL, 389
\ \ / % [ 45 \ Q il O e  eone %g’% | f‘_‘gﬂ—L—.M PLANTS: CALAMOGROSTIS / REED GRASS 1 GAL. 19
RN = | | ] % Swpeiow || b onue | ( | SEDUM ‘BRILLIANT’/ SEDUM 1 GAL, 144
it : m /
0 WAES—T /f"gj f 1 ‘j / | [N DAvLILLY ' o % £
Nnx 297 by I 3 o
&5 >~ /) O T Lk | NOTE: STEEP SLOPES TO BE SEEDED WITH NEW ENGLAND ROADSIDE MATRIX UPLAND SEED MIX
TN 80 / [ SLOPE SEEDING M 47/ Jaa - j%‘/ renc| [5 8 SPECIFIED BY NEW ENGLAND WETLAND PLANTS, INC, NEWP.COM
g1t \ NOTE: SEE SHEET 20_FO ® B INKBERRY M f
\ SLOPE SEEDIN / // ',13‘,1)3‘ AT E\‘: SHADRLOW " ' % fF 3 e8]
RecUETLAND \ _SPEGIICATIONS RN AP Ay “ tf% NOTE: ALL PLANT BEDS TO BE MULCHED WITH SHREDDED BARK TO A MAXIMUM DEPTH OF 37
ED ARFA——— ) - _ N WINTERBERRY i (APT , 3 3
/l’ $53\.5 /// / A\ ‘/;“\J\,/‘ ‘ /‘F\_‘\x/iv\( ) (W) (W 566 j‘f; E
/ — (\ / : :' 7 ': '. \°) "\, \°) \II,/\»/ \J‘.' \1 % ,§ %
‘ | L 8
4 - / / | IMAINTENANCE] | |
/// / = {3 . b
- f’ﬂ'a O [SRALING GRDOUP] | T — N F
] ;BT ﬁﬁ\éhs\“s PRP\SS : </COMPACT JUNIPER e
/ OM WO s @C\: + S
// of /’“' Eg(ﬁ&?%%:\iﬂ\o > \/ ! Y| AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE ° SAPLING GROUP
3% S S / |
WO RRTCS FROEF I |
“\5‘3‘ z\g%\’ Ff . / | COMPACT JUNIPER
/ E§L€3S\? e I//\\\\\ I FR;’SERFIR . ’P ) 3 — 4’ SAPLING SIZE
/ 4= T 1< G A = Lave,
/ /l 5. I!!/ - _il roMaPE_| ™ N LAMP N DUMPSTER \: % LAMP
/ / i Suco | T L IS 53 Y i i GROUPS OF SIX SAPLING TREES 11 GROUPS, 66 SAPLINGS
! . . - . AN VAN R ) FRASER FI
, \ / ’ [Nty ® v scrhookkT fnen NOTE: ALTERNATE SPECIES GROUP TO GROUP
N\ | [ / TN MAINTAIN SAPLING DISTANCE 15’ - 18 ADJUST ON SITE
o L 1
[T Tk [N , ACER RUBRUM/ RED MAPLE
\\\ . \ \
/' NPE \\\\\ N doas-~ el I ) PINUS RIGIDA/ PITCH PINE
\ RTH BASIN™--, -5 T AAea
1 |~ RDTE: SEE SHEET 20 FOR /I !S:SS\;:EIZESE:SSEAISEE BETULA PAPYRIFERA/ PAPER BIRCH
/ BASIN SPECIFICATIONS X
@ L gl ‘\ggggﬁéii?g% ) QUERCUS ILICIFOLIA/ BEAR OR SCRUB OAK
] X \ PROPANE
' N69TT 54" 1230.61 PT| POPULUS TREMULOIDES/ QUAKING ASPEN
PROPOSED D/?\ /\\MG‘E EASEMENT/IIN o o N
!_FA VOR OF /33 . \D.S‘ TONE COMMO, (R
> W —RED GEDAR LEGEND

_ — L [SAPLING C
\\\‘\\ (/ / ' PROPERTY LINE
Ay . \ . 3 _
\ 2 3
\ Y - R s — v = = STONEWALL
A\ > ' - , N e I s A s B ]| || 1
| \ Y \ N, > S, il
— - \ - \ — e — — EDGE WATER
\\ \\\ \ [ 5555555 & (% AMF(D
\ ‘ A\ == Re =
YY Y Y Y Yy \\ N ﬁ:% (o] IRON PIN/PIPE FOUND OR SET
A\ .
I\ UNITS 3-9, 13, 15-21
Y\)K \\ 7 CURBING
a o e DRAINAGE STRUCTURE
DRAINAGE

- O O OoOoa— o —T

<g RIP RAP
PERENNIALS FOR FRONT SIDE PLANTERS

@ ILEX GLABRA ‘COMPACTA’/ INKBERRY 1 GAL. AS REQ'D. ALTERNATE PLANTINGS AS SHOWN S P P
@ SEDUM ACRE/ STONECROP VARIETIES 1 GAL. AS REQ'D,

48 98 FIELDSTONE RIDGE

UNITS 1, 2, 10, 11, 12, 14 10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
T TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

— GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
J—-l J—_| j ﬁ REVISIONS 178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE

TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS

1Q0 50 100 200 300
BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.

ALEXOPOULOS 1”=40’ 02-07-2022 16 OF 24 9607A

GRAPHIC SCALE 1”=100’




Section 2.1 Page 23

KN
— .
Jagegageqey
200 %e%e %
lgg2s0gly

\
\ \\

‘u‘_vl —_ A /N /'
S\P\ECIFICATIOI\E / L
z s

\\\\ N6945°54"W 1239.61°
\

' 4 & ) = [m] =) [w] ¥ O [m] O~ O 2 PN = O = == B [w] w L1 G G [m] [w] w = - =] = oryg '|3- [=]
PROPOSED DRAINAGE EASEMENT/IN / N R AR e VN YR Y - VEN I AT
FAVOR OF JJ/;({EXDSTONE COMWONS / o Vaa\y MO <:£t" S eI TR~ I — 5
!_ oy \\ % \ AR ‘a-;, ‘\;,\ > . s me -

A

J' WOO! “~IWOO0D. l N '/F
POS POSTT o o0 o N I . I y
| o e © ¢68* CAPITOL VENTURES, LLC — I
| i * 33 FIELDSTONE COMMGNS @
l APN: 28/C/002.03 Y Qe‘

AR
O

Q

\
\
X
751 \

RED‘CEDAR

WHITE-FIR—7 _ o ——EBAS TYPE 'B'

—\
\ A :
\\ \
\ n "
B
\ @ .l. A AAA AAA .I.I. AAA A ATR A 0 . 0 AAA I.EAAA AAAA EBB A
< 6%0 ]
P
-3
Q
ud
[T9]
< \\
P
WHITE FIR :M
\d
4 J—
z f TYPE 'C'
4
=<
Y
m R
- __@———
W
LAmP (i :ﬂ% prey
e R
4 R
% Q =l ¢ ® R TR
\ — A A 0 A A
p—— Q ('i‘,"ooog QJO AAA 'nIn AAA ME 0O > AA 0 0O > O O DIOXO ®
WHITE FIR N
) ﬂ
\/ e ———
\ WHIN FIR gg‘
N\ / > ° \ < g S
25—\ RAPER BIRCH WS DOGWO :ﬂE DOGWOOD -
S 2 o il
\ COMPACTIUUNIPER ~ ‘;‘f‘:;?ﬂ FRASE R e
an ) e
"4\“'3‘?14& 4 LA N
y QRMPACT JONIPRG
INTER RED WINJERBERRY RN N\ K
2>
) )
74

AV

D

od
000
)
(&)
() TYPE D'
0

AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE " AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE-

e Eeeill
Y

AUTUMN

®

|
¥ 35 AUTUI o)
— (e)
? —
\y AN 0
1 O] TREEQR
LAM%‘ ‘ﬁr“MN LAJIEM4QEL \ A AAA DX 0’0 0003 070 o ATR NAG A R NG %Q‘@
S ——\ /%
oo
\4 R C

L =\
< \2 & N & RASER FIR FRASER FIR — ) /VAM
R SQ P4 \ WW
: 7 ) . LY

ry

FRASER FIR
" T
%‘% STFRASER PR, SMALL TREES FOR BLDG. FRONT SIDES - FOUR EACH

\\‘\.5\\@

AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLESS S
AMP \
' N\

k

BUILDINGS 1,2,3,4,5,7,10,11,12,14

) R AMELANCHIER LAEVIS 'BALLERINA’/ SHADBLOW 6-8"  QUANT. 40
/ % oo EF%%Q[?[E\JTECI\\J@T{\I\JgEOlE?AglNS AND AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE \ AMP BUILDING 6,8,9,13,15,16,17,18,19,20,21
MOIST SITES FR . E. WETLAND PLAI\\JT& 72 MALUS ‘ADIRONDACK’/ ADIRONDACK CRABAPPLE 6-8’ QUANT. 44

WILDFLOWERS AND SVVTT\QH GRASS

SHRUB CHOICES A’

POTENTILLA FRUTICOSA ‘ABBOTTSWOOD’/ POTENTILLA
SPIRAEA X BUMALDA ANTHONY WATERERI/ SPIREA

VIBURNUM DENTATUM ‘BLUE MUFFIN’/ BLUE MUFFIN VIBURNUM
BUXUS ‘GREEN GEM’/ GREEN GEM BOXwOOD

ILEX GLABRA ‘COMPACTA’/ INKBERRY

SHRUBé'CES ¢ SYRINGA PATULA ‘MISS KIM' / MISS KIM LILAC

S“RS B CLETHRA ALNIFOLIA ‘HUMMINGBIRD‘/ HUMMINGBIRD CLETHRA

|SLOPE SEEDING MIX |

T\ NOTE: SEE SHEET 20 FOR
SLOPE SEEDING
SPECIFICATIONS

HYDRANGEA PANICULATA ‘UNIQUE’/ PANICLED HYDRANGEA
ILEX GLABRA/ INKBERRY

FUONYMUS FORTUNEI ‘EMERALD GAIETY’/ EMERALD GAIETY EUONYMUS

PLANTING SIZE: 18 — 217

LEGEND
SLOPE SEEDING M -
NOTE: SEE SHEET-20 FOR PROPERTY LINE
SLOPE SEEDING
SPECIFICATIONS 0}0 STONEWALL

............... — EDGE WATER

o IRON PIN/PIPE FOUND OR SET

CURBING

a o ° DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

DRAINAGE
g31>

RIP RAP

LANDSCAPE PLAN
SHEET 17 OF 24

FIELDSTONE RIDGE

/y 10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
!y TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC

178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
100 50 100 200 300 TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS

REVISIONS

GRAPHIC SCALE 1”=100’ BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
ALEXOPOULOS 1”=40’ 02—-07-2022 17 OF 24 9607A

d607S\dwg\9607A.dwg




Section 2.1 Page 24

9607S\dwg\9607A.dwg

—— — — — — — — — —t o— — — '—,’ bv

FRABER FIR

S A —
s A TN

590
IRON PIN SET~\
N6945'54"W 1239.61

A\

4001 N/F
* CAPITOL VENTURES, LLC
33 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
APN: 28/C/002.03

AR I OAZE A I T TSI T

AT R e R B e T3
DAR

8 3dAL L#

18 AdAL ‘G#
d, IdALO#

‘d, 3dAL :8#

BLAZEE MAPLE AUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE -/

VIN BLAZE MAPLE WUTUMN BLAZE MAPLE

AAAAAAAAAN

NIRRT

LAMP P

D FRASERFIR ]
600

FRASER HR—~

|

4

O U /o O
F

]

LAMP,

¢
HITE FIR
DOGWOOD

&

PAPER BIRCH
WHITE FIR

e Fa

JWA 00D
S
SV,

See w‘\\‘\. _»x"ﬁ\\
& “\ ) ,“w N “ “\ \
LAND OF 4 \\“““‘;.‘»;\;‘\g 5“:““\‘
10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS P A
SO.Zi_A\chs . oM AN J
/'//A ///
// h P
///

G
N

5530

B2
91/18‘//"§L\\
B3
—___WETLAND
REGULATED AREA

280° - \li“

— OKAME CHERRY

N\
OKAME CHERRY

P
{ 17%)
0,
l/ /#<— BLACK GUM
d Y] 2
<

R

LAMP
id

FRASERFIR__~

=

7 i
D

Cl, 3dAL 6#

<

b3

: |
Cs
POGWOOD

009

590

V. IdAL OL#

»
D
D
D
D
D
D

bDoGgwod

09¢

aNOZ QQ¥ Ol SovaL3s ool

ay
\ \ LAMP \ \ LANP
I \Ej—'
©
&
/§ PEAR
PEAR
®
) LAMP

W _Z

N
\\\
\\

[ =4
A5

)
y

o]
T
>
rY

Y 3dAL L L#

— 1

540

e T ——

GRAPHIC SCALE 1”=100’

SOUTH BASIN PLANTING PLAN
SCALE: 17 =2(

LEGEND

PROPERTY LINE

STONEWALL
—_— e — e — e — —_— E[)GE: VVATE]?
o IRON PIN/PIPE FOUND OR SET
CURBING
a o e DRAINAGE STRUCTURE
200 DRAINAGE
RIP RAP
LANDSCAPE PLAN
SHEET 18 OF 24
FIELDSTONE RIDGE
10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
REVISIONS GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC

178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
ALEXOPOULOS 1”=40’ 02-07-2022 18 OF 24 9607A




Section 2.1 Page 25

9607S\dwg\9607A.dwg

VERNAL POOL BUFFER PLANTINGS

BUFFER GROUP 3
SAPLINGS

BUFFER GROUP 2
SAPLINGS

BUFFER GROUP 1
SAPLINGS

2 PRUNUS PENNSYLVANICA 1 LARIX LARACINA 1 PRUNUS PENNSYLVANICA
PIN CHERRY LARCH PIN CHERRY
2 BETULA POPULIFOLIA 1 FLOWERING DOGWOOD 2 BETULA POPULIFOLIA
GRAY BIRCH GRAY BIRCH GRAY BIRCH
1 AMELANCHIER CANADENSIS 2 AMELANCHIER CANADENSIS 2 AMELANCHIER CANADENSIS
SHADBUSH SHADBUSH SHADBUSH
TLARIX LARACINA 1 LARIX LARACINA
LARCH LARCH

BUFFER SHRUBS 2

BUFFER SHRUBS 3

20 MORELLA PENSYLVANICA 8 SWIDA RACEMOSA

NORTHERN BAYBERRY ORAY DOGWOOD 10 %SEEH'E/E I:lEé\IAS\;(é_E/QSI\I(CA

10 COMZTOSEI'ArFPEEIS\IIE GRINA 5 ARONIA ARBUTIFOLIA 15 COMPTONIA PEREGRINA
W RED CHOKEBERRY SWEETPERN

4 ARONIA ARBUTIFOLIA
RED CHOKEBERRY

SEE SHEET 18 FOR LOCATIONS
FOR PLANTING SPECIFICATIONS SEE SHEET 20

FOR PLANT LOCATIONS CONSULT
ECOLOGIST OR CLIENT REPRESENTATIVE
BEFORE INSTALLATION

%l

4 !“‘J BLACK GUM

-

96

BUFFER SHRUBS 4

6 SWIDA RACEMOSA

T
~

, ‘

\ O REE"CEDAR

-

~—

~ -~

N A97
A\ 498 IRON PIN
‘N SET

7\ %2
> 09
XY

v ..
-

GRAY DOGWOOD
10 COMPTONIA PEREGRINA
SWEETFERN
LEGEND
PROPERTY LINE
STONEWALL
e — — EDGE WATER
o IRON PIN/PIPE FOUND OR SET
CURBING
a o ° DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

DRAINAGE

RIP RAP

7 @

F "‘ LAMP
A“@! BLACK . WG O
X P | H

560 \
Ao Q

™ ev
% O
N \. o
\ OLUMNAR MAPL 5&1’ LAMP, -~ “\,?E (v
A\ * ‘W\O O
\‘ \
_C
\ W O
CcS RAPLE
SHADBYOW
ANIE,
“—C

DOGWROD

COLUMNAR MAPLE

NAR MAPLE

SHADBLOW

DOGWOO

LAMP @/«

o%
OKAME CHERRY

OKAME CHERRY=

. CRABAPPLE O &s190

A120
\Y

100 50 100 200 300

GRAPHIC SCALE 1”=100’

f 7‘/~2 K
K 8 C"
" 0

AD

SHADBLOW

62612 /\ﬁ'

3.6¥.57.8IN

IRON PIP
FOUND

SHADBLOW

IRON P
FOUND

IPE

S~<

~~a

AUTUMN BLAZ|

5300

-

AN

p219
v
p218
VV
p2t?
p216
L
(&)}
)

AZE MAPLE

E MAPLE

-
&
-

-
G S

Q. 3dAL L eH

N/F
KEVIN MARTIN

44 GOOSE LANE
APN: 28/C/012.01

N/F

NG ROBERT M. & IVY L. MORRISON
66 GOOSE LANE
APN: 28/C/012
\\.
-\ IRON PIPE
\ FOUND
\ -
} %\
._\_- *5'2— "
o W - 2
56%.061’?6’ Q \
\60 \
\"
\ "
\ .
\_'_.\ ;JL
\ - o
A215 gl ~/~57—5
\K * \ A0
N\ ~/~57— .
v \-.'_\_
\\ A-‘\
X
N\
\5
. >,
5 \2
© \ n E’-. 7_»(.'.5
&2\7‘_ \ Z $5
\ -
\ "
N
AN
.) / N/F
' RICHARD A. CRABB
/ §2 GOOSE LANE
o APN: 28/C/014
2\
/-
S
-'_-/ IRON PIPE
/. FOUND
. / N
. D
.-//' o
K
. P
[ )
! | NG,
. X
}
\ 5?_—5.'2_ é
| - *
A \
p20% 1\ IRON PIN
'SOUTH BASIN SN IRON PN\
NOTE: SEE SHEET 20 FOR U,'\ :
<263 BASIN SPECIFICATIONS NN @%
220" @)
\
. 5
200 \ ’(5’)_3
'.. \ 5?:5_7_
B *
\;
% 199
N/F
ADAM R. & SHELLEY L.
GROSSMAN
APN: 28/C/025
525
*
LANDSCAPE PLAN
SHEET 19 OF 24
10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
REVISIONS GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS LAND SURVEYORS
BY SCALE DATE SHEET NO. MAP NO.
ALEXOPOULOS 1”=40’ 02-07-2022 19 OF 24 9607A




Section 2.1 Page 26

96075\dwg\9607—DET.dwg

FOR DETENTION BASIN SLOPES AND BOTTOMS, EXCEPT FOR SUNNY SOUTH AND WEST FACING UPPER SLOPES AND OTHER MOIST DISTURBED AREAS

New England Erosion Control/Restoration Mix For Detention Basins and Moist Sites

The New England Erosion Control/Restoration Mix for Detention Basins and Moist Sites contains a selection of native grasses and wildflowers designed to colonize generally
moist, recently disturbed sites where quick growth of vegetation is desired to stabilize the soil surface. It is an appropriate seed mix for ecologically sensitive restorations that
require stabilization as well as long-term establishment of native vegetation.

This mix is particularly appropriate for detention basins that do not hold standing water. Many of the plants in this mix can tolerate infrequent inundation, but not constant flooding.
The mix may be applied by hand, by mechanical spreader, or by hydro-seeder. After sowing, lightly rake, roll or cultipack to insure good seed to soil contact. Best results are
obtained with a Spring or late Summer seeding. Late Fall and Winter dormant seeding requires an increase in the application rate. A light mulching of clean, weed-free straw is
recommended.

APPLICATION RATE: 35 Ibs/acre | 1250 sq ft/Ib

SPECIES: Riverbank Wild Rye (Elymus riparius), Creeping Red Fescue (Festuca rubra), Little Bluestem (Schizachyrium scoparium), Big Bluestem (Andropogon gerardii), Switch
Grass (Panicum virgatum), Upland Bentgrass (Agrostis perennans), Nodding Bur Marigold (Bidens cernua), Hollow-Stem Joe Pye Weed (Eupatorium fistulosum/Eutrochium
fistulosum), New England Aster (Aster novae-angliae), Boneset (Eupatorium perfoliatum), Blue Vervain (Verbena hastata), Soft Rush (Juncus effusus), Wool Grass (Scirpus
cyperinus).

FOR UPLAND SLOPES WITH SANDY, DROUGHTY, DISTURBED SOIL, ESPECIALLY ON SOUTH AND WEST-FACING SLOPES
New England Conservation/Wildlife Mix

The New England Conservation/Wildlife Mix provides a permanent cover of grasses, wildflowers, and legumes. For both good erosion control and wildlife habitat value. The mix is
designed to be a no maintenance seeding, and is appropriate for cut and fill slopes, detention basin side slopes, and disturbed areas adjacent to commercial and residential
projects.

APPLICATION RATE: 25lbs/acre | 1750 sq ft/Ib
SPECIES: Virginia Wild Rye (Elymus virginicus), Little Bluestem (Schizachyrium scoparium), Big Bluestem (Andropogon gerardii), Red Fescue (Festuca rubra), Switch Grass
(Panicum virgatum), Partridge Pea (Chamaecrista fasciculata), Panicledleaf Tick Trefoil (Desmodium paniculatum), Indian Grass (Sorghastrum nutans), Blue Vervain (Verbena

hastata), Butterfly Milkweed (Asclepias tuberosa), Black Eyed Susan (Rudbeckia hirta), Common Sneezeweed (Helenium autunale), Heath Aster (Asterpilosus/Symphyotrichum
pilosum), Early Goldenrod (Solidago juncea), Upland Bentgrass (Agrostis perennans) (Helenium autumnale), (Aste/Symphiotrichum pilosus).

New England Roadside Matrix Upland Seed Mix

APPLICATION RATE: 35LBS/ACRE | 1250 sq ft/Ib

SPECIES:

Grasses

Virginia Wild Rye (Elymus virginicus), Little Bluestem (Schizachyrium scoparium), Red Fescue (Festuca rubra), Big Bluestem (Andropogon gerardii), Indian Grass (Sorghastrum
nutans), Switch Grass (Panicum virgatum)

Wildflowers
Partridge Pea (Chamaecrista fasciculata), Butterfly Milkweed (Asclepias tuberosa), Panicledleaf Tick Trefoil (Desmodium paniculatum), Beard Tongue (Penstemon digitalis),
Black Eyed Susan (Rudbeckia hirta), Hollow-Stem Joe Pye Weed (Eupatorium fistulosum/Eutrochium fistulosum)

Shrubs
Grey Dogwood (Cornus racemosa), Silky Dogwood (Cornus amomum), Staghorn Sumac (Rhus typhina)

The New England Roadside Matrix Mixes are designed for use along roads and highways. These mixes are unusual in that they contain native grasses, wildflowers, and shrubs
that are blended together as a native matrix seed mix. In areas that receive frequent mowing, the cold season grasses will dominate, such as those areas closet to the roadway
shoulder. In areas farther from the road, which may be mown only once each year, or in hard to mow areas, such as around sign posts, the wildflower component will become
dominant.. Along cuts and side slopes which may never be mown, the shrub component will add diversity and beauty to the roadside plantings.it is a particularly appropriate seed
mix for roadsides, industrial sites, or cut and fill slopes. These mixes may be applied by hydroseeding, or by mechanical spreader. Always apply on a clean, wed-free seed bed.
After sowing, lightly rake or roll the site to improve seed-to-soil contact. Best results are obtained with a mid-late spring seeding.summer seeding will benefit from a light mulching
of clean, weed-free straw to conserve soil moisture

TABLES OF PLANTING MATERIALS FOR SOUTHWESTERLY FACING SLOPES
FIELDSTONE RIDGE, TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

Table 1. Trees
Hydrologic Zones: Zone C: moderately well drained, usually moist; Zone D: well-drained to excessively well drained

Scientific Name ID Zone Common Name Size Shade Sapling Clusters Else-
Tolerant? S.C1 S.C.2. S.C3 where Totals
TABLE 1a. FULL SIZE TREES

.Caryaovata . ... Caov ..CDE . . Shagbark hickory . . A8 i mod. columnar 0 . . O e (N
Quercusrubra Quru CDE  Redoak 46 N very tall, broad 0 0 0 oA (N

Larix laricina La-La C,D,E Western larch 4'-6' N deciduous 1 1 1 0 3

Total: 1 1 1 2 5

TABLE 1b. SMALL SIZE TREES

..Amelanchier canadensis Am-ca  CDE . . Shadblow . A6 o N T 2 2 e D
_Benthamidea florida " Bel  DE Flowering dogwood 46" Y o o 2 3.
Betula popuilifolia Be-po  BCDE Graybirch 2.3 N o 2 o 2 4

Prunus pensylvanica Pr-Vi D.E Pin cherry 4'-6' N 2 0 1 3

Total: 3 5 7 15

Table 2. Shrubs Buffer Shrubs

B.S.1 B.S.2 B.S.3 B.S.4 Totals

Aronia arbutifolia Ar-ar B,C,.D.,E Chokeberry 2'-3 N 0 5 4 0 9
“orpionia paregrina” e B s T g g e g gE
“Nioralia pansyivanica """ Nioope ™ EBE Baybarry B B g g P —
“RRGS TypRiing Bity DR e G g g g g
T L Swira B HETT Gray dogwood S Vo S r— gy e g

Totals: 35 7 34 16 92

Table 3. Herbs
Hydrologic Zones: Zone C: moderately well drained; Zone D: well-drained; Zone E: excessively drained. If exposure is southern/western: "D" or "E" zone

Two seed mixes to be used in this area: upland roadside matrix in sapling a shrub clusters. Areas between clusters plant the NEWP conservation wildlife mix, with warm season grasses.
In addition to the grass and wildflower species listed in the seed mix specifications Symphiotrichum (Aster) laevis (smooth aster) has been introduced to the site, in the slope plantings
for the stormwater facilities and should spread if conditions are suitable.

Seed Mixes to be applied: (See Plan Sheet for Location)
Zones C,D,E: New England Upland Roadside Matrix Mix
Zones C,D, E: New England Conservation Mix with warm season grasses & dry site wildflowers

SAPLING

(TYP)” ™

MAX. 20" WIDE EXCAVATED ZONE

’_> / TO 6" DEEP

]
~ o

RS

50'

150'

\_

AN

PLAN

—— \10‘ WIDE BERM

MAX. 6" HIGH, TOP WIDTH=2"'

—

-
] \
6" HIGH BERM

50'

SECTION

SAPLING GROUPS ON SLOPES

6"DEEP EXCAVATED ZONE

NOTES:

1. SALVAGE 4" OF TOPSOIL BEFORE GRADING.

2. INCORPORATE LEAF COMPOST TO DEPTH OF 12".

3. APPLY 4" LAYER AND INCORPORATE TO A DEPTH OF 12".

4. TOP DRESS WITH SALVAGED TOPSOIL.

5. OVER EXCAVATE WHEN GRADING TO ALLOW SPACE FOR LEAF
COMPOST AND TOPSOIL.

TABLES OF PLANTING MATERIALS FOR STORMWATER BASINS
FIELDSTONE RIDGE, TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

Table 1. Trees

Hydrologic Zones: Zone A: Saturated/Shallow inundation; Zone B: seasonally saturated, moist

Zone C: moderately well drained, usually moist; Zone D: well-drained to excessively well drained

Scientific Name 1D Zone Common Name Size Shade Northwesterly Southern
Tolerant? Basin Basin
TABLE 1a. FULL SIZE TREES

Caryaovata Caov  CDE  Shagbarkhickory 46 Y o O 2
Quercusalba T Qu-al " CDE T Whiteoak 46 Yo
.Quercus coccinea Quco  CDE Scaretoak .~ 46 D S

Quercus rubra Qu-ru B,C Red oak 4'-6' Y 0 1
Binas figida Y Bt P g R

Total: 0 10

TABLE 1b. SMALL SIZE TREES

 Amelanchier canadensis Am-ca CDE " Shadblow 46 N s

Benthamidea florida Be-fl CD Flowering dogwood 4'-6' Y 1 2
”"J'ij'h'i'ﬁé'r[j”s”'\')'i'fgj'i'h'i'é'r'{é .............................. o E o g N
“Brinis peneylvanica B Birrcherry g R

Total: 7 14

Table 2. Shrubs

Scientific Name 1D Zone Common Name Size Shade Northwesterly Southern

Tolerant? Basin Basin Totals

.Aronia arbutifolia . Arar ...CDE ... Chokeberry .. 23 S ST £ A (A
.Clethra alnifolia ... Clal  ....BC ... Sweet pepperbush . . 23 Y e DB 4o
..Comptonia peregrina_ ... . Cope. .. ...DE ... Sweetfern ... 6°-18 ... N A @D ] 35
Jlex verticillata l-ve .....ABC .. . Winterberry ... 23 Y e 22 o
.Morella pensylvanica | Mo-pe ...GCDE ... Bayberry o 23 . ) SR 2 NN . S 35
.Rhuscopallina ] Rh-co ..CDE ... Winged sumac . . 23 . ) SR - S S [
_Sambucusnigra Sa-ni B Common elderberry 2-3' ) N L - A 8
Swida amomum Sw-am  BGCD ... Silky dogwood | ] 2-3 N e VA 14
_Swidaracemosum Sw-ra ~ BGCDE Gray dogwood 2-3 Y o O L
_Vaccinium corymbosum Va-co ~ BGC Highbush blueberry 2-3 Y o O U

Viburnum opulus Vi-op B,C,D Cranberry viburnum 2'-3' Y 2 2 4

Totals: 57 111 168

Table 3. Herbs

Hydrologic Zones: Zone A: Saturated/Shallow inundation; Zone B:temporary saturation/flooding;

Zone C: moist, poorly to moderately well drained; Zone D: well-drained; Zone E: excessively drained

NW Basin:

Sump is "A" zone; basin floor is "B" zone, lower foot of basin slope is "C zone"

S Basin: Basin floor is "A" to "B" zone, mid to upper slopes are "C" and "D" zone, unshaded portions with southern/western exposure are "D" and "E" zone
Scientific Name Zone Common Name Form NwWI* Spacing Northwesterly Southern
Basin Basin Totals

Asclepiasincarnata .. B.Coo Swamp milkweed 2°plug ... OBL . 200 D20 50 ...
Asclepias tuberosa D.E ... Butterfly milkweed . 2°plug .. OBL . .. 20C .40 A0 50 ...
VCarexcrinita AB Fringed sedge . . . . 2°plug .. OBL . ... 20C S A0 50 ...
VCarexlurida B.C o Luridsedge .. . 2" plug ... OBL .. 20C D 0] 90 ...
WCarexstipata B.Co. Wrinkle-sheath sedge 2" plug OBL .. 20C D 0] 90 .
..Eutrochium maculatum B Spotted Joe Pye weed | 2" plug | FACW .. 1.90C A0 0 90 .
..Euthamia graminifolia B Grassleaf goldenrod 2°plug .. FACW .. 1.900C A0 A0 90
JJunucus effusus AB . SoftRush 2°plug .. OBL o 20C A0 90 100 ...
Panicum virgatum . B,CDE . Switchgrass .. 2°plug .. FACW .. 30C 80 30 100 ..
.Sagittaria latifolia AB o Arrowhead .. 2°plug .. FACW .. 30C D20 50 ...
_Scirpus cyperinus . A Woolgrass 2"plug OBL ... 20C D D 100 .
..Schoenoplectus validus A e Softstem bulrush 2°plug .. OBL o S0C Q29 90 .
_.Symphiotrichum laevis D o Smooth aster (purple) ~ 2"plug FACW .. 30C .40 A0 °0 ..

Vernonia noveborecensis B New York Ironweed 2" plug FACW 1.5'0C 10 40 50

Total: 200 650 850

Seed Mixes to be applied:
Zones B, C:
Zones D, E:

INFORMATION DEPICTED ON THIS
SHEET WAS PROVIDED BY:

REMA ECOLOGICAL SERVICES,LILC.
164 EAST CENTER ST, SUITE 2
MANCHESTER, CT 06040

New England Erosion Control/Restoration Mix For Detention Basins and Moist Sites
New England Conservation Mix with warm season grasses & dry site wildflowers

PLANTINGS AND SEEDING FOR

STORMWATER BASINS & SLOPES
FIELDSTONE RIDGE

10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

REVISIONS

GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC

178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS

LAND SURVEYORS

BY

E.R.P.

SCALE
N.T.S.

DATE
02-07-2022

SHEET NO.
20 OF 24

MAP NO.
9607A




Section 2.1 Page 27

9607S\dwg\9607—DET.dwg

TRENCH CUT
6” TO 8" DEEP
6” TO 8" WIDE

5" MIN. FROM
TOE SLOPE

FOLD FABRIC UP SLOPE

NOTES:
1. SEDIMENT CONTROL FABRIC TO BE A
2 G WIRE GEOTEXTILE MATERIAL TREATED

TO RESIST DEGRADATION FROM
EXPOSURE TO SUNLIGHT.

2. USE ONLY GEOTEXTILES WHICH ARE
ALREADY ON THE CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT
OF TRANSPORTATION’S GEOTEXTILE APPROVED
LIST OF GEOTEXTILES.

3. AFTER FOLDING FABRIC EDGE,
BACKFILL TRENCH WITH TAMPED
ORIGINAL SOIL OR AGGREGATE.

4. INSTALL PER 2002 CONNECTICUT GUIDELINES FOR
SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL.

5. FABRIC SHALL BE PREFABRICATED WITH 4"x4”
14.5 AWG WIRE MESH BACKING.

1.5"x1.5"x42” STAKES BRIVEN
INTO GRADE APPROXIMATELY
127, SET 8 TO 10’ APART.

SILT FENCE INSTALLATION

NOT TO SCALE

6" MINIMUM

CT DOT #3

CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE

COMMON ROW OF STAPLES ON ADJOINING BLANKETS
STAPLES TO BE U—SHAPED, LEGS 6" LONG

4 INCHES TOPSOIL MINIMUM
SEED PER LANDSCAPING PLAN

4 STAPLES ACROSS START OF EACH ROW

NOTES:

1. APPLY ON SLOPES STEEPER THAN 3:1.

2. EROSION CONTROL BLANKET TO BE NORTH AMERICAN GREEN S
150 DOUBLE NET STRAW BLANKET OR EQUAL.

3. INSTALL ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER'S RECOMMENDATIONS.

EROSION CONTROL BLANKET

NOTES:

1. KEY STONE INTO THE DITCH BANKS
AND EXTEND INTO THE ABUTMENTS A
MINIMUM OF 18" TO PREVENT FLOW
FROM FLANKING THE CHECK DAM.

CT. DOT #3
CRUSHED STONE

GEOTEXTILE
AS NEEDED

ROADWAY CHECK DAM DETAIL

SOIL STOCKPILE

PLACE HAYBALE OR SILT FENCE AT

DOWNGRADE LIMIT OF STOCKADE

STOCKPILE EROSION PROTECTION DETAIL

INSTALLATION INSTRUCTIONS:

1.

OBSTRUCTIONS.

FILTER MEDIA

WORK AREA

\/
SECTION VIEW

CLEAR THE INSTALLATION AREA OF ANY DEBRIS, TREES, ROCKS OR LARGE
SOCKS ARE DESIGNED TO COME IN CONTACT WITH THE SOIL,
SO ANY STUMPS OR POTENTIAL OBSTRUCTIONS SHOULD BE REMOVED.

DIG A SHALLOW TRENCH IN THE LOCATION WHERE THE LOGS NEED TO BE
PLACED.

PLACE THE LOGS IN THE TRENCH AND BACKFILL WITH SOIL SO THAT THE
LOGS ARE TIGHTLY PACKED AGAINST THE SLOPE.
EITHER POSITIONED SO THAT THE ENDS FIT TIGHTLY AGAINST EACH OTHER AND
ENDS SHOULD BE JOINED/SECURED TOGETHER WITH COIR TWINE OR OTHER
SUITABLE TIES OR OVERLAPPED AS DESCRIBED BELOW.

ADJACENT LOGS SHOULD BE

FILTER MEDIA TO BE A COARSE COMPOSTED MATERIAL SPECIFICALLY DESIGNED
FOR REMOVAL OF SOLIDS AND SOLUBLE POLLUTANTS FROM STORMWATER
RUNOFF.

10 L.F. ON EACH END SHALL BE PLACE AT A 30" ANGLE UP-SLOPE TO
PREVENT END—AROUND FLOW.

2"x2” WOODEN
STAKES PLACED 10’ ON CENTER

12" DIAMATER

AREA TO BE PROTECTED

SECTON VIEW ALTERNATE STAKING OPTION
STAKE
(TYP) \

CLOSED END

X

H

\

18" min

\_OVERLAPPING SECTIONS
FORM CONNECTION

COIR LOG SEDIMENT BARRIER DETAIL

CT. DOT #3
CRUSHED STONE

SEE NOTE #P‘ol/

GEOTEXTILE
AS NEEDED

\r_.‘»sa-: NOTE #1

NOTES:

1. KEY STONE INTO THE DITCH BANKS
AND EXTEND INTO THE ABUTMENTS A
MINIMUM OF 18" TO PREVENT FLOW
FROM FLANKING THE CHECK DAM.

CT. DOT #3
CRUSHED STONE

1
\ GEOTEXTILE

AS NEEDED

STONE CHECK DAM DETAIL

TRAP #1 #2 #3
DRY STORAGE|[ 1.6FT| 1.7FT |1.75FT
WET STORAGE| 2.0FT| 2.2FT [2.25FT

W 3.0FT| 3.0FT | 3.0FT

CT. DOT
MODIFIED RIPRAP
CT. DOT #3 I W I UNDISTURBED GROUND
CRUSHED STONE \ | | AT OUTLET
. WEIR CREST
2 2
1 1
DRY STRIPPED
STORAGE GROUND

WET POOL ELEVATION

WE 2

NON—OVERFLOW PORTION MAY BE CONSTRUCTED ON COMPACTED
STORAGE 1

EARTH FILL FREE OF DEBRIS, ROOTS ROCKS LARGER THAN 6",
AND OTHER UNSUITABLE MATERIAL. COMPACT IN 9” LAYERS
MAINTENANCE NOTES:
BOTTOM 1. INSPECT AT LEAST ONCE A WEEK AND WITHIN 24 HOURS OF THE END
OF A STORM WITH A RAINFALL AMOUNT OF 0.5 INCH OR GREATER.
2. CHECK OUTLET TO ENSURE THAT IT IS STRUCTURALLY SOUND AND HAS
NOT BEEN DAMAGED.
3. THE HEIGHT OF THE STONE OUTLET SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT LEAST 1
4

FOOT BELOW THE CREST OF THE EMBANKMENT.

. ONCE SEDIMENT HAS ACCUMULATED TO ONE—HALF OF THE WET
STORAGE; DE—WATER TRAP, REMOVE SEDIMENT, AND RESTORE TO
ORIGINAL DIMENSIONS.

TEMPORARY SEDIMENT TRAP DETAIL

HAYBALES OR SILT FENCE 7

~— 2 — _—

CATCH BASIN AT LOW POINT

Maintenance Schedule

Frequency
Visual Inspection Semi- Annually

GENERAL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES

Maintenance

e Remove inspection port caps to verify that
runoff has infiltrated & leaves/debris are
not collecting in system.

e Check sediment depth and vacuum when 6” 1.
of sediment has accumulated.

Maintenance Item
Underground Stormwater Chambers

ALL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED

IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE "GUIDELINES
FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL” BY THE CONNECTICUT COUNCIL ON
SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION.

Catch Basins Monthly e Inspect grates for litter and debris and
remove as needed 2. ALL SEDIMENT CONTROL PRACTICES AND MEASURES SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED,
APPLIED AND MAINTAINED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED SEDIMENT
Annually e Remove sediment in sumps immediately CONTROL PLAN.

after spring snowmelt

3. TOPSOIL REQUIRED FOR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF VEGETATION SHALL BE STOCKPILED
IN THE AMOUNT NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE FINISHED GRADING OF ALL EXPOSED
AREAS.

Sediment Forebay Semi-Annually e Maintain Stability of embankment

AREAS TO BE FILLED SHALL BE CLEARED, GRUBBED AND STRIPPED OF TOPSOIL TO
REMOVE TREES, VEGETATION, ROOTS OR OTHER OBJECTIONABLE MATERIAL.

e Mowing as needed 4,
Every 5-years

e Remove sediment every 5 years or before

sediment is within one-foot of the top of the 5. ALL FILLS SHALL BE COMPACTED AS REQUIRED TO MINIMIZE EROSION, SLIPPAGE,
forebay AND SETTLEMENT. FILL INTENDED TO SUPPORT STRUCTURES, DRAINAGE, ETC.
Stormwater Basin SHALL BE COMPACTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROPRIATE STATE AND/OR
Semi-Annually e Remove invasive vegetation. LOCAL SPECIFICATIONS.
e Inspect embankment and inlet/outlet 6. FILL MATERIAL SHALL BE FREE OF BRUSH, RUBBISH, LARGE ROCKS, LOGS, STUMPS,

BUILDING MATERIAL, COMPRESSIBLE MATERIAL, AND OTHER MATERIALS WHICH MAY
INTERFERE WITH OR PREVENT CONSTRUCTION OF SATISFACTORY FILLS.

structures.
e Monitor sediment accumulation.

FROZEN MATERIAL OR SOFT MUCKY OR HIGHLY COMPRESSIBLE MATERIALS SHALL
NOT BE INCORPORATED INTO FILLS.

e Repair eroded areas. 7.

e Clean/remove sediment and debris.

8. FILL SHALL NOT BE PLACED ON A FROZEN FOUNDATION.
e Monitor sediment accumulation and remove
when pool volume is reduced significantly. 9. ALL BENCHES SHALL BE KEPT FREE OF SEDIMENT DURING ALL PHASES OF
DEVELOPMENT.
3-4 Times per Year e Mow side slopes 10. SEEPS OR SPRINGS ENCOUNTERED DURING CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE HANDLED
Hydrodynamic Separator . . IN ACCORDANCE WITH SOUND CONSTRUCTION PRACTICE.
Inspect Quarterly During Construction o Remove Oil if there is an appreciable

and
Inspect Annually for Stabilized Site

ALL GRADED AREAS SHALL BE PERMANENTLY STABILIZED IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING
FINISH GRADING. IF FINISH GRADING IS TO BE DELAYED FOR MORE THAN 30 DAYS
AFTER DISTURBANCE IS COMPLETE, TEMPORARY SOIL STABILIZATION MEASURES SHALL BE

depth of oil in the unit (more than a sheen) 11.
e Remove Floatables when floatables other
than oil cover over 50% of the open water

surface on the inlet side of the outlet baffle APPLIED. AREAS LEFT OVER 30 DAYS SHALL BE CONSIDERED "LONG TERM” AND SHALL
wall. RECEIVE TEMPORARY SEEDING WITHIN THE FIRST 15 DAYS.

e Remove TSS/sediment when depths are
greater than 30" in the inner chamber 12. SITE IS TO BE GRADED TO PERMIT THE USE OF CONVENTIONAL EQUIPMENT FOR SEEDBED

PREPARATION, SEEDING, MULCHING, AND MAINTENANCE UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED IN
THE PLANS.

13. CUT AND FILL SLOPES SHALL NOT BE STEEPER THAN 2:1.
TO A MINIMUM DEPTH OF 4”.
DEPTHS.

during construction or greater than 14”
post-construction

TOPSOIL SHALL BE SPREAD
ADDITIONAL TOPSOIL MAY BE REQUIRED TO MEET MINIMUM
NO TOPSOIL SHALL BE REMOVED FROM THIS SITE.

PROJECT NARRATIVE 14.

APPLY SEED UNIFORMLY BY HAND, CYCLONE SEEDER, DRILL CULTIPACKER TYPE SEEDER,

The purpose of this project is to construct 21 new multi—family buildings, a maintenance

garage and clubhouse along with the driveways, parking and utilities to service the

buildings. The proposed buildings are to be serviced by public water and sanitary sewer.

Access to the site will be from new curb cut off of Fieldstone Commons road

immediately across from the entrance to the shopping center parking lot. 15.

OR HYDROSEEDER (SLURRY INCLUDING SEED AND FERTILIZER). NORMAL SEEDING DEPTH
IS FROM 1/4” TO 1/2" INCH. HYDROSEEDING WHICH IS MULCHED MAY BE LEFT ON THE
SOIL SURFACE.

WHERE FEASIBLE, EXCEPT WHERE EITHER A CULTIPACKER TYPE SEEDER OR HYDROSEEDER
IS USED, THE SEEDBED SHOULD BE FIRMED FOLLOWING SEEDING WITH A ROLLER OR
Construction activities shall be conducted to minimize unstabilized area at one time. LIGHT DRAG.
Construction shall commence with the installation of the construction entrance followed by

tree cutting as shown on these plans. Sedimentation barriers shall be installed prior to 16. FERTILIZER AND LIME ARE TO BE WORKED INTO THE SOIL AS NEARLY AS PRACTICAL TO

stumping. The infiltration chamber areas shall be protected from construction activities A DEPTH OF 4 INCHES WITH A DISC, SPRING TOOTH HARROW OR OTHER SUITABLE
and compaction prior to rough grading. Inspect condition of sedimentation barriers prior EQUIPMENT. THE FINAL HARROWING OR DISC OPERATION SHOULD BE ALONG THE
to rough grading. CONTOUR.

REMOVE FROM THE SURFACE ALL STONES TWO INCHES OR LARGER. REMOVE ALL OTHER
DEBRIS SUCH AS WIRE, TREE ROOTS, PIECES OF CONCRETE, OR OTHER UNSUITABLE
MATERIALS.

Rough grading shall commence in areas where earth is to be excavated and placed as 17.
described in the construction schedule. Sediment basins and temporary sediment traps
are to be excavated prior to rough grading of the watershed to each. Fill slopes are to
be topsoiled and seeded after rough grading. Installation of the drainage structures, and
piping shall proceed as the construction schedule allows. Leave grade 6" below catch
basin tops to prevent silt laden runoff from entering the drainage system. Excavation of
any building foundation can commence once the area is rough graded. Once fill has 19
been placed in stumped area and slopes have been seeded for stabilization, further ’
stumping and grading can commence as described in the construction schedule.

18. INSPECT SEEDBED BEFORE SEEDING. IF TRAFFIC HAS LEFT THE SOIL COMPACTED,
THE AREA MUST BE RETILLED BEFORE SEEDING, THEN FIRMED AS DESCRIBED ABOVE.

WHERE GRASSES PREDOMINATE, FERTILIZE ACCORDING TO SOIL ANALYSIS, OR SPREAD
300 POUNDS OF 10—10—10 OR EQUIVALENT PER ACRE (7.5 POUNDS PER 1000 S.F.).

20. CALCIUM CHLORIDE WILL BE AVAILABLE FOR DUST CONTROL ON GRAVEL TRAVEL SURFACES.
Completion of storm drainage and utility installation is to be followed by placing processed

gravel, and final grading of the paved areas. The first coat of paved site drives can be
installed once the foundations in that area have been poured and utilities have been
installed. Infiltration chambers shall be installed once the watershed to each has been
stabilized.

Once the watershed to each stormwater basin is stabilized, sediment shall be removed
from the basin and catch basin sumps. Infiltration trenches with the basin (as
applicable) can be installed, and the basin shall be seeded and/or planted as described
on these plans.

TURF MANAGEMENT PLAN

1. Soil Testing
A composite soil sample from the subject property will be collected and delivered to
a University of Connecticut Cooperative Extension office for testing of soil nutrient
levels (i.e., pH, nitrogen, phosphorus, calcium, magnesium, potassium) prior to a
fertilizer application. The Extension office will recommend a fertilizer application rate
based upon these test results. The actual fertilizer application rate will follow this
recommendation. This will ensure against an excessive fertilizer application, which
could lead to chemical leaching or export.

All erosion control measures shall be maintained and upgraded as needed until stable
vegetative growth has been established. At all times erosion of exposed and stockpiled
materials shall be prevented using measures specified in these plans. Once the site is
stabilized, sediment within the basin will be removed and the sediment will be seeded as
depicted on these plans.

Proposed soil erosion and sediment control measures were designed using criteria set

forth by the "Connecticut Guidelines for Soil Erosion and Sediment Control”, revised to

2002. 2. Slow—Release Fertilizers

Slow—release fertilizers will be applied to lawns, planted trees and shrubs.
can include, but are not limited to, organic—based fertilizers. A variety of
commercial slow—release nitrogen fertilizer products are available (e.g., Milorganite,
isobutylidene diurea, coated ureas, etc.). Advantages of slow—release fertilizers
include the supply of a steady nitrogen source, and reduced nitrogen leaching. By
combining small amounts of soluble nitrogen sources with slow release nitrogen
products, nitrogen availability can be extended without a threat of leaching.

These

Fertilizer Application Schedule
Fertilizer will be applied three times annually to the subject property: early to late

TEMPORARY SEEDING SCHEDULE: 3.

CATCH BASIN INLET PROTECTION

May (after the threat of cool, wet weather has passed), late August to early
September, and mid—September to mid—October. If the soil test indicates a need
for lime, it will be applied at the last fertilization date.

SPECIES LBS/ACRE
ANNUAL RYEGRASS 40
WINTER RYE 120
SUDANGRASS 30

LBS,/1000SF SEEDING DATES

0 3/1-6/15, 8/1-10/15

.0 4/15-7/1, 8/15-10/15

7 5/15—8/1 4.

L=

Integrated Pest Management (IPM

IPM is an integrated, preventative approach to maintaining healthy turf and landscape
plants. IPM recognizes that, although chemicals are an important component of a
turf management plan, other strategies are available to maintain a healthy lawn. A
central premise of IPM is to treat pest problems as they arise on an as—needed
basis only, using a variety of biological (e.g., natural predators), chemical and
cultural (e.g., disease—resistant seed) practices.

TEMPORARY SEEDING IS NOT LIMITED TO THE SPECIES SHOWN. OTHER SPECIES RECOMMENDED
BY THE SCS OR AS LIMITED BY SITE CONDITIONS MAY BE USED.

STRAW MULCH IS TO BE APPLIED TO SEEDED AREA AT THE RATE OF 1—-1/2 TO 2 TONS PER
ACRE, 70 TO 90 LBS. PER 1000 SQ. FT.
To be successful, IPM requires periodic monitoring by an experienced practitioner to
detect pest problems at an early stage and develop an effective, environmentally
responsible action plan. It is recommended that the contractor that is hired to

maintain the grounds have training and experience in the practice of IPM.
FINAL SEEDING SCHEDULE:

PROVIDE 4 INCHES OF TOPSOIL MINIMUM, FREE OF ROOTS, LARGE STONES, AND OTHER OBJECTS.

SPECIES LBS/ACRE LBS/1000SF SEEDING DATES

KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS 20 0.45 4/1-6/15, 8/15—10/1

CREEPING RED FESCUE 20 0.45 4/1-6/15, 8/15-10/1

PERENNIAL RYEGRASS 5 0.10 4/1-6/15, 8/15-10/1
TOTAL 45 1.00

TEMPORARY STAND PIPE OUTLET SHALL NOT BE REMOVED UNTIL ALL SITE
IMPROVEMENTS WITHIN THE DRAINAGE AREA TO THE CORRESPONDING BASIN
ARE CONSTRUCTED AND THE SITE IS STABILIZED. INSPECT STRUCTURE
BYWEEKLY AND MAINTAIN AS NEEDED.

Insert 1” Rebar For
Bag Removal From Inlet

(16) 3/8" DIA. HOLES SOLID TOP

ALL AROUND PIPE
EVERY 8" IN HEIGHT

TOP ELEVATION TO
EQUAL TOP BERM

18" STONE TO BOTTOM OF BELL

’W‘

[ ——
—

ilt Sack® (or equal)

PERMANENT OUTLET ELEVATION WRAP SIDES OF RISER PIPE
Sumb Looss  INSTALL WITHIN CATCH BASINS STRUCTURE N [izsssezs DUPONT TYPAR 3341
p Loop IN ROADWAYS AND DRIVEWAYS o
AS SHOWN ON SHEET 4. - “r \ 1 1/2°

| | 24" HDPE X
'/ RISER PIPE . 17

Expansion I \

Restraint — " |~ ————_[| PREFABRICATED HDPE. \
} il L TEE CONNECTION3/8" STONE

OUTLET PIPE | ! ™~ EXCAVATE TO 12" ABOVE
& ! / = . H BOTTOM OF BASIN
\&/ - g H MORTAR ALL AROUND

fj_ CONCRETE BLOCK PLATFORM

OUTLET PIPES TO 8],: [£2

MATCH PERMANENT
’_ OUTLET STRUCTURE |6'

TO BE PLACED ON SUITABLE
6"| COMPACTED MATERIAL
1

PIPE 0.D.

TEMPORARY STANDPIPE OUTLET STRUCTURE
FOR SEDIMENT BASIN

CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULE &
EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL CHECKLIST

PROJECT NAME: FIELDSTONE RIDGE

PARCEL AREA: 50.7 AC.

LOCATION: 10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS — TOLLAND, CT
PROJECT DESCRIPTION: MULTI—FAMILY HOUSING DEVELOPMENT

RESPONSIBLE PERSONNEL: KEVIN SANTINI, 1031 HARTFORD TPKE, VERNON, CT 860—871-0516

WORK DESCRIPTION

EROSION & SEDIMENT
CONTROL MEASURES

DATE INITIALS
INSTALLED

CLEAR ALL TREES AND BRUSH AS
DEPICTED ON PLANS

REMOVE STUMPS ON NORTHERLY
PORTION OF SITE IN VICINITY OF
NORTHERLY STORMWATER BASIN,
CLUBHOUSE, MAINTENANCE BUILDING,
AND BUILDING #1 FOR FILLING.

REMOVE STUMPS IN AREA TO BE
EXCAVATED IN VICINITY OF BUILDINGS
#3 THROUGH #11 & #13.

ROUGH GRADE NORTHERLY PORTION
OF SITE

CONSTRUCT NEW DRAINAGE FROM
FIELDSTONE COMMONS AND BIG Y.

EXCAVATE FOR FOUNDATIONS OF
CLUBHOUSE, MAINTENANCE BUILDING,
AND BUILDINGS #1 & #3.

ONCE FILL HAS BEEN PLACED IN
PREVIOUSLY STUMPED AREA, STUMP
FILL AREA IN VICINITY OF BUILDINGS
#2, #12, #14 & #15.

ROUGH GRADE STUMPED PORTION OF
SITE

EXCAVATE FOR FOUNDATIONS OF
BUILDINGS #2 & #4 THROUGH #15

INSTALL SEWER, DRAINAGE AND
UTILITIES

INSTALL PAVEMENT BINDER COAT
IN AREAS WHERE FOUNDATIONS
AND UTILITIES ARE COMPLETE

REMOVE STUMPS ON SOUTHERLY
PORTION OF SITE

ROUGH GRADE SOUTHERLY PORTION
OF SITE

EXCAVATE FOR REMAINING
FOUNDATIONS

INSTALL SEWER, DRAINAGE AND
UTILITIES

INSTALL PAVEMENT BINDER COAT
IN AREAS WHERE FOUNDATIONS
AND UTILITIES ARE COMPLETE

INSTALL INFILTRATION CHAMBERS
ONCE WATERSHED TO EACH CHAMBER
IS STABILIZED

FINAL GRADE AND FINAL PAVE

ONCE WATERSHED TO EACH
STORMWATER BASIN IS STABILIZED,
FINALIZE BASIN CONSTRUCTION

INSTALL ANTI-TRACKING PAD

INSTALL SEDIMENT BARRIERS
DOWNGRADE OF CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITY AS SHOWN PRIOR TO

STUMPING

INSTALL INLET PROTECTION IN
EXISTING CATCH BASINS

PROTECT INFILTRATION CHAMBER
AREAS FROM DISTURBANCE AND
COMPACTION

CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY SEDIMENT

TRAPS #1

& #2, SWALES AND

NORTHERLY SEDIMENT BASIN.

EXCAVATE
BOTTOM

BASIN TO 12" ABOVE

PROTECT STOCKPILE AREAS WITH
SILT FENCE

INSPECT AND MAINTAIN SEDIMENT

BARRIERS

WEEKLY AND AFTER RAIN

EVENTS OVER 0.5—INCH.

TOPSOIL,

SEED AND MULCH SLOPES

INSTALL SEDIMENT BARRIERS
DOWNGRADE OF CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITY AS SHOWN PRIOR TO

STUMPING

PROTECT INFILTRATION CHAMBER
AREAS FROM DISTURBANCE AND
COMPACTION

PROTECT STOCKPILE AREAS WITH
SILT FENCE

INSPECT AND MAINTAIN SEDIMENT

BARRIERS

WEEKLY AND AFTER RAIN

EVENTS OVER 0.5—INCH.

TOPSOIL,

SEED AND MULCH SLOPES

INSTALL HAYBALES AROUND NEW
CATCH BASINS INLETS ONCE

INSTALLED

TOPSOIL,
ADJACENT

SEED AND MULCH AREA
TO EACH BUILDING AS IT

IS COMPLETED

INSTALL SEDIMENT BARRIERS
DOWNGRADE OF CONSTRUCTION
ACTIVITY AS SHOWN PRIOR TO

STUMPING

CONSTRUCT TEMPORARY SEDIMENT
TRAP#3 AND SOUTHERLY SEDIMENT

BASIN. EXCAVATE BASIN TO 12"
ABOVE BOTTOM

PROTECT INFILTRATION CHAMBER
AREAS FROM DISTURBANCE AND
COMPACTION

PROTECT STOCKPILE AREAS WITH
SILT FENCE

INSPECT AND MAINTAIN SEDIMENT

BARRIERS

WEEKLY AND AFTER RAIN

EVENTS OVER 0.5-INCH.

INSTALL CHECK DAMS WHERE
SHOWN ONCE ROADWAY IS
EXCAVATED

TOPSOIL, SEED AND MULCH SLOPES

INSTALL EROSION BLANKET ON
SLOPES STEEPER THAN 3:1

TOPSOIL, SEED AND MULCH AREA

ADJACENT

TO EACH BUILDING AS IT

IS COMPLETED

TOPSOIL, SEED AND MULCH
DISTURBED AREAS

REMOVE SEDIMENT FROM DRAINAGE

STRUCTURES AND BASINS.

INSTALL

INFILTRATION TRENCHES WITHIN

NORTHERLY BASIN.

SEED AND

PLANT BASINS PER PLANS.

REMOVE EROSION CONTROLS WHEN
SITE IS STABILIZED

PROJECT DATES:

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION START JUNE 1, 2022

DATE OF CONSTRUCTION COMPLETION MAY 31, 2025

EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL PROCEDURES SHALL ESSENTIALLY BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
THESE PLANS, AS REQUIRED BY TOWN REGULATIONS, AND THE MANUAL, "GUIDELINES FOR
SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL” FOR CONNECTICUT, BY THE COUNCIL ON SOIL

AND WATER CONSERVATION, 1985, REVISED TO 2002.

NOTES & DETAILS

10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL

FIELDSTONE RIDGE

REVISIONS

178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS

LAND SURVEYORS

GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC

BY
E.R.P.

SCALE
N.T.S.

DATE
02-07-2022

SHEET NO.
21 OF 24

MAP NO.
9607A




Section 2.1 Page 28

9607S\dwg\9607—DET.dwg

CB 5 & 38 _ MIN.
4-0" (MIN)~ 2’-0"

NOTES:
1.

SPECIFICATION M. 08. 02-4.

2. STRUCTURE TO BE PRECAST CLASS ‘A’ CONCRETE, OR
MASONRY CONCRETE UNITS. WHERE MASONRY CONCRETE
UNITS ARE USED CORBELLING WILL BE PERMITTED. MAXIMUM
CORBEL TO BE 3”.

3. SUMPS TO BE PRECAST CONCRETE OR CONSTRUCTED ON
A CONCRETE SLAB. WHERE PRECAST UNIT IS USED FOR
SUMP, THE TOP OF THE UNIT SHALL BE AT LEAST 6"
BELOW THE BOTTOM OF THE PIPE OUTLETTING FROM THE

CATCH BASIN.

TYPE 'C' CATCH BASIN TOPS SHALL CONFORM TO
CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD

4. WHERE CATCH BASIN IS CONSTRUCTED ON A SLOPE,
GUTTER TO MATCH PAVEMENT SLOPE.

TYPE "C" CATCH BASIN

NOTES:

1. TYPE 'C’ CATCH BASIN TOPS SHALL CONFORM TO
CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD
SPECIFICATION M. 08. 02-4.

2. STRUCTURE TO BE PRECAST CLASS 'F’ CONCRETE,

OR MASONRY CONCRETE UNITS. WHERE MASONRY CONCRETE
UNITS ARE USED CORBELLING WILL BE PERMITTED. MAXIMUM
CORBEL TO BE 3".

3. SUMPS TO BE PRECAST CONCRETE OR CONSTRUCTED
ON A CONCRETE SLAB. WHERE PRECAST UNIT IS USED FOR

SUMP, THE TOP OF THE UNIT SHALL BE AT LEAST 6" BELOW
THE BOTTOM OF THE PIPE OUTLETTING FROM THE CATCH BASIN.

4. WHERE CATCH BASIN IS CONSTRUCTED ON A SLOPE ,
GUTTER TO MATCH PAVEMENT SLOPE.

OIL TRAP
SEE DETAIL

DOUBLE CATCH BASIN "C" TYPE I (cB 5, 14, 15, 72 & 73)

FRAME AND COVER

/ BRICK ADJUST FRAME TO

STORM MANHOLE

FINAL GRADE WITH MAX.

— ~—" HEIGHT OF 12" OF BRICK
AN 20 AN
= N PRECAST SLAB TOP
‘ fer 4, - aa|
A sl
A ) ‘4
& . ‘
| 4 CONSTRUCTION
75 *1 OR PRECAST
S LA CONC. UNITS
‘.._ 511 5" e
TMIN. MIN.[% ]
; |
1

NOTES:

1. TYPE 'C—L' CATCH BASIN TOPS SHALL CONFORM TO
CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD
SPECIFICATION M. 08. 02-4.

STRUCTURE TO BE PRECAST CLASS 'A’ CONCRETE, OR
MASONRY CONCRETE UNITS. WHERE MASONRY CONCRETE
UNITS ARE USED CORBELLING WILL BE PERMITTED.

| | MAXIMUM CORBEL TO BE 3”.

3. SUMPS TO BE PRECAST CONCRETE OR CONSTRUCTED ON
A CONCRETE SLAB. WHERE PRECAST UNIT IS USED FOR
SUMP, THE TOP OF THE UNIT SHALL BE AT LEAST 6"
BELOW THE BOTTOM OF THE PIPE OUTLETTING FROM THE
CATCH BASIN.

4. WHERE CATCH BASIN IS CONSTRUCTED ON A SLOPE ,
GUTTER TO MATCH PAVEMENT SLOPE.

[ 7

15"x24" ORIFICE

o) ,

CB 36 & 84 IN.
£-0" (MIN) 2’0"

INV=528.0

O

18" RCP INV.=527.0

2’ (MIN)
$

TYPE "C-L" CATCH BASIN 8" 40 8" *

OUTLET STRUCTURE #39

NOTES:

NOTES:

1. TYPE 'C—L’ CATCH BASIN TOPS SHALL CONFORM TO
CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD
SPECIFICATION M. 08. 02-4.

2. STRUCTURE TO BE PRECAST CLASS 'A’ CONCRETE, OR
MASONRY CONCRETE UNITS. WHERE MASONRY CONCRETE
UNITS ARE USED CORBELLING WILL BE PERMITTED.
MAXIMUM CORBEL TO BE 3".

3. SUMPS TO BE PRECAST CONCRETE OR CONSTRUCTED ON
A CONCRETE SLAB. WHERE PRECAST UNIT IS USED FOR
SUMP, THE TOP OF THE UNIT SHALL BE AT LEAST 6"
BELOW THE BOTTOM OF THE PIPE OUTLETTING FROM THE

CATCH BASIN.

4. WHERE CATCH BASIN IS CONSTRUCTED ON A SLOPE ,
GUTTER TO MATCH PAVEMENT SLOPE.

EEHEHEHERH

15"x24" ORIFICE INV=528.0

6" ORIFICE INV=527.5

HYDRODYNAMIC SEPARATOR REQUIREMENTS:
The hydrodynamic separator located at HS S5A must be designed to remove
a minimum of 80% of the total suspended solids from the water quality flow
of 1.15 cfs with an internal bypass of the 10—year design storm flow of
7.3 cfs. The system must first be approved by the design engineer then

submitted to the town for review prior to fabrication. Shop drawing
submittals must include:

e "treated” flow for the specified system and model, which must be equal
or exceed the water quality flow

o "conveyed” flow for the specified system and model, which must be
equal or greater that the design storm flow

e calculations or documentation verifying that 80% (min.) of the average
annual total suspended solids will be removed from the water quality flow

e calculations of the hydraulic grade line elevations for the design storm
event in the first structure located upstream of the system and any
other critical locations

e orientation of the system in plan view with respect to the approved site
plan (if different than shown on the approved plans)

e proposed size and elevation of critical weir, orifice, pipe invert elevations,

and other design elements that correspond to the hydraulic

characteristics of the system

/— PROPOSED GRADE

18" RCP INV.=527.0

|

Y

| 6"| DEPTH TO INVERT VARIES SEE PROFILES

|MIN|.

I 1. TYPE 'C’ CATCH BASIN TOPS SHALL CONFORM TO
I: — ] CONNECTICUT DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD
I SPECIFICATION M. 08. 02-4.
3. SUMPS TO BE PRECAST CONCRETE OR CONSTRUCTED ON
A CONCRETE SLAB. WHERE PRECAST UNIT IS USED FOR
SUMP, THE TOP OF THE UNIT SHALL BE AT LEAST 6”

BELOW THE BOTTOM OF THE PIPE OUTLETTING FROM THE
CATCH BASIN.

STRUCTURE TO BE PRECAST CLASS 'A’ CONCRETE, OR
MASONRY CONCRETE UNITS. WHERE MASONRY CONCRETE
UNITS ARE USED CORBELLING WILL BE PERMITTED. MAXIMUM
CORBEL TO BE 3".

4. WHERE CATCH BASIN IS CONSTRUCTED ON A SLOPE, |

GUTTER TO MATCH PAVEMENT SLOPE. all, all, Al |

NI

-
I~

I.D. + 2

3" MINIMUM

—=—— PAVEMENT SECTION OR

LANDSCAPING (SEE PLANS)

\\ APPROVED BACKFILL PLACED

AND COMPACTED IN 12" LAYERS

(OR AS OTHERWISE APPROVED)
NO STONE LARGER THAN 3"

STORM DRAINAGE PIPE
TYPE & SIZE PER PLAN

SAND BEDDING PLACED AND
COMPACTED IN 6" LAYERS.
NO STONE LARGER THAN 1 1/2".

BEDDING ON SUITABLE NATIVE MATERIAL OR
3/4" CRUSHED STONE BEDDING MATERIAL IN
ROCK EXCAVATION OR IN UNSUITABLE
MATERIAL AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER.

STORM DRAIN TRENCH DETAIL

-

T

—

3” WASHED PEA GRAVEL/

24" CLEAN & WASHED
1%" 7O 3" STONE

/J NATURAL SANDY SUBSOIL o
OIL TRAP % %
WHERE SHOWN
SEE DETAIL
N INFILTRATION TRENCH
T T R | A
3 6'—6 1/2" 8 * & 3'=0" - EARTH BERM
4 7'=10 1/2" - - 4'-4" -
DOUBLE TYPE "C" CATCH BASIN TYPE Il (cB 74 & 78) RIP RAP

FORBAY

TOPSOIL BOTTOM AND PLANT
PER THE PLANTING SCHEDULE

1
EARTH EMBANKMENT

(SEE DETAIL)

STORMWATER INFILTRATION BASIN

[ T~—FILTER FABRIC

FILTER FABRIC
ON SIDES

LOCATED WITHIN INFILTRATION BASIN

SOLID WALL HDPE PIPE

OUTLET

STRUCTURE I__\_ 8 __I
3

3 EARTH BERM

FINISH GRADE OF BERM PER PLAN

\_

0

- /

EMERGENCY SPILLWAY
AS SHOWN

-~ __|

GREATER OF
6” OR )5 PIPE
DIAMETER

GRADE PLATE HOOD\

NOTES:

1. HOOD SHALL BE E.J. PRESCOTT, INC.
HDPE CATCH BASIN HOOD OR EQUAL.

2. HOOD SHALL BE FABRICATED TO FIT
SHAPE OF THE STRUCTURE.
3. HOOD SHALL BE SEALED TO THE

STRUCTURE WITH AN OIL RESISTANT

o

OUTLET PIPE FOAM GASKET.
4. VENT HOLES SHALL BE INSTALLED ON
THE TOP OF THE HOOD TO PROVIDE
B \, AIR FLOW INTO PIPE.

HOOD SHALL BE INSTALLED TO THE

STRUCTURE WITH STAINLESS STEEL
ANCHOR STUDS AND NUTS AN AS

ACCORDING TO MANUFACTURER’S

RECOMMENDATIONS.

CATCH BASIN HOOD DETAIL (CB 5, 36, 38 & 84)

TOPSOIL, MIN. 4", SEED MIX AS SPECIFIED
EXCEPT WHERE RIP RAP IS SPECIFIED.

STONE
FORBAY

TOP FOUNDATION CUTOFF TO BE EXISTING GRADE

1" BELOW TOP BERM

NOTE:

TOPSOIL BOTTOM AND PLANT
PER THE PLANTING SCHEDULE

STORMWATER WETLAND

/w o

(SEE DETAIL)

NKMENT

1. EMBANKMENT MATERIAL SHALL CONTAIN AT LEAST 15% PASSING THE #200 SIEVE
AND NOT MORE THAN 50% PASSING THE #200 SIEVE.

2. NO STONES LARGER THAN 6" SHALL BE ALLOWED WITHIN THE COMPACTED
EMBANKMENT, AND NO STONES LARGER THAN 3" SHALL BE ALLOWED WITHIN TWO

8 TOP BERM

/

— FEET OF ANY STRUCTURE.
/
3. THE SOIL INTENDED FOR THE EMBANKMENT SHALL BE LABORATORY TESTED WITH A
WRITTEN REPORT BY A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER PROVIDING THE
ENGINEER’S FINDINGS AND ANY SUGGESTED DESIGN PARAMETERS IF AT A VARIANCE
FROM THIS DESIGN.
EXTEND RIP RAP
12" THICK __TO EXISTING GRADE
\_ TOP BERM MODIFIED RIP RAP
ON SITE SUBSOIL OR TILL I \
COMPACT IN 6" LIFTS 90% 6 %1
6” ORGANIC TOPSOIL .
TILL LAYER 12
REMOVE TOPSOIL PRIOR TO REGRADING |
FOUNDATION CUTOFF TO EXTEND
2 BELOW EXISTING GRADE \X FOUNDATION CUTOFF (SEMI IMPERVIOUS CORE) COMPACT ON SITE SUBSOIL— GLACIAL TILL 2 -
EXISTING SUBSOIL 6" LIFTS — 95% COMPACTION
i\ CONCRETE CURB FOR NORTHERLY BASIN <.
(SEE PLAN FOR TOP ELEVATION) RS

| 12'

STORMWATER BASIN EMBANKMENT DETAIL BASIN SPILLWAY

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

FIELDSTONE RIDGE

10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

REVISIONS

GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC
178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS

TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
LAND SURVEYORS

BY

E.R.P.

SCALE
N.T.S.

DATE
02-07-2022

SHEET NO.
22 OF 24

MAP NO.
9607A




Section 2.1 Page 29

9607S\dwg\9607—DET.dwg

1-2INCH DIA.

WASHED, CRUSHED STONE
CULTEC HVLV FC-24 FEED

CONNECTOR AT BUILDING #21
FINISHED GRADE

STORMWATER CHAMBER

r 6" MIN.

\TOPSOIL

N o o N

\///\< ///\\/// J
NE %

\\\/<\>] VA b oermin.
A N

N kg

R W

R N ;
X ~ A

g@“/“/ 7\7(\ N l// ;/

MRS SSAE AL R 6" MIN.

CULTEC NO. 410 NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE
AROUND STONE. TOP AND SIDES

6x6 TEE OR WYE
TO ROW 2

INV > Top Chamber —/ /O\

ROW #1

NON—-WOVEN

NOTES:

1. DURING CONSTRUCTION, CARE MUST BE TAKEN NOT TO COMPACT THE UNDERLYING NATURAL
SOILS. HEAVY VEHICLES SHALL NOT ENTER THE EXCAVATION OF THE INFILTRATION GALLEYS.
THIS AREA SHALL BE FENCED OFF TO PREVENT COMPACTION AT THE INITIATION OF SITE

CONSTRUCTION.

2. PLACE NON—WOVEN FILTER OVER INFILTRATION GALLEY AND CLEAN 1" STONE.

3. INFILTRATION GALLEY TO BE CONSTRUCTED TO WITHSTAND H—20 LOADS.

6" MIN. i w

GENERAL NOTES

1. BOTTOM OF CHAMBERS TO BE 3' ABOVE SHGW AND BEDROCK.
2. ALL CHAMBERS MUST BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE
LOCAL, STATE AND FEDERAL REGULATIONS.

CULTEC NO. 4800 WOVEN GEOTEXTILE TO BE PLACED

BENEATH INTERNAL MANIFOLD FEATURE AND BENEATH
ALL INLET/OUTLET PIPES (FOR SCOUR PROTECTION)

CONSTRUCTION AND MAINTENANCE REQUIREMENTS: LOCATION CHAMBER H W S
1.  INFILTRATION CHAMBERS SHALL NEVER BE USED FOR SEDIMENT CONTROL BUILDING #17 CULTEC RECHARGER 280HD | 26%." | 47" 84"
DURING AN ACTIVE CONSTRUCTION PERIOD. BUILDING #18 CULTEC RECHARGER 280HD | 262" | 47" N/A
2. THE AREA OF THE INFILTRATION TRENCH MUST BE MARKED OFF BY BUILDING #19 CULTEC RECHARGER 280HD | 262" | 47" 52"
APPROPRIATE FENCING TO PREVENT THE MOVEMENT OF CONSTRUCTION BUILDING #21 CULTEC RECHARGER 280HD | 262" | 47" 52"
VEHICLES OVER AND THE POSSIBLE COMPACTION OF THE NATURAL SOILS.
3. THE EROSION CONTROL PLAN FOR THE PROJECT MUST CLEARLY DEFINE HOW
SEDIMENT WILL BE PREVENTED FROM ENTERING THE AREA OF THE
INFILTRATION CHAMBERS.
4. THE DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL OVERSEE THE PREPARATION OF THE AREA AND
THE INSTALLATION OF THE INFILTRATION CHAMBERS. CONTRACTOR SHALL
PROVIDE ENGINEER THE INSTALLATION SCHEDULE TO PROVIDE TIMELY
INSPECTIONS.
5. THE DESIGN ENGINEER SHALL PROVIDE A CERTIFICATION THAT THE SYSTEM
WAS DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SPECIFICATIONS FOUND IN THE
DESIGN MANUAL AND INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROVED PLANS.
(OR EQUAL)
6" SDR-35/ SCH. 40 PVC ENDCAP
CLEAN-OUT ADAPTER W/ SCREW-IN CAP
FINISHED GRADE
6" SDR-35/ SCH. 40 PVC RISER
off flo ° 6" SDR-35/ SCH. 40 PVC COUPLING
TRIM CHAMBER INSPECTION PORT
KNOCK-OUT TO MATCH O.D.
OF 6" INSPECTION PORT PIPE
6" SDR-35/SCH 40 PVC
(INSERTED 8" INTO CHAMBER)
LENGTH |
SEE PLANS ‘ EXISTING GRADE
A
0.0% CHANNEL 6”
A
'~ MODIFIED RIP RAP = 12"
X
1 6” GRANDULAR FILL
SECTION A
LAYER OF FILTER FABRIC
RIP RAP e LA
e |
— - 1
:‘/-/ i
i
' i
Wi=3g STORM DRAIN FLOW | 0.0% CHANNEL =
i
|
\.\‘5\
““'\\\ |
"‘\\\\ i
— ~\.4| 1
1 L OUTLET L W1 W2
CB 38 10FT 3FT 6FT
NOTES:
1. WHERE POSSIBLE LEVEL SPREADER TO BE CONSTRUCTED ON S'LY BASIN | 14FT 6FT 15FT
UNDISTURBED SOIL.

2. SHAPE THE ENTRANCE TO THE SPREADER IN SUCH A MANNER AS TO
INSURE THAT RUNOFF ENTERS DIRECTLY ONTO THE 0.0% CHANNEL.

3. LIP TO BE CONSTRUCTED LEVEL AT 0.0% GRADE TO INSURE UNIFORM
SPREADING OF STORM WATER RUNOFF.

LEVEL SPREADER DETAIL

SCREENED OVERFLOW
INV > Top Chamber —»/

6" PVC 45° BEND

6x6 PVC TEE FROM ROW 1

L

-
2

\

ROW #2

FILTER FABRIC

FINISHED GRADE

CLEAN 1" STONE

6" MODIFIED RIPRAP—SET
TOP ROW OF OPENINGS
ABOVE GRADE

]

AT BASE OF CHAMBER
AT INLET PIPE

12|

6" CONCRETE (CLASS °'F’) SLAB‘(

— 4-0" —
oI~ — .~
° H No-
o N /‘:,3
- H N
O~ — ° e~
b N o}
N /’_,ﬁ
o H N o
N 1 °° o
»V "
o [N / \ 1 %o
- H N ¢
L~
-

JAWAWAWAWAWAWAWA

GALLEYS TO BE PLACED
AGAINST ONE ANOTHER AND
BACKFILLED WITH CLEAN 1* STONE

INFILTRATION CHAMBER DISTRIBUTION (Building #17)

6"
\ ’ I\ » "I:
¢ 1.]'\0 | ) F
R LN 0 0 8.
R EET LA SOLE Y LS TLELL T 6.6 ® ¢ \__SEE PREFORMED RIPRAP
% 1 SCOUR HOLE DETAIL
n &
-/I|/> 8’_0” . 3,—6"
[N a A
TOE WALL
; SECTION A—A ’

A

#4 @ 18" EACH WAY

#4 BARS—
ANCHOR TOE /
WALL TO BASIN

TOE WALL
/_

5,—6"

FRONT ELEVATION

IMPACT BASIN DETAIL

I_—l'

L &STORM DRAIN FLOW ( I
_______ _ l ©

. | i

29 1 /

L
S
9 FT
PIPE OUTLET INVERT
%9 EEEEIE
r
\ RIP RAP THICKNESS
\ MODIFIED = 12" MINIMUM
GEOTEXTILE SHOULD »
FIELD CONDITION 6" GRANDULAR FILL
WARRENT
SECTION

PREFORMED RIPRAP SCOUR HOLE

FINISHED GRADE

rrrrrrriri

6" ——+ 1/2" BROKEN STONE
—— FILTER FABRIC

<—24"—>
MIN.

FRENCH DRAIN

INFILTRATION GALLEY (puiings 12, 13, 14 & 15)

: s 1/2” BROKEN STONE

' OQ=—1—8" PERFORATED PIPE

SHED WATER AWAY

SUITABLE
BACKFILL

NON WOVEN FILTER
FABRIC ALL AROUND
PROPEX 4545 OR

EXCAVATION EQUAL

1 1/4” CRUSHED STONE
OR GRAVEL

6"

| —— ~+—— FOUNDATION
v WALL (SEE

. BUILDING PLANS)

6” PERFORATED PVC OR
POLYETHYLENE AROUND FOOTING.
USE 8" PVC FROM BUILDING

TO GRADE/DRAINAGE SYSTEM.
OUTLETS DISCHARGING TO GRADE
SHALL BE SCREENED FOR RODENTS

FOUNDATION DRAIN DETAIL

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

FIELDSTONE RIDGE

10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

REVISIONS

GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC

178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS

LAND SURVEYORS

BY

E.R.P. N.T.S.

SCALE DATE

02-07-2022

SHEET NO.
23 OF 24

MAP NO.
9607A




Section 2.1 Page 30

9607S\dwg\9607—DET.dwg

"0" RING GASKET (TYP.)

3_g MANHOLE FRAME & COVER
8 f
FINISHED GRADE s
FINISHED GRADE 7
MORTAR
2 ADJUST TO GRADE
w7/ 777777 47 LOAM & SEED (AS REQUIRED) = "\ WITH BRICK (12" MAX.)
Qo L SEE PAVEMENT DETAIL WHEN IN A
7 AN 2 ROADWAY ] gt - '
BTt / Q 3 ¢\
0594 “ot @ 2 o B U
é [oyatic DK e Pege % Z % 1'% TG
‘e 050 BACKFILL PLACED AND COMPACTED 5,2 ! <1
' oYo IN 12" LAYERS (SELECT FILL TO BE L= ;
ofc ¥ USED IN PAVED AREAS, CLEAN .£3 =
1 o g RANDOM FILL TO BE USED IN £S 9 7| 'ALUM STEP .
O5¢ OTHER AREAS 200 0 | CAST IN MH. |
O C N W 1 —
FILTER FABRIC Yo OFT X .
B o-. o > ' i
D, oo F g e 6"
O,0,0,0 o4 48" i F
1 [3959508¢ GE3 §= -
0~ 0,0 S=on 1 /
2,0,0 = L . .
| 18030° g o Ad ] TOP OF PIPE |
2527 BEDDING MATERIAL SHALL BE o St - |
308 3/8” T0 3/4” CRUSHED STONE o< | o
096 PLACED AND COMPACTED IN 6" s L
o020 294 LAYERS ST y ]
250 SN w= | ¢ w1— BRICK INVERT
I JoYo%. 2209 o 61: /"’.‘
" 25959, o°o°</ o /]
6 JLOL0J0L0L0,0,40 ‘ 7, »
3209090%090%0%0¢1” LA L 4
| e L GRAVEL FILL AS DIRECTED BY S % TP s I
1°2690¢ ENGINEER WHEN UNSUITABLE 12" o%0g0202020202020200 020202
; ARV MATERIAL IS ENCOUNTERED 3/4 CRUSHED STONE

SANITARY SEWER TRENCH DETAIL

NOTE: MANHOLE MFG IN ACCORDANCE
WITH A.S.T.M.—C—478

TYPICAL PRECAST MANHOLE DETAIL

PIPE 0.D.4+24" OR 3'0"MIN

FINISH GRADE

BACKFILL PLACED
AND COMPACTED
IN 12" LAYERS

(/=

COMPLETE ENVELOPE
OF FILTER FABRIC
WITH 12" OVERLAP
REQUIRED WHEN
CRUSHED STONE IS
USED AS BEDDING
MATERIAL. FILTER
FABRIC REQUIRED IN

ROCK AS DIRECTED 2.
BY ENGINEER

BLUE WARNING
TAPE

TTETETPR
N

[ 247+

S

NOTES:

Wt

Y/

4’—6" MIN.

12"
=/

=

BEDDING MATERIAL SHALL
BE BANK GRAVEL
(DOT GRADING A),
WELL GRADED SAND
OR 3/8" TO 3/4” CRUSHED
AS REQUIRED BUT

STONE*, PLACED AND
COMPACTED IN 6" LAYERS. T HESS AHAN

SHUT—OFF LOCATED

PIPE

6"

——— GRAVEL FILL AS DIRECTED BY

ENGINEER WHEN UNSUITABLE
MATERIAL IS ENCOUNTERED

CORP. STOP
(SEE NOTE #1)

DOUBLE STRAP
TAPPING SADDLE

==

CONNECTICUT WATER COMPANY NOTES:

1.  FIELD—LOK GASKETS ARE REQUIRED ON THE (2) PIPE JOINTS BEFORE
AND AFTER ALL FITTINGS.

2. MEGALUG RESTRAINTS ARE REQUIRED AT ALL FITTINGS.

3. ALL BENDS, TEES, OFFSETS, HYDRANTS, AND DEAD ENDS REQUIRE

THRUST BLOCKS. WATER MAIN

ALLOWED FOR COPPER SERVICES.

GREATER THAN 2" COPPER SHALL BE CLDIP (4"MIN.) WITH THE
COPPER TUBING SHALL BE
CONTINUOUS BETWEEN THE CORPORATION STOP AND THE CURB STOP.

$ / FINISHED GRADE

|___——CURB BOX (ADJUSTABLE)

AS REQUIRED

AT THE MAIN.

—

\

*CRUSHED STONE SHALL ONLY BE USED IN HIGH
GROUNDWATER CONDITIONS AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER

WATER TRENCH DETAIL

\*§

URB STOP

1” OR 2" COPPER
(SEE NOTE #2)

MANHOLE FRAME & COVER

8 ’FINISHED GRADE ——_
MORTAR
ADJUST TO GRADE ——
WITH BRICK (12" MAX.) S \ _ﬂ_
S \, %
¢ <
T o\
J_12 TYP. \
- _1
b
= CAST IN MH. } . PRECAST CONC. M.H 2" RADIUS
| - | . M.H.
— . SECTION(S) WITH 'O’ RING
v JOINTS DESIGN TO H20 LOADING
] |- 5" o 21°|  BACKFILL AS
48 _|..f64 48
1/8 "' BEND — L i DIRECTED
a; N 14”
TOP OF PIPE | gu 1%
Qun
1/8 BEND O<g L
CLEXIBLE SLEEVE * ; 5nn 1 COAT OF RC20 OIL
COUPLING - <T
1 BRICK INVERT| &=
90" BEND / ™ &
8" MIN. ROUND PIPE o : Y BIT. CONC. CURB

. _4"
15004 CONCRETE I, e e ] Tt

127 9080805050505050505090505050,
3/4” CRUSHED STONE NOTE:
BEDDING MATERIAL TO

UNDISTURBED SOIL WITH A.S.TM.—C—478

TYPICAL PRECAST DROP MANHOLE DETAIL

1. THE TOP OF THE CORPORATION AND THE FIRST THREE (3)
FEET OF COPPER TUBING SHALL BE INSTALLED NO HIGHER THAN
THE TOP OF THE WATER MAIN.

NO INTERMEDIATE SIZES (i.e. 3/4”, 1-1/2”, 1-3/4") ARE
ANY SERVICE REQUIREMENT

CONCEPT
FAMILY
one

WATER SERVICE CONNECTION (MAINTENANCE & CLUBHOUSE)

4" PLUG W/ 2" TAP
TYP. CWC BLOW—OFF
THRUST BLOCK
SERVICE LINE TO
ENTER UTILITY SPACE 4"x4"x4" TEE
>|< MEGA—LUG RESTRAINT

THRUST BLOCK

4” DIP

SERVICE LINE TO
ENTER UTILITY SPACE

APARTMENT BUILDING APARTMENT BUILDING

/]

4" DIP

NOTES:

1. LINE REQUIRES PRESSURE TEST WITNESSED BY CWC.

2. LUINE REQUIRES BACTERIOLOGICAL TEST AND PHYSICAL TEST. SAMPLING
TO BE CONDUCTED BY CWC.

3. SWIVEL TEE, 4" GATE VALVE & PIPE REQUIRED TO GET PIPE OUTSIDE
OF PAVING LIMITS WILL BE COMPLETED BY INSTALLATION CONTRACTOR
DURING INSTALLATION OF WATER MAIN AT NO COST TO CWC.

4. UTILITY SPACE MUST BE SEPARATED FROM TENANT SPACE. OUTSIDE
DOOR/ACCESS WITH KEY/CODE SHALL BE PROVIDED TO CWC. ACCESS
TO UTILITY ROOM SHALL BE TO CWC AND OWNER ONLY.

8"x4” SWIVEL TEE
MEGA—LUG RESTRAINT

THRUST BLOCK
4" O.R. GATE VALVE\
MEGA—LUG RESTRAINT

8" DIP  WATER MAIN !

TYPICAL WATER SERVICE CONNECTION

4” PLUG W/ 2" TAP
TYP. CWC BLOW-OFF
THRUST BLOCK

SUBGRADE
4" BANK RUN GRAVEL: NO STONE LARGER THAN 3%”

NOTES:
1. DRIVE SHALL HAVE A WIDTH OF 10 FT.
2. SIDE SLOPES SHALL NOT EXCEED 3:1.

GRAVEL ACCESS DRIVEWAY DETAIL

FINISH GRADE

Q |
8 FT COMPACTED STONE SCREENING
M.01.03 (SCREENINGS)
2% MAX—> N2 A

Z ALK

all, all,

cJ

N >

; S

S X 6" COMPACTED PROCESSED AGGREGATE (M.05.01)
MIRAF1_160N LRI

FILTER FABRIC

COMPACTED SUBGRADE

STONE DUST PATH

4"x4"x4” TEE
MEGA—LUG RESTRAINT
THRUST BLOCK

8”x4” SWIVEL TEE

_:\MEGA—LUG RESTRAINT
THRUST BLOCK

4” O.R. GATE VALVE

MEGA—LUG RESTRAINT

WATER MAIN

Weight: 35 Ib - 15.9 kg

8” DIP

QUICKSHIP SERIES

DC150-90

CUT-OFF LED WALLPACK LUMINAIRE

PROJECT

NOTES

5-YEAR
b=

WARRANTY

MANHOLE MFG IN ACCORDANCE

>

1/2” EXPANSION JOINT EVERY 15'

DUMMY JOINT EVERY S'l

Soent (TYP) e

\,

DOWELS (5/87DIA. x 24"LONG)
AT EACH EXPANSION JOINT

PLAN VIEW
/— 5" CLASS "F" CONCRETE — 4000LB.
? - . o IR X
1. T Rl 5 e i RN
\— 9” PROCESSED AGGREGATE BASE

b2 b2
SECTION "A-A
NOTE:

PROVIDE TACTILE WARNGING STRIP CONFORMING WITH SECTION
705 OF THE ADA STANDARDS FOR ACCESSIBLE DESIGN AT
ALL RAMPS, CHANGES IN SURFACE MATERIAL AND AS
REQUIRED BY SAID STANDARDS.

4' CONCRETE SIDEWALK

6 X 6 — W1.4XW1.4 WIRE

MESH REINFORCEMENT

DETECTABLE
WARNING TILE

12

3

5" CLASS "F” CONCRETE
8" PROCESSED AGGREGATE BASE

SIDEWALK RAMP DETAIL

RAMP ELEVATION AT
GUTTER LINE TO BE
FLUSH WITH PAVEMENT

BITUMINOUS CONCRETE

SAW-CUT PAVEMENT

ACCESSIBLE

MATCH EXISTING PAVEMENgF
CROSS-SECTION

RESERVED )
PARKING

Dark Sky with lens #4

BEOEdH

- 3000K (30K) and 4000K (40K).
- 1to 4 LED modules (30 to 120 watts).

- Light distribution available in type II, lll, IV and V.
- Tool-less access.

- 1PG6.
- CSA/CSA-US certified.
- Dark sky compliant with lens #4 (flat lens).

28.5" [724mm] 285" [724mm]

35.5" [902mm]
35.5" [902mm

235" [597mm]

-
|
cp9424 EPA 145 i

223.5" [597mm]

-

H/

CP9412 EPA 1.52 ft2

40.5" [1026mm]

Cp91="

PARAFL=X

Fast Flexible Focused Lighting

DATE TYPE

REV: 12 2020

L,
N\ N\ N\

B

6"BITUMINOUS CONCRETE LIP CURB

PARKING AREAS: 1 1/2” CLASS 2 BITUMINOUS CONCRETE

3~ 1 1/2" CLASS 1 BITUMINOUS CONCRETE

i +7e——— 4” PROCESSED AGGREGATE (M.05.01)

1« 8” GRAVEL SUBBASE (M.02.06 GRADING B)

BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT CROSS SECTION

TYPICAL HANDICAP
PARKING SPACE

—TYPICAL PARKING SPACE

/—CURB LINE

VAN ASSESSABLE
HANDICAP PARKING SPACE

18’
10° 9’
PAVEMENT MARKING NOTES:

4” WIDE

/ STRIPE (TYP)

9

Z

1. All work to conform to Form 816, Section 12.09 and the
manufacturer’s instructions and recommendations for application.

to AASHTO M70,

o A NN

paint before drying.

thick, colored whi
. Paint shall be either white or tinted ready—mixed paint conforming

for layout of crosswalks.

ite, except as noted.

Type 1.

. Lines shall be four (4) inches wide, except as noted, and 15 mils

. Epoxy Resins shall conform to Form 816 and project requirements
Install glass beads by free fall method.

. Prior to painting, sweep pavement with power broom supplemented
with hand brooms to eliminate loose material and dust.

. After applying paint, erect suitable barriers to prevent tracking of
Retouch and paint all markings which become

smeared, discolored, worn, or otherwise marred before final

acceptance of th
paint.

e project.

Remove any evidence of smearing of

PAINTED PARKING STALL DETAIL

NOTES:

1.

MUTCD
R7-8p
RESERVED )
PARKING 2
MUTCD MUTCD :
R7-8 -8

é%m

12—

——

REREREEEEEER

PAVEMENT REPAIR DETAIL

~——TRENCH WIDTH—=

| g

— COMPACTED SUBGRADE

6’ PROCESSED STONE BASE

BANK RUN GRAVEL SUBBASE

QUICK SHIP

FULL CUT-OFF, HEAVY-DUTY HOUSING
The DC150-90 is a Medium 14” Wallpack with a Die Cast Aluminum
Body and Impact Resistant Glass Lens

WET LOCATION, IP-65 RATED
Engineered and Constructed for Exterior Environments

EASY TO INSTALL MOUNTING

The DC150-90 can be Surface Mounted over an Existing 4” Outlet
Box or Surface Wired through a 1/2” Conduit Entry. Additional
Conduit entries Available for Photocells & other Components

120-277V STANDARD TYPE VS DISTRIBUTION
OPERATING TEMPERATURE -20C TO 40C

0C - 40C with EM Pack Option

PRODUCT APPLICATIONS

Building Entrances Bridges
Walkways Catwalks
Tunnels Stairwells

Loading Docks

4" X 4" PT POST
~ - WITH VINYL COVER

V=

S

HANDICAP SIGN

NOTE: ALL STRIPES TO BE 4" PAINTED WHITE

@

N

)

PAINTED HANDICAP SYMBOL

PROVIDE DETECTABLE WARNING FOR CURB RAMPS.

DETECTABLE WARNING

SHALL CONSIST OF TRUNCATED DOME SURFACE ON RIGID TACTILE PAVING

TILES.
WIDE RAMPS.

SURROUNDING SURFACE.

TILES SHALL BE 2'x3’ FOR 4’ WIDE RAMPS AND 2'x4’ FOR 5’
TILE COLOR SHALL CONTRAST WITH THAT OF THE

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR TO CONSTRUCT HANDICAP
SPACING, GRADING SIGNAGE AND APPURTENANCE IN ACCORDANCE WITH

CURRENT FEDERAL, STATE OR LOCAL CODES.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL

CONSULT WITH THE LOCAL BUILDING OFFICIAL TO OBTAIN CURRENT

INFORMATION

6—0" MIN.
OR PER LOCAL CODES

HANDICAP, NO PARKING SIGN
INSTALLED IN PARKING LOT.
HANDICAP LOCATIONS 2-SIDED
WHERE STALLS FACING.

/—2'x 2"x 0.188" SQUARE STEEL TUBE.

EXTEND INTO CONCRETE FILLED PIPE
2'-0". INSTALL WELDED WATER TIGHT
CAP ON TOP. PAINT HUNTER GREEN.

NOTE: Paint sign bases with yellow traffic paint.

3'-6" MIN.

C

——PAVING BASE

8" DIA. STEEL PIPE FILLED W/ CONCRETE
/_ /

8" DIA.

ACCESSIBLE PARKING AND SIGNAGE STANDARDS

7

SFT PRIVACY FENCE
6FT DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

)\

VINYL SOLID FEN
WHITE COLOR

__/

//——— FINISH GRADE

42" CONC._Lz%;
FOOTING - ;

SCREEN FENCING DETAIL

8" CONCRETE CLASS "C”
/ W/ #8 6"X6” WIRE MESH

¥ 6"PROCESSED GRAVEL

CONCRETE DUMPSTER PAD DETAIL

CING

1 1/2" BEVEL TYP.

A—

10' 0.C |
10" X 10”
4 X 10 POST TYP.
RAIL TYP. — T
A N i} |
24
/—FINISHED GRADE
36’

ELEVATION

PRESSURE TREATED GUIDE RAIL

4"

=——o LOCUST PINS
—— 4” X 10" RAIL

~—— 10" X 10" POST

SECTION A-A

CONSTRUCTION DETAILS

FIELDSTONE RIDGE

10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT

REVISIONS

178 HARTFORD TURNPIKE

TOLLAND, CONNECTICUT
PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS

LAND SURVEYORS

GARDNER & PETERSON ASSOCIATES, LLC

BY

E.R.P.

SCALE
N.T.S.

SHEET NO.
24 OF 24

DATE
02-07-2022

MAP NO.
9607A




o0

BUILDING #1
UNIT #s 101-110
10 UNIT ACCESS, BUILDING

______________ @m]

1 e ot e g

han 2
NAvimmra

Pg

D
(D

o

grr Sl

Ity )

o3 Firsaes 0
’ e | Ll : il e
Poreie 1720 Lt E
: | S W e 1
iH ) \ -
al 1 waf e
s, bt P st 1% =1
A byt -
& | n Lt - N, i el L S T i Ve tnr oy
Vs Dl " ey B 51 de B
gy [ Errec !
- e £
02 W] Wk -1 5 =
Ty ol 5 :"' S R Pomais
y e
~:? Ve &
Par b s o 1.1 o 15, 11 =R L T
bt vl i el s LB Ty f il e
. 1t
Tk i 4 s ay
o T P2
2
bt | -+ [P Al
rwe-l) - v o
N = [y ¥ Ve
A 2 [T LT —"
red [pt pagiiay Bl sk
PO BodiTAF
P =
| —k = = E = =
- S [ = = O (| = - = - [m] [ =
Lo =1 z 1E =
s vaba i, —_— i E E |12
bt s | 3 m—— = 0
. T T o A / AT R L. L, s
a| i e el e : Wil B Ly T o
[t g iyt ~ig B T —— s
- l— L ] e ! . ol - PR TR PRSPV PR TR TH S 1 BT For P TP PR TSP N YT TTES S e NTRSTROPe S eI ITR- 110
T T L R
FRONTEAST ELEVATION
F T e
T ¢
€ S e1 - ea
3
Y J B )
" = el LI Sy p— F s 1 s T s PV ' N
- i . + Broaniy st ™ ey i Prse -l It e, H o j=ial T L
L \.} bt o i1 2 e et % NV
T - . T = -
e | o 14 = s -
s La u1is X241 hY K Moot o ks KT
P W 7 agial
|} Faraa i
b b =] 1 ——
i * L - i = = W
ey S
; R TP H L i
V A R P
e R
e )
R Viow f Vi) - elFulo e L[] i’
TV 57 ﬂ: L ety ? ﬂ‘
e
ok i TP —— 4 T -
= q s F— e T sirisle it
I TR — 3
o - '={ [ S = T T =
T = Vol el - —-
[ e == il
4 B 1550 Tad 15 M 1 i T Lo ]
= x Tuagal = F — —
= o g — i i
o ) 1 1
. =5 | sl i =

(Scale: 14"=1'-0")

Page Summary

A-1 - Front/Rear Elevations (Scale: 1/8"=1"-0") & Building Summaries

A-1 - Left/Right Elevations {Scale: 3/16"= 1'-0"), Window & Door Schedules

A-3 - Foundation Plan & Foundation Sections (Scale as Noted)

A-4 - First & Second Floor Plans (Scale: 1/8"'= 1'-0")

A-5 - First Floor Plan~Units 106-110 (Scale: 1/4"=1'-0")

A-6 - First Floor Plan~Units 101103 (Scale; 1/4"= |'-0™)

A-T - Second Fleor Plan~Units 106-110 (Scale: 1/4"=1"-0")

A-8 - Second Floor Plan~Units 101-105 (Scale: 1/4"= 1'-0")

A-9 - Bullding Section And Stair Section @ Tyvpe 11 Units (Scale: 1/4"= 1"-0"),
Interior Door Opening Details, Fireplace Opening Details And Garage
Door Opening Details (Scale: 1/4"=1'-0")

A-10 - Buiding Section @ Type 9 Units (Scale: 1/4"=1'-0"),

Upper Dormer Section (Scale: 1/4"= 1'-0"), Roof Plan {Not To Scale)

A-11 - Frent Porch Section (@ Type 19 Units, Bnilding Section @ Tyvpe-10 Units,

Gable Section @ Type 9 Units, Attic Window Fire Separation Detail,
Chimney Box Section, Masonry Block Penetration @ Basement Detail

A-11 - Building Scction @ Type ¥ Units (i@ Center OF Building),
Stair Section @ Tyvpe 9 & 10 Units, General Notes (Scale: 1/4"=1"-0")
A-13 - Fire Partition Wall Key Plan And Details {Not To Scale)
B-1 - First And Second Floor Braced Wall Plans {Not Te Scale)
B-2 - Braced Wall Schedule And Details (Scale: 1/4"=1'-0")

s I

Unit Summary

LODE INFORMATICIN
SODE BASE: CONSIZECUT STATE BULDMG CODE, 2018
INTESNATIONAL RESCETIAL TOCE, 2018

INTERMATIONAL EMERCY COMEERWATION CO0E HICR

NATONAL ELECTRICA, SODE 3015
CONNECTICUT STATE FIRE SAFETY COOF 2008

SEC, 2% 292- Te i, T-E PROMWISECHS OF THES CODE OHLY APPLY WT+
RESPECT I SMCKE ALARMNE ARD CaRBCIN rACHORIDE DETEZIORT,
UHE GRCUP: MULTIPLE SIMGLE- FANULY DWELING [TOwre OUEES;

TYPE OF CONSTRLCAICN: 3B COMBUSTELE UNPRCIECTED
NCA SPRINKLERED

ALLDWED 3STCRICE

ACTUAL THCREL Jo -

HIGHT & AREA:

12430 5 F FRST RROOR ERCLCSED

1ALD 5 F COVERED PORTHES
FIRE SEPARATOCHN 3ETWEEN UNITS. I HE, RATED. Ly DES GH LT COMFGURATON §

et |

Type of Unit | # of Units | Size of Units | # of Bedrooms | # of Bathrooms | # of Cars in Garage
Type 9 4 1580 S.F. 2 5 i
Type 10 4 1423 S.F. 1 1.5 1
Type 1 2 1829 S.F, 2 25 1

Total # of Units -

1w

Building Height Summary
Front Elcvation-
Rear Elevalion-
Right Elevation-
Left Elevation-

346"
38!_0“
36'““

360"

Total 144'-6"/d= 36'-0" Average

Areg Summary
Toial Garage 5F- 2678 SF
Tial Basemend SF- 8138 SF
Total DeckiPorch Sk- 1650 Sk
‘Total First Floar Finished SF- R114 §F
Total Second Flour Finished SF- 7548 SF
Total Finfshed SF- 15662 SF

Building Height

v,
._]-—t
n_l%\.o
o2 S
Q5%
8 ke
Qo
o B e
zOZ
O
PEZ
e
(ﬂ{m
AZw
—a T >
o
.

§ SARTTINE O AU Y @

FIELDSTONE RIDGE
10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
TOLLAND, CT 06084

—nia
mUVHER

1Y
NA-1

— i
WAHIE

DRAWN BY
KRO

DATE

2] Sf2k

SCALE
ASNOTED

DRAWING #
A-l




BUILDING #1
o Bl Uned To Bl oL Mool Sem UNIT #s ]01-110

B Pyt Wikt 382 | MO A
e %
10 UN

T ACCESS. BUILDING

. Mt Bin Viomers gl ot 138
Vomons bt Hinn Rund ¥
Vg a Nt e e P ot bach e U L;Zl
\IT NON- ANBERSEN 700 SERIES LUW.E TITWASH DUl BLE-IIL N¢ T o T =
16-LNIT NON-ACCESSIBLE | 0o S UITE HARNWAR AN SCRBI, 10:UNIT-NON-ACCESSIBLE - &=
WINDOW SCHEDULE NN SO T B T RIS DOOR SCHEDULE Z @
~
VP & RO, QUN
hed CUULTH|NCRIITE R RN SIEE swrd | couny | Grie aavrsiex DESCRIPTIGN W o
L2 = 02X
Ml : ¥i Py s M - Pumef LIS P P=3
u vovear [ fasson] L [ja il Lot R o=
2 Coo Ty 3 AT, LHIx oMLY Ao VY- s € g ) b =
Ui Wl - 2 20 s B Hhagin o 2 (@)
Ul Tl - £ 45"
et 1 feabi | ey L 7 -
s N S v e, et R Bz
[ In - 5 AL B e Pt | Trameem Abeve. e for Doadbols, Z TS
“Merts Mia Bgrene Tetpered A Neded Hngee Qo =
tigx R eivmein [_ z Z
Cless Operany A i m
55 s Aimen (25 e et bl TOTAL# OF DOORS - 10 N g
i Vg 7 gty ot B o e g - 2608 D [84]
A Ry - :: >
[ e P Y m p—
:a'-:.‘r:.,:.'-‘:';iﬁ e 75 . [T 1 Ves At =
1 e ) J oo =
A = amlen Cloa Walth - 12 8
et et ey e A
b= ar
DL 1 Yo AT
E ot UF g = %30
ChmWeh - U4
4 Dou b ot | Vi vt [ Ui Duight - 1292
\am s fae 1N T
e
u 2,
2 Blk0n H Yo ruie
. 1
h"—‘ 7 O Fime P —" Cka Upcomg = e S |
Vi Covra e R Chewt W itk - L5 dp*
' e Ve Harght — 17 %
— g Datlantdes yar twn
& DO A i NOME
i e "Wl Scrrems m Z
F - Figoitmgsts s E Vi fpeoung = d SRR T O
] g iy T BT Lo Vol 2 O <
rryrrrra, e Herght = caw8= 2 =
a8 i E =]
DHI04 = Yo LAt A : D
ot M Fpas O <
o Hir Rt
- m U ¢
ra
LEFT/SOUTH ELEVATION ZmO Z
WRE, P m ke Z ~ =
ot | | e o8 :
“orta M £ s = e z
<y S ez wn < &
=7 - Chearigmay - 7 N 2 ;
Ot etk ™ 2 4 Q Q — ]
e Vi Hpanghal = 254 UJ q ‘_] -
war
At Arckat stred — T . m E o
b e = ] =L hae b 8 o o Jo— [——
ey Wi . s e Lk = 10 Faa *Mocte Ma Fpiet [ 5
= b St Reyimemaies
b Cikcat Aoy = o=
Ul W —
Tra Cleas Thnghi = =
L.
3 1 ¥es LR
e
kR P e s
1 "‘T.‘.T_‘:.‘,““’ "Mrets Maa b
[RTTTRR TN T 5 e Fewsmeny
Yt e g T ® Cles (erung - T A8 T
Wb e 1V il
A S0t 1 Al Ceat lhopm = 12 3¢
Yk il W 1om E 3 S
A Fomrmas Wit To Rus [ TYE Y
e o] i i P L i H g, o
For Farie Forr Boat H b " R <
et 1 1 Ml o4 11 oty Mun Eyres 4 L] Ll o,
P P “ire Reguaremene FETA
- pel . = O EESTY
== o Lt T (1%
i : T ~ i s Tlewe Mg = 1u 1247 “,
3 P ik
[ s it o ASW el i Vet [TFS mivEbE
b |
31 4~ Mo S v i [
LG uam 3bar L L
: = IR : i N o
&) DRAWN BY
A KRO
o Ll -
[ i XL 1 T N wwin
B - R H 3
Z] a1 i H \atpn e 1 6) | 6RHL DATE
N TowlF, G0 B, SLH
_1 l - ; a l R 21522
T £ . ki
H SCALE
TOTAL # OF WINDOWS - 6} AS NOTED
RIGHT/NORTH ELEVATION [OTALA O PATIODOOKS -1
PLALE: e DRAWING #

A=l




L]
Sf\f\ dfaV¥al ’) )
SeLINJL ) G

T NPT .
Rrw g B,

Sl el s | el
A P W Vi

o
P

P L v N

P b Y P Vitdy o e 115, 7

LT o i
’

s WL T,

* Mt Wi
[T e E—

Meal4T1 PV

T

BUILDING #6
UNIT #s 601-612
12 UNIT ACCESS. BUILDING

7 Lo . s r I g
"l e it

[ P ——
[s

o

e i
- Lo ot TR 23 P E— LT Ty
i et
T
= sbopn |
= L
i
Ol

[ITIALE

4

Page Summary
A-1 - Front/Rear Elevations (1/8"= 1'-0" Scale) & Building Summaries

A-1 - Lelt/Right Elevations (3/16"= 1'-0" Scale), Window & Door Schedules,

Stair Section (5/16"= 1'-0" Scale)

A-3 - Foundation Plan & Foundation Sections (Scale as Noted)

A-4 - First & Second Floor Plans (1/8"= 1'-0" Scale)

A-5 - First Floor Plan-Units 625-630 (1/4"= 1'-0" Scale)

A-6 - First Floor Plan~Units 619-624 (1/4"= 1'-0" Scale)

A-T - Second Floor Plan~Units 625-630 (1'4"=1'-0" Scale)

A-8 - Second Floor Plan~Units §19-624 (1/4"= 1"-0" Scale)

A-9 - Buiding Section @ Type-1 Units (1/4"'= 1'-0" Scale)

A-10 - Buiding Scction i@ Type-2 & Tyvpe-5 Units (1/4"= 1'-0" Seale)
Gable Section w/Attic Window Detail i@ Type-3 Units.
Chimney Box Section & Upper Durmer Section

A-11 - Building Section @ Tyvpe-3 Units, Fire Partition Detail,
Draftstopping @ Front Porches Detail, Masonry Block Pentration

{a. Basement Detail (1/4"= 1°-0" Scale)

REAR/EAST EL EVATION

Unit Summary

Type of Unit

# of Units

Size of Units

# of Bedrooms

# of Bathrooms

# of Cars in Garage

Type 1

2

1721 S.F.

2

2

Type 2

1287 S.F,

VI

Pl Lol WEIEN T O TR

CODE INFORMATION
CODE BASIS: CONNECTHCUT STATE BUILDING T0O0E, 7018
INTERHAT.ONAL RESIDENTIAL TODE. 2015
INTERMAT ONAL ENERGY CONSERVATION CODE 20°5
HNATONAL BLECTRICAL COOE. &V7
CONNECTICUT STATE FIRE SAFETY CODE. 3015
SEC, 29-292-1e|b): THE FROVIMCING OF This CODE ONLY APFLY #17H
RESPECT 1O S1A0KE ALARRTS AND CARBON MORNOXIOEL DETECTORE
USE GROUF: MULTIPLE SINGLE FAMLY DWELLIRG (TOWNHOUZES)
TYPE OF CONSIRJCTION. 58 COMBYST-BLE LUNPROTECTED
NOT SPRINKLERED
HE!GHI & AREA:  ALLOWED 3 STORIE:
ACTLAL 2SICRIES. 3¢ +;-, 12 BE 5. FIRS” FLOCK ENC LOSEC
1,274 SF COVERED PORIRES
FRE SEPARATHON BETWEEN UK TS: 2 HR. RATED, LiL DEXHGN U347 CONAGURATION B

Type 3

1432 S.F.

Type s

1287 S.F.

Tutal # of Units -

12

Area Suminary Front Elevation- 36%0"
Total Garage 5F- 3734 5F Rear Elevation- 3a4n
Total Basement SF- 7984 SF Right Elcevation- 352"
Total Deck/Porch SF- 1188 SF Left Elevation- 352m
Total First Floor Finlshed SF- 343 SF R B i
Total Second Floor Finished SF- 8160 SF Total 140°-§"/4= 35'-2" Average
Total Finished SF- 16908 SF Building Height

:

SR,
._]b—-
n—]%\o
r b=
oy o
CR=R
2o
x 20
mMﬁ
ZOZ
= Q
SEZ
m<m
Sz5
H 5
R

FIELDSTONE RIDGE
10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS

A SANTIND CT RN Y @

TOLLAND, CT 06084

DRAWN BY
KRO

DATE
211422

SCALE
ASNOTED

DRAWING #
A-1




Section 2.1

208 Pt it Ty Wi O Mamubocta & St BUILDING #6

Wiz Bl vncy st v A 4 d M

o Sharsra Wk A Higrg { o UNIT #S 601'612

st s e W 4 v 12 UNIT ACCESS. BUILDING
16'-6*3" | :
I
% = Pl e
) Bedimom #1 WLC T O [ rtiteon IR
z i i i
19-10" st R N R
Ky i1 P i Ay
T T

D D [] )/ 93" T/ Fo Wi 3 e Db 1l ek =} i

Vmg AN B - bt

1o
-
-
-
m
—

510"

L - LR I byl "l
Sapprd Bl b vl Sy

Ay e b el i
e Ard Bar P b=

P -y AT S— ..7

VERNON, CT 06066

FIELDSTONE RIDGE, LLC.
1031 HARTFORD TURNPIKE

S Riery G0 H A5 Per Hiser = i "
L4 Trcads o W Per Tremdl e ; . o = v e o 2
. L it 1 Mok R {1 T - 3
Grvat Rooem 3 o
s i
o
{ r e * 1413}
Hardail + Resun to Wald a8 Cach o (TYP
l"""-- "]
5o — A
2,

F A [
G P Vb — |

N 400 e o

With D rdont oy

Fetl b sy
EEFTRLIEN AT NP}

1.0
o E

<
5 b
15 Risers & 825" Por Roeer © F| rEa e st e lieaa
i Treades O~ Pes Freki 7 L Wak 138 Fern ekt By P
i, X 12" Trovwall o g e 517170
inished Bayement y o Pt e g e 1R
Wl beS T T Pk by 3 i
J& Vi papbBcka Gak VP D | (7 o]
S I T . | ) o
a3 T T ] 2 A~ g
()] %
LEFT/NORTH ELEVATION _— %
5 5 . TR
Stair Section @ Type-3 Units oS
E ¢ 16" = 19" - . E B
SCALE £ |67 1 (These Units Have The [ O = [
Least |leadroom Clearance} Z o s
Z ~ =
- 1-B
nEZ 2
AL < E
wle =l
mom o
3 N 3 L e g p E f=
h 5 /' ik [
T o=
L] —
o)
arp oy ASBERSES 200 SERIFS LOUW.-F FELT-NOASH IOURLF- NG
12-UNIT ACCESSIBLE WITH GBG, W HITE, HARDWARE AND SCREEN,
[T WIKDOW SCIFEDULF UALESS VUTEN UTHFRW ISE
WSl Vil Se0wTLEy s
U i P 13PEA R SIZL COUNT GRILLE JANB RIZE
L AIEIERIN T
p— —
IE[ HL fidie llﬂllﬁlu MIR LN DH: > 12 Teand I LAl
- L \ "Mt Mm Egreas T o3
| (N1 W3R | Ik ":h- E i —
] JTIN ITEN TTITIR TR 3 T R = Gl thpemang - TaL L f
T T R W Al (e Ccar Wk
: o i g Ciae Dl + 82 04
N o
Firan NN R, gr
F I i e Y 7
e — . —tr
e = —_——————— - e 12-UNIT ACCESMBLE £ TERUN . - § iy
e =7 H™ o gt vy DOOR SCHFDULE .
§* P Faamt vy b Wy Futy mt Wl T P VP . Swe Reycanme
iheFadlepPni Db % l.‘:’\.:l;-:‘r.r:;— M7F. COLNE | GEIEE AN MEE DESCRIFTION = Cheat (pevang = 455
ex k- 32 F
s Rl i S0 TP IS S sherglan o :.,:“,,‘,. ’»_.“-
S \ ARARYON wmn ] 4rh, L, Low o RacLagwla B s My
. SRR . ARYOM [ e g 1o | Tiammm vrove. Borc fon Lieatte t P O,
A THI BEALY Apphob PYC W0 Cang, — G e NIWEFR
. <ot Nl dengr M.t M i - '™ [T n
- [N Sade Regmmmenls
Trurman S48 3 PHIS Pyl :
3 Vo) Laed ] . . TRARSON W U H Ll g T ow 4 Res L w
St aTYR -4 A by 3 ANSOM | e | Toamem v, e v Draelt, o
WV Ll LR Aot FAL WS L e S VRBIR
SR=N=R e Nubsl Hirges o
== e - Thyrinmirs. soant 3. Fael LHIS Fiberphan frm— g
EiEIEIE H ;‘,",‘-",'l"‘,';:“,‘:‘"‘ Hu\u(c-h * BA 195 Eure ter Doodnk, Gyed FU W Loy (DR n Yeu el
[Ghiokiol SN : sl . e DRAWN BY
IQRIOP] | s = e Jiastndry oA b o] K2 detghons ] R
IOk O 3" N E = } EETRETES S :.lkl‘ll“.‘ 5 Na £9767 | B v dheamoh, \Thed 1A YO8 C met & £ bt Upemas. A
— f Hrmora: fomef b Tdn e T Sebed Dot ey ol N $aon Nulel llotges Cleae Yol - 52 KRO
= F . . ) - ﬁ\ S aTutdn Tl Ay Thersstes, 5400 1Tt LIS Diberglans, R
b | A i T 1 1 i b i e e S 1 K1 FFIE Bt ficatth Sied PAC 93 €, ey
1 ey e 1P Py o I uiy ot X o Himgen Pobls Yatae il I
e _— § T Thernam, 34411 1 Fanel RHIS b : - = <t + |0/
3 \_‘L':},"‘,\:'_‘“'“”“ parasan |y 54 19 [iee o Dadod g P e, N ks SlLalis 3 LU
T Man Do Bekem Cent 1TV b “salatt N kel Mmogea. Pk Lie 3cecis ill n !kﬂ!h“n-“‘l LY wrens 21420
Thormatrs 5100 [£.bule thomT) Il b o
1ar sy \ 150 ite ewger  [thayLe. b e Dradui prerrarsr L
o G baleg G By ) bnseereod L Applecd FL O 908 g
Satmm <o) Hempes, Pt F Acctns S0 SCALF
B " a % Nl by 3
Thdraat. 5108 1ELady (low-D RHIR = [§LET 133 %
Py e ca e | P B ra tcadiet =
RIGHTSOUTH ELEVATION Al I Lic | emn (b ey AS NOTED
- ] abn Nkl Hingay, Fatby S il (5
TOTAL # OF (KRS - 36 TETAL# OF WINDOWS - 64 DRAWING #

A-2




(e .

a4

v

MAINTENANCE GARAGE

om Uedat Iapre-vem
Doudtlc ™ Slsglirdpe Pabek

: Coirocs Ridee Vit
€t PYL 1 T T g g
Dwmes Tour (Face Ry :
o e oty | \57 + 12 Patch [ Belly Baod ﬂc :":.\‘;\.\n;.s
. ¢ O nkangs
o STYP Fa r Dormered b )
ConTimotts Rideg Lord - | " L INILYENIE L tevme Ast ke rora) Shragles
f = | Ahrminum Sk E it e s Fapet
x| 11 Trdusy And lie 0 -~
b | S v & P
I E [Pt o =
- Alorg Eatenes
i T ™V
V EATAE m— —
T = - = ] B hea WeterSheld W ll!l1 'Tll.ih )
I a2 i =] ] 7 A Eatct & Valkys NI NG Iy Waate Algmasem 1§ c-
4 bt L 1 111] H I (1 BTbE TIRUR 4700 QELL TEDS Ladge Vg Al Fase, e
] T T LR OIS Tofs ot 3P0V R Tz M0 GTEN ATCew aeTTan (UTTM IV P nd Rate
Wk Mty Yoty h -
T 7 7 e e ™~ Eare therban,
Poih { T Lo 0 0 d 0 z : L 1 L b v 0t With Veoked ¥ 3
MWirwh w Hgad Hoght — Se IR
w—— 1
0 0 g =]~ e Panl 2
5 —] o 5
[ ) - — T vk Bus duty Fapn TVP
L Amdersen 200 Senes : : : 3= — o '
1| 500t ey W mon — 808 N
= — — 4RI Pk
=3 = R il Foam Racbing And
I3 7] L : robt-44 LChow] TY' a4
Pt Cogmr e Sk L~ § LI Y f—
Fostovermt Bay  D6F Thomatn SOC RIS, 10 3 P Sl lwlbd | b Bud TTW 1] Steed 1L 0] € Thesnd Th o T & 1710 e Trvatabod COverhead Dot W % 1210 Swed Pvalinhcd Overfe o Thoet Tt ¥~ 10 Slcr | I solded Croerbeml ver TerW 5 1] Stee] Ukl 91 o079 Dved 167w FIE Saced Tonmiared Overacad That . A
Pl Aporc E-Fanct Smyuth Frborglau Fory Do ManalaraneS Yrome T . L =
Femualiis G lumm ITYP1 Wt Rystatgder Traath Abcove 2.0 18 Sk #fer Wiie Mo A [T - T L "
Ny WF Arpfred Cmany. b e
"Ruwr Py Dol W2 Pevral Conmercte Fourng Wath Ko o g TV \
enburmd 7 KO0 Kepd Pty VAL el
Cappad With Vi Wath Swric S
ATY P Fan Fromd Flevadioss
FRONT/SOUTH ELEVATION
CLE I 41T
e 1lne A
(R
ETHF Bar T s 4
WET ulipﬂ
y =L & PR
4 - e U amp
|'-l‘|'a¢th-FIF—E 1 T W ke
Whmh Lowied Lo
WM TVP E [l
e a Lt HE TSI SN T T RN IV RIEI Ry, e RIS TR It
E | 2 BT R P 2 LD =y et %
i u) =
i 1 j
i m ] . ]
) |m / " — -
1 £ : Ik = ; 1
E ] ! H F ] I ] I £
S0 Pae e Hon 1 I 1 5 1L 5
Nanrid e P ARk s . n 1 ¥ E =
Rl Ratre v F ] F u s
By 1a ) Chonactt TV 1 E 14 I 1 - 3 E
F g - 1E
[ 4 . = r
% T ch 1 T k
% i Ty
_ O N e,
= Tringid 3 BIE Rl i i o
1 L M i s ¥
i
PR E LN 303" Pt v Fots ok by 1 7Y00 N
&

LEFT/WEST ELEVATION

S

-

FIELDSTONE RIDGE, LLC.
1031 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
VERNON, CT 06066

AN PSR NI @

FIELDSTONE RIDGE
10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
TOLLAND, CT 06084

I3
CIRE

DRAWN BY
KRO

DATE

21622

SCALE
ASNOTLD

DRAW ING &
A-1




D

.
9

b

i

alg-

el Pl B

oy s Wl Vosw

F=rr T

7 TTIT 1Rk

AT

T

HETEIEINIR IR NSRRI

Il
|

T T

IRIE; MIRTRIAIRIRINRIATN

TRR R AT TS
SR EH IR WAt a IR

TTTTi
\

——— L

TTTTTTT

(12

RN RSN EA NN RN R NANRRRERREN

§sop o i Vieas

T Ancrern 500 e (™
UL S Bebs .

TS

144

&4

MAINTENANCE GARAGE

i i
CIPER

iy YTy
AR
SR BT I

.

T

T

i L2 TR AU CH TR TR DR T (DA TR0 U IR T o QL TR (T
R RN R O R R T
I i 7 H N, “‘llnm [ 1]

N
IR

A gomcs Rsdgs Vor

U
WG [ HE I
NN i

ERNIEEIIERME
LEuTid PR M I i

i

Litoowrne fab wiovmm % chee

¢ i 1 T Pags

SERANBY S
0 W RO GRER]

P o Ll Bl

T B E ot Lot vm T Dk Tl
£ WL i e P, Buekdiag Fagr STV

viowe |t b g Wl om0 TEY

REAR/NORTH ELEVATION

AMCAE ME o+ O

- I W ol B 1
Lot Wil Wi

E T i
I = = = T -
il b 5 = = i I i IR IR
g - === : : E
- - = I- -
F = 1E o i et — [ - = =
I ] I - = - == | [—— - ] - = - -1 - -
= 1 I- ] 3 E 1E N = - —] E = = . - ]
F . - . - - 1E a - . E = - = E = F 3
= 1 = - ] E 1E 5 - ] E 1 = 3 = 1 - -
E 1 = 3 = = 1E - E = E : = E 1 E =
E 3 L E 1 = = = E = = = E E 1 L 3
E = e |- ] 1 - = 1 - ] = = = = =
= _i = = :& — = 1
F . . _
X = X >
Aok 2% v TR | T =7
A W Sk
Lk Sliching Windew Woth Magtey Nanp . \ .

(70 SR p—
Rekp, Wby WL
ek Btk

Bl o [hogh

FIELDSTONE RIDGE, LLC.
1031 HARTFORD TURNPIKE
VERNON, CT 06066

ASANTING COMMUNTTY @

FIELDSTONE RIDGE
10 FIELDSTONE COMMONS
TOLLAND, CT 06084

W T

\A- 14

]
Rl

DRAWN BY
KRO

DATE

2116.22

SCALE
AS NOTED

DRAWING #
A-2




Section 4 Page 1 of 1

Design Advisory Board

Remote Meeting Minutes
Tolland, Connecticut
Thursday, August 5, 2021

Members Present: Sudhakar Nagardeolekar (Chair), Vikas Nagardeolekar (Vice Chair), Bill
Byers, Kimberly Rogers, and Cheryl Nicholas

Others Present: David Corcoran (Director of Planning & Development)

=

Call to Order — S. Nargardeolekar called the meeting to order at 7:05 p.m.
2. New Business
2.1. Discuss Proposed TVA/TCZ Updates

D. Corcoran provided an overview of the draft zoning regulation updates for the TVA
and TCZ. The Design Advisory Board provided feedback and questions related to
allowed uses, allowable materials, the pre-application meeting process, and procedures
for special permits.

3. Old Business —None

4. Approval of Minutes — A motion was made and seconded (K.Rogers / V. Nagardeolekar) to
approve the minutes of the April 8, 2021 meeting. The motion passed.

5. Other Business — None.

6. Adjournment — The meeting adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,
David Corcoran, Director of Planning & Development



	Agenda
	Section 2.1 - 10 Fieldstone Commons Review
	Section 4 - Approval of Minutes from August 5, 2021 Regular Meeting



